
Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm

VelasqM
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that
might be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this
Agenda Request and backup to them:

Ill. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

_________ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose________Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget________Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)

________A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

______Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

_______Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO •
FY 2009

hefollowin~g list represents those actions required bj the Commissioners Courtfor departments to app/yfor, accept, or continue to operate grantprqgrams.
This regular agenda item contains this summary sheet, as well as backup material that is attachedfor clarification.

Grant Grant County
Dept Grant Title Period Amount Match FTEs Notes Page #

Applications
a 45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court 10/01/09 - $424,979 $141,667 2.5 1 10

Enhancement Grant from OJJDP 09/30/2013
b 45 Juvenile Treatment Drug Court 10/01/2009 - $424,979 $141,667 2.5 26

09/30/2013
c 37 SCAITF - Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft 09/01/2009 - $634,131 $324,862 12 145

Task Force 08/31/2010

Contracts
d 17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural 10/1/2008 - $5,000 $5,000 1 188

Properties in Northeast Travis County 09/30/2010

e 55 Travis County Mental Health Public 10/01/2009 - $250,000 $375,000 8 213
Defenders Office 09/30/2010

f 58 AmeriCorps 08/01/2006- $224,172 $211,826 16 1 225
07/31/2007

g 58 AmeriCorps 08/01/2007- $228,120 $223,358 16 ‘ 233
07/31/2008

h 22 Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipends 09/01/2009 - $16,200 1 241
08/31/2010

i 24 Training for Drug Courts 05/01/2009 - $8,100 1 248
09/30/2009

/ 39 Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipend- 06/22/2009 - See Note 254
Travis County Adult Probation DWI 09/26/2009

Notes:
1 PBO recommends approval.
2 PBO does not recommend approval
3 Please see PBO recommendation for more information

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefollowing is a list ofgrantsfor which application has been made and notification ofaward has noijet been received

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Approval

Funds
Dept Name of Grant Amount Match (Donation) FTEs Date

58 AmeriCorp $301,429 $281,599 20 10/14/2008
49 Flood Mitigation Assistance Planning Grant $30,000 $10,000 11/7/2008
37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force $145,928 11/18/2008
47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $60,215 $60,215 12/16/2008
45 Young Offender Planning Grant $300,000 3 12/16/2008
19 Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution $98,842 $53,223 1.39 1/6/2009
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter $143,272 2/10/2009
45 Parent Project $31,110 2/24/2009
45 JABG (Local) Juvenile Assessment Center $87,047 $9,672 1.5 2/24/2009
45 Safe and Drug Free Schools CBT Re-Entry $14,386 2/24/2009
45 JJDP Front End Therapeutic Services Program $35,000 3/3/2009

55 BJA Justice and Mental Health Collaboration $200,000 $50,000 $50,000 2 3/10/2009
Program

45 FY 10 BJA Mental Health Court Collaboration- $200,000 $50,000 $50,000 2 3/10/2009
COPE (Collaborative Opportunities for
Positive Change)

37 2009 COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) $2,273,688 $117,239 12 4/7/2009

37 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $495,000 4/7/2009
45 USDA School Commodities Program $12,600 4/7/2009

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



45 National School Lunch Program/School $250,000 4/7/2009
Breakfast Program

58 Casey Family Programs Community and $70,000 4/7/2009
Family Reintegration Project

58 21st Century Community Learning Centers, $2,019,500 $50,000 13 4/7/2009
Cycle 6, Year 1

39 Recovery Act Combating Criminal Nacrotics $373,517 6 4/14/2009
Activity Stemming from the Southern Border
of the US: Enhancing Southern Border Jails,
Community Corrections and Detention
Operations

55 Second Chance Act: Prisoner Reentry $176,240 $175,738 3 4/14/2009
Initiative Grant

45 Travis County Mentoring Project $498,467 1.5 4/14/2009
19 Other Victim Assistance Grant (OVAG) $99,049 1 4/14/2009
45 Drug Court/In-Home Family Services Grant $175,000 4/21/2009

45 Byrne Memorial Competitive Grant Supporting $537,459 3 4/21/2009
Problem Solving Courts

24 Drug Diversion Court $187,952 1 4/21/2009
59 Travis County STAR Flight Equipment $283,926 4/28/2009

Enhancement
37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program - $37,368,877 4/28/2009

SCAAP 09
37 Target - Law Enforcement Grant $5,000 4/28/2009
45 ARRA (American Recovery and Reinvestment $194,794 4/28/2009

Act) - Food Service Equipment Grant

47 Homeland Security Grant for $260,686.41 4/28/2009
Videoconferenceing Network

23 Victim Coordinator and Liaison Grant $78,000 4/28/2009

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court $210,315 1 4/28/2009

58 Parenting in Recovery $500,000 $125,000 1 4/28/2009
22 Family Drug Treatment Court $161,568 2 4/28/2009

$47,519,941 $815,447 $626,165 74.39

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



FY 2009 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

Thefoliowing is a list ofgrarn’s that have been received b~y Travis County since October 1, 2008

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match Funds (Donation) FTEs Date

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $67,200 $67,200 10/7/2008
58 AmeriCorps $288,139.00 $223,358 16 10/28/2008
45 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (JJDP)- $24,864.00 $223,358

Intensive In-Home Family Services Grant 11/4/2008
58 Parenting in Recovery $500,000 $91,203 1 11/4/2008
40 OVW FY08 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and $199,320

Safe Exchange Grant Program 11/4/2008
37 InternalAffairsSofrwareUpgrade $50,000 11/7/2008
37 Office of Community Oriented Policing Program $350,738 11/18/2008
37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) $1,239,273 11/18/2008

45 Byrne Memorial ISC Residential Progams $103,888 1 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods $48,518 0.48 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods Amendment to FY08 $51,482 0.52 11/25/2008

58 Customer Assistance Program Plus 1 Funding $100,000 12/2/2008

58 Keeping the Warmth Program, Conservation & Energy $20,000 12/2/2008

58 Veterans’ Employment and Training Service (Stand $7,000
Down Grant) 12/9/2008

49 Travis County Flood Protection Planning Grant $195,000 $465,000 12/16/2008
58 RSVP $61,281 $6,128 0.5 12/30/2008
58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and Disability $23,800 $23,800

Services (TDADS) 12/30/2008

37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Austin Area $153,955 1
Fusion Center - TCSO 12/30/2008

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



23 Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County $685,586 4
Family Violence Protection Team 1/27/2009

49 Northridge Acres Water Corporation Project $250,000 1/27/2009
24 Formula Grant-Indigent Defense Grants Program $429,859

2/3/200937 2008 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $70,002
2/10/200945 Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program $246,662 $61,666 I

COPE 2/10/2009
45 JABG Juvenile Assessment Center $80,889 $8,988 1.5 2/10/2009

58 SVCI (Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood $4,000 0.25 2/17/2009

58 2008 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program $725,014
(CEAP) Amendment 1 2/17/2009

24 Drug Diversion Court $160,041 1 2/17/2009

22 Drug Court (State) Program $98,500 1 2/17/2009
49 Del Valle Composting Grant FY09 Regional Solid $28,653

Waste Grants Program 3/17/2009
45 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment $109,356 $36,452 2 3/17/2009
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter Program $121,773

3/24/2009
23 Title IV-E Legal Administration $1,739,164 3/24/2009
49 Reimers Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant 1,000,000 $1,000,000 3/31/2009
58 Texas Dept. of Family and Protective Services (DFPS) $232,000

Community and Family Reintegration Project

4/21/2009
58 ATCMHMR - Marguerite Casey Foundation $89,028 1

Community and Family Reintegration Project 4/28/2009
45 Court Order Parent Education Project (COPE) $41,800 0.5 4/28/2009

$9,341,957 $2,207,153 $124,000 31.25

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Amended Grant Applications

Original Total Cm. Ct.
Grant Amendment Total FTEs Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Amount Revised Associated Date
55 Travis County Mental

Health Public
Defenders Office

$ 330,776 $ 44,224 8.00 10/7/2008
40 OVW FY08 Safe $200,000 0.75

Havens: Supervised
Visitation and Safe
Exchange Grant
Program 2/17/2009

22 Drug Court Program $65,665.96 1

2/17/2009

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



58 Oncor Weatherization $32,259
Project Amendment
One

2/24/2009
37 SCATTF - Sheriffs $66,077

Combined Auto Theft
Task Force 2/24/2009

Total Outstanding $ 596,442 $ 142,560 9.75
* Original Grant Column shows Beginning FY’08 Amount

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct.
Original Original Continuation Original Approval

Name of Grant County Amount Total Approval Date for
Dept Grant Amount Match Total FTEs Date Continuation

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 10/14/2008
Program

24 Drug $188,474.00 1 10/21/2008
Diversion
Court

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 12/16/2008
Program

24 Drug $160,041 1 12/16/2008
Diversion
Court

24 Drug $160,041 1 1/21/2009
Diversion
Court

22 Family Drug $84,419.75 1 1/21/2009
Treatment
Court Program

Total $761,815.25 $ 6.00
Outstanding

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check~One ~ ~ Application Approval ~ Permission to Continue LI
~ Contract Approval: [1 Status Report: LI

~Travis County Juvenile Probation
~Ruthanne Shockley, Grant Coordinator
Phone Number ~ 512/854-7110

~OT~it1~I Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Enhancement Grant from OJJDP
10/01/09 I~-~ ~oi~~:I 09/30/2013

~i~I Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention OJJDP

New: M I Continuation: LI Amendment: LI

—

h&~ One-Time Award: LI Ongoing Award: ~
Advance: El I Reimbursement: ~l

~1~.’”,- r.~-~?.t~ Grant (~ategones/~~
‘~‘ % ~14

Fundin: Source~4~
~ Pers~thel j~J~
Q .~atin’~

1
~ I

I ~Y4~1r2~”

~2.~2~::~•

•~ ;~ALL~~
I____________________
I____________________

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_DB_____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_JC_____

Projected Projected
~ ~1~er~orniance~Measurés FY 09 Progress To Date FY 10
~Measure FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 Measure

umber ofjuveniles in 914 901 N/A N/A N/A 934
substance abuse treatment
Percentage of Substance Use 84% 86% N/A N/A N/A 84%
Survey (SUS) administered
that indicated need for
Comprehensive Adolescent
Severity Inventory (CASI)
Number of CASI’s 1160 1056 N/A N/A N/A 1100
administered
Number of Drug Court . 168 168 N/A N/A N/A 168
Screenings

M:09~lr C1~.WY 02. FY09 M~.T,.n.ft..2FY 3.5O9J~niIe Pfl*~Unn 03099 J~~,ik D,.~ Com3~ S~rn~ry IV 0 whhCW~ M.1d~do~

$V ~
~4~Fun4s~~

408,045
8,600

8,334
$424,979

~FT’Es ~

549,712
8,600

8,334
$566,646

to

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



914
~?

934

118

0

125

0

84% 86% N/A N/A N/A 84%

118 125

100% 100% N/A

Number of youth in Drug
Court
Percentage of drug court
participants mandated to the
Texas Youth Commission

- •1 —~~~MeasureyF~orjGrant~ ____

Number ofjuveniles in
substance abuse treatment
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of youth that have access to substance abuse

______________________________treatment.

Percentage of SUS
administered that indicated
need for CASI
Outcome Impact Description Identify youth that are referred to the department that are in need

of further assessments for treatment.
Number of youth served in
Drug Court
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of drug court participants receiving

substance abuse services in order to reduce recidivism, provide
community protection and improved juvenile accountability.

Percentage of staff trained in
drug court procedures
compared to a total number
of staff.
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of referrals to screen for the program.
Number of staff trained in
Reclaiming the Futures
procedures. __________________________________________________________
Outcome Impact Description To provide the drug court with tools necessary to enhance the

rogram design.
Number of
programs/initiatives
participating in the Juvenile
Drug Court Evaluation.
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of contracts of community based intensive

outpatient treatment service providers.
Percentage of youth who
exhibit a reduction in
substance abuse during the
reporting period. ___________________________
Outcome Impact Description Reduce the number of youth that test positive for substances.
Percentage of participants
that graduate successfully
from the program.

N/A N/A 100%

21 N/A N/A N/A N/A 21

7 N/A N/A N/A N/A 9

65% N/A N/A N/A N/A 65%

65% 47% N/A N/A N/A 65%

M:~.W Crn,.~\T...i,WY fl2 FY09 M.9,o-T,.9.I~F,099.S-09~ Pm~.lionOJ0I)P Jw.,il. ~ C~,09 9,.M~ fl to i withc..h M.td,d~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Outcome Impact Description Demonstrate improved compliance to rules of probation and
other outcomes of substance abusing juvenile offenders by
maintaining accountability-based sanctions and increased family
involvement in the supervision and treatment processes.
Increase the number ofjuveniles that are alcohol and drug free.

PBO Recommendation:
The Juvenile Probation Department is requesting Commissioners Court approval to submit an
application to Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) for a four-year
grant to enhance the capacity of the department’s existing drug court to serve substance-abusing
juvenile offenders through the integration and implementation of the Juvenile Drug Court:
Strategies in Practice, and the Reclaiming Futures program model. The Strategies in Practice
Model has been used to implement and operate juvenile drug courts and the Reclaiming Futures
Model has been effective in combining community system reforms, substance abuse treatment
improvement and community engagement to help youth break the cycle of drugs and crime.

Funds for this grant will provide resources for two new FTE for the program. The department
has also submitted a related request to submit a grant application to SAMSHA for additional
grant resources through Center for Substance Abuse Treatment for resources for additional
substance abuse treatment services for youth served by the program and related training for
program staff.

The required cash match is met through existing staff and budget, but the department notes that
year four of the grant in FY 2013 may require some additional resources to pay for a portion of
personnel costs for grant staff.

PBO recommends approval of the request.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

The purpose of this program is to enhance the capacity of existing drug courts to serve substance
abusing juvenile offenders through the integration and implantation of the Juvenile Drug Court:
Strategies in Practice, and the Reclaiming Futures program models.

There are two funding streams under one umbrella of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration (SAMHSA). In 2007, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention (OJJDP) entered into a partnership with SAMHSA, Center for Substance Abuse
Treatment (CSAT) to implement the Juvenile Drug Court/Reclaiming Futures Program.

With the combined funds of CSAT and OJJDP, services to Juvenile Treatment Drug Court
(JTDC) participants are increased in the Department’s Day Treatment Program and enhance it to
effectively serve youth with co occurring disorders while increasing capacity in community

02- FY00 T~n.Y09~0-S09J.~0kPmt.0o,OJJDP00v..iI. D,’4 C U~Srnr~,y FY10 I ~0IhC..0 M.Id~doo

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



based programs by adding two FI’Es, a mental health professional and a secretary to the Day
treatment program.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

This is a 4-year grant, so at the moment, there is no long term commitment from the County for
the OJJDP portion of the budget in this SAMHSA grant application. However, in the 4th year of
the grant Travis County may have to sustain the salary for the Mental Health professional.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

There is a county match required for the OJJDP portion of this grant. The match will come from
the Kathy Smith’s position slot 516 Case work Manager’s position.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

A 2% indirect cost has been charged to this grant for a total of $8,338 in OJJDP monies.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

No. The Department intends to request subsequent year continuation funding for Drug Court
through proposals submitted to the Federal and State Government, as well as private foundations.
As previously presented to the court, the County will have the opportunity to consider
investment in Juvenile Drug Court.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
N/A

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.

The Drug Court Program will be able to increase the number of youth participating. The impact
will be recognized in improved compliance to rules of probation, reductions in recidivism, and
lower rates of referral to TYC.

M~.IT ~ ~ FV 09 ‘.T...f.n9y O9~3-S.O9 J~uI. P i.~OJ0DPJ~..,.I.~S.n....y FY10 ~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



i2

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: El Status Report: LI

Department/Division: I Travis County Juvenile Probation
— I —

Contact Person/Title: I Ruthanne Shockley, Grant Coordinator
Phone Number: I 512/854-7110

Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Enhancement Grant from
SAMHSAJOJJDP

From: I 10/01/09 I To: 09/30/2013
SAMHSAI Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention OJJDP

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

One-Time Award: Li
Advance: LI

Ongoing Award: L≥≤1
Reimbursement: M

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_DB_____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_JC_____

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 Measure
~.Tumberofjuvenilesin 914 901 N/A N/A N/A 934
substance abuse treatment
Percentage of Substance Use 84% 86% N/A N/A N/A 84%
Survey (SUS) administered
that indicated need for
Comprehensive Adolescent
Severity Inventory (CASI)
Number of CAST’s 1160 1056 N/A N/A N/A 1100

- administered

1.t~S0ff C .~ollfl~i.lFY02 FY19 ~kTf~WY0019-500J~n..nik p oJJDrJ~v.iI, D,~1C~0 U MU~fl.~0, FY10 ~0hC~h MUd~d.~

11+

Grant Title:

Grant Period:
Grantor:

New: ~ I Continuation: LI I Amendment: LI

Grant Categories/
Funding Source
Personnel:

Federal
Funds

Operating:

State
Funds

408,045

Capital Equipment:

Local
Funds

8,600

Indirect Costs:

County
Match

Total:

0

FTEs:

8,334

In-Kind
141,667

$424,979

TOTAL

2

549,712

0 0

8,600

141,667

0
8,334

.5
0 $566,646

2.5

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Number of Drug Court 168 168 N/A N/A N/A 168
Screenings
Number of youth in Drug 118 98 N/A N/A N/A 125
Court
Percentage of drug court 0 0 N/A N/A N/A 0
participants mandated to the
Texas Youth Commission

Y~G~nt~ ~
Numberofjuvenilesin 914 904 N/A N/A N/A 934
substance abuse treatment
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of youth that have access to substance abuse

treatment.
Percentage of SUS 84% 86% N/A N/A N/A 84%
administered that indicated
need for CAST
Outcome Impact Description Identify youth that are referred to the department that are in need

of further assessments for treatment.
Number of youth served in 118 98 N/A N/A N/A 125
Drug Court
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of drug court participants receiving

substance abuse services in order to reduce recidivism, provide
community protection and improved juvenile_accountability.

Percentage of staff trained in 100% 100% N/A N/A N/A 100%
drug court procedures
compared to a total number
of staff.
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of referrals to screen for the program.
Number of staff trained in 21 N/A N/A N/A N/A 21
Reclaiming the Futures
procedures.
Outcome Impact Description To provide the drug court with tools necessary to enhance the

program design.
Number of 7 N/A N/A N/A N/A 9
programs/initiatives
participating in the Juvenile
Drug Court Evaluation.
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of contracts of community based intensive

outpatient treatment service providers.
Percentage of youth who 65% N/A N/A N/A N/A 65%
exhibit a reduction in
substance abuse during the
reporting period.
Outcome Impact Description Reduce the number of youth that test positive for substances.
Percentage of participants 65% 47% N/A N/A N/A 65%
that graduate successfully
from the program.

~l~.ft C 1..j.20Y 02. FY09 ~~Thn~f PfO925.5.09j,~,II. P,~1,*U~rnOJ3DP 0~I. D09C~ G~9~FY10 I ~IhCFlM.Id~.d09

‘3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Outcome Impact Description Demonstrate improved compliance to rules of probation and
other outcomes of substance abusing juvenile offenders by
maintaining accountability-based sanctions and increased family
involvement in the supervision and treatment processes.
Increase the number ofjuveniles that are alcohol and drug free.

PBO Recommendation:
The Juvenile Probation Department is requesting Commissioners Court approval to submit an
application to Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMSHA), Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) for a four-year grant to enhance the
capacity of the department’s existing drug court to serve substance-abusing juvenile offenders
through the integration and implementation of the Juvenile Drug Court: Strategies in Practice,
and the Reclaiming Futures program model. The Strategies in Practice Model has been used to
implement and operate juvenile drug courts and the Reclaiming Futures Model has been
effective in combining community system reforms, substance abuse treatment improvement and
community engagement to help youth break the cycle of drugs and crime.

Funds for this grant will provide resources for two new FTE for the program. The department
has also submitted a related request to submit a grant application to SAMSHA for additional
grant resources through Center for Substance Abuse Treatment for resources for additional
substance abuse treatment services for youth served by the program and related training for
program staff.

The required cash match is met through existing staff and budget, but the department notes that
year four of the grant in FY 2013 may require some additional resources to pay for a portion of
personnel costs for grant staff.

PBO recommends approval of the request.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

The purpose of this program is to enhance the capacity of existing drug courts to serve substance
abusing juvenile offenders through the integration and implantation of the Juvenile Drug Court:
Strategies in Practice, and the Reclaiming Futures program models.

There are two funding streams under one umbrella of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration (SAMHSA). In 2007, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention (OJJDP) entered into a partnership with SAMHSA, Center for Substance Abuse
Treatment (CSAT) to implement the Juvenile Drug CourtlReclaiming Futures Program.

With the combined funds of CSAT and OJJDP, services to Juvenile Treatment Drug Court
(JTDC) participants are increased in the Department’s Day Treatment Program and enhance it to
effectively serve youth with co occurring disorders while increasing capacity in community

~t~S~(T C ~02- C? 09 -T,.n,r.09ñO9~5.S.09~ P U.,nflJJDPJ~..,~!, D,09 C009 O~ Srn~..,y C? 0 I *iI0C~*hMId~do~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

E~TELA P MEDINA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COURT SERVICESChief Juvenile Probation Officer DETENTION SERVICES

PROBATION SERVICES
RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

~UBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES
)OMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE

JUVENILE JUSTICE
ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION

PROGRAM

TO: Travis Gatlin, PBO
Senior Budget Analyst

FROM: _____________________

Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

THROUGH: _____________________

Ruthanne Shockley
Grant Coordinator

SUBJECT: CSAT Juvenile Drug Court FY10

DATE: April 23, 2009

Travis County Juvenile Probation is requesting a total of $1,224,355 over four years from the Substance
Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMSHA), Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT) and
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP). The purpose of this program is to enhance the
capacity of existing drug courts to serve substance abusing juvenile offenders through the integration and
implantation of the Juvenile Drug Court: Strategies in Practice, and the Reclaiming Futures program models.

There are two funding streams under one umbrella of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA). In 2007, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJIDP) entered
into a partnership with SAMHSA, Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT) to implement the Juvenile Drug
Court/Reclaiming Futures Program.

With the combined funds of CSAT and OJJDP, services to Juvenile Treatment Drug Court (JTDC)
participants are increased in the Department’s Day Treatment Program and enhance it to effectively serve youth with
co occurring disorders while increasing capacity in community based programs.

Please review this item and place it on the May 5th Commissioner’s Court agenda for their consideration and
signature. Please contact Ms. Shockley at 4-7110 for further information.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request.

CC: Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney
Dede Bell, Financial Analyst, County Auditor
Barbara Swift, Deputy Chief
Gail Chapman, Division Director
Kathy Smith, Project Coordinator
Sylvia Mendoza, Division Director, Financial Services
Mike Williams, Financial Analyst
Grant File

2515 South Congress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Back-up for Items A & B

Grant includes two funding streams and will be submitted
as a single application

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



based programs by adding two F1’Es, a mental health professional and a secretary to the Day
treatment program.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

This is a 4-year grant, so at the moment, there is no long term commitment from the County for
the OJJDP portion of the budget in this SAMHSA grant application. However, in the 4th year of
the grant Travis County may have to sustain the salary for the Mental Health professional.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

There is a county match required for the OJJDP portion of this grant. The match will come from
the Kathy Smith’s position slot 516 Case work Manager’s position.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

A 2% indirect cost has been charged to this grant for a total of $8,338 in OJJDP monies.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

No. The Department intends to request subsequent year continuation funding for Drug Court
through proposals submitted to the Federal and State Government, as well as private foundations.
As previously presented to the court, the County will have the opportunity to consider
investment in Juvenile Drug Court.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
N/A

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.

The Drug Court Program will be able to increase the number of youth participating. The impact
will be recognized in improved compliance to rules of probation, reductions in recidivism, and
lower rates of referral to TYC.

~flSbfl ClIrrcI~~T,.v..iFYO2 - fl 09 Men -1 1atPY09~S.5-09 hivalil. Pentalino fl110P J.na~I. [fig Cn~it 0090 S@ema.y FY10 I with Cash M.tdtdac

‘9

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



BRIEF BUDGET NARRATIVE

Travis County Juvenile Probation is requesting $799,376 in federal funds over a
four year period. These funds will be used for our Travis County Substance abuse
Treatment program which will adhere to the Reclaiming Future Model.

The following key items to be funded:

• Travel and Training- This budget will allow for the required
Traveling, education costs, and certification of 5 clinical staff (one
supervisor). Also, this will be to training two staff for the
MEBT/CBY training and certification. The departments have
additional dollars for other required training which may include the
GAIN.

• Contractual-Providers are an integral part of the six stage of the
Reclaiming Future Model and will be providing the treatment
component to the Drug Court. We will be working with
Juvenile Justice Integrated Network (JJIN) to include residential
treatment, intensive outpatient treatment, individual treatment
and case management services. Rates will be determine as
we implement these services.

Budget Worksheet attached.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department—Drug Treatment FY9-FYJ3

CRAJACC Clinical
Training (year 1)
CRAJACC Clinical
Training (year 1)

CRA/ACC Clinical
Training (year 1)

CRAJACC Clinical
Training (year 1)

MET training (year 1)

MET training (year 1)

MET training (year 1)

MET training (year 1)

Training (TBD) (year 2)
Training (TBD) (year 2)
Training (TBD) (year 2)
Training (TBD) (year 2)
Clinical Training (year 2)
Clinical Training (year 2)

Clinical Training (year 2)

Clinical Training (year 2)

Clinical Training (year 3)
Clinical Training (year 3)

Clinical Training (year 3)

Clinical Training (year 3)

Clinical Training (year 4)

Clinical Training (year 4)

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD
TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

$400 x 5 staff

$200 x 4 nights x 5 staff

$34x4daysx5 staff

$33x4days-4-$l5Ogas

$400 x 2 staff

$200 x 3 nights x 2 staff

$34 x 3 days x 2 staff

$33 x3 days + $150 gas
$400 x 2 staff
$200 x 3 nights x 2 staff
$34x3 daysx2staff
$33 x 3 days + $150 gas
$400 x 5 staff

$200 x 4 nights x 5 staff

$34 x 4 days x 5 staff

$33 x4days+$150 gas

$400 x 5 staff

$200 x 4 nights x 5 staff

$34 x 4 days x 5 staff

$33 x 4 days + $150 gas

$400 x 5 staff

$200 x 4 nights x 5 staff

2,000

4,000

680

282

800

1,200

204

249
800

1,200
204
249

2,000

4,000

680

282

2,000

4,000

680

282

2,000

4,000

BUDGET DETAIL WORKSHEET

A. Travel
Purpose of Travel Location Item Computation Cost

Airfare

Hotel Accommodations

Meals Per Diem

Ground Transportation

Airfare

Hotel Accommodations

Meals Per Diem

Ground Transportation
Airfare
Hotel Accommodations
Meals Per Diem
Ground Transportation
Airfare

Hotel Accommodations

Meals Per Diem

Ground Transportation

Airfare

Hotel Accommodations

Meals Per Diem

Ground Transportation

Airfare

Hotel Accommodations

Clinical Training (year 4) TBD
Meals Per Diem $34 x 4 days x 5 staff 680

Clinical Training (year 4) TBD
Ground Transportation $33 x 4 days -I- $150 gas 282

I

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department—Drug Treatment FY9-FYI 3

This is required travelfor training and cer4fication of 5 clinical staff (one supervisor). Also trainingfor 2 staff
for the MET/CBT training and cert~flcation. Additional required training dollars which may include
GAIN.

Total $32,754

B. Consultants/Contracts
Name of Consultant Service Provided Computation Cost

Provide at least 60
youth in the program

Substance Abuse with substance abuse Rates to be determined. 179,487
Treatment (Year 1) treatment.

Provide at least 60
youth in the program

Substance Abuse with substance abuse Rates to be determined. 179,487
Treatment (Year 2) treatment.

Provide at least 65
Substance Abuse youth in the program
Treatment (Year 3) with substance abuse Rates to be determined. 181,887

treatment.
Provide at least 70

Substance Abuse youth in the program
Treatment (Year 4) with substance abuse Rates to be determined. 182,087

treatment.

Contractual agreement with various substance abuse treatmentproviders (community partners within
the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network (JJIN) will include residential treatment, intensive outpatient
treatment, individual treatment and case management services. The JJIN will be involved in the
treatment initiation; treatment enza2ement and completion phase of the Reclaimin2 Future Model

Total $722,948

C. Other Costs
Description Computation Cost

TBD (Year 1) Education Costs, Certification and Technical
Assistance for at least 7 Staff x $1,000 7,000

TBD (Year 2) Education Costs, Certification and Technical
Assistance for at least 7 Staff x $1,000 7,000

TBD (Year 3) Education Costs, Certification and Technical
Assistance for at least 7 Staff x $1,000 7,000

TBD (Year 4) Education Costs, Certification and Technical
Assistance for at least 7 Staff x $1,000 7,000

These costs arefor education, certification, and technical assistance requiredfrom the MET/CBT
CRA/A CC training sessions.

2

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department—Drug Treatment FY9-FYI 3

I Total $28,000

I. Indirect Costs
Description Computation Cost

Indirect Cost (Year 1) $195,902 x 2% indirect cost rate 3,918

Indirect Cost (Year 2) $195,902 x 2% indirect cost rate 3,918
Indirect Cost (Year 3) $195,849 x 2% indirect cost rate 3,917

Indirect Cost (Year 4) $196,049 x 2% indirect cost rate 3,921

The indirect cost covers administrative expenses related to program management. Travis County
Juvenile Probation’s actual indirect costs are 22.87percentfor grants.

Total $15,674

3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department—Drug Treatment FY9-FYI3

Budget Sununary

Budget Category Amount

A. Personnel $0

B. Fringe Benefits $0

C. Travel $32,754

D. Equipment so

E. Supplies $0

F. Construction $0

G. Consultants/Contracts $722,948

H. Other $28,000

Total Direct Costs $783,702

I. Indirect Costs $15,674

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $799,376

Federal Request $799,376

Non-Federal Amount so

4

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Other Budget Information
Travis County Juvenile Probations Application-4 year Cash Forecast

SAMHSA TREATMENT

OBJECT CLASS CATEGORIES

A. Travel
BJA trainrng
Meals for Training
Lodging
Air Fare
Ground Transportion
Mileage

B. Contractual
Substance Abuse Treatement

C. Other
Seminars/Certifications

Total Direct Charges

Total Indirect Charges

Categ. .. ~ .3~•s~ -.

•-~..- .,: ~?

I~L~ x~ I~I~L

$680
$4,000
$2,000

$282
$0

$6,962 $32,754

$196,049 5783.702

$3,921 $15,674

5199.970 5799.376

$884 $884 $680
55,200 55.200 54.000
$2,800 $2,800 $2,000

$531 5531 $282
$0 $0 $0

$9,415 $9,415 $6,962

$179,487 S179.487
$179,487 5179.487

$7,000 $7,000
57.000 $7,000

5181,887 $182,087
$181,887 $182,087 5722.948

57,000 57.000
$7,000 $7,000 S28.000

$195,902 $195,902 5195.849

$3,918 $3,918

Total $199,820

53.917

$199,820 5199,766

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

IJWY 2OlOGn,0 FiI~SATJ~ ~D,.~1ComFFY l0~ TCSATDn~C.~.0 FYI0~J3DPJ~,w~,iL~ D,~ICo~0G,~l S~,m,.,Y FY10 On.I do~

Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: E
Contract Approval: ~ Status Report:

Travis County Juvenile Probation
Ruthanne Shockley, Grant Coordinator
512/854-7110

.0.’.’*~ 0oi~~#44w~i ~

Juvenile Treatment Drug Court
10/01/09 p9/30/2013

SAMHSAJ Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention OJJDP

New: ~ I Continuation: ~ I Amendment: ~
~ One-Time Award: ~ Ongoing Award: ~

~ - - Advance: ~ Reimbursement: ~

408,045
8,600

8,334
$424,979

549,712
8,600

8,334
$566,646

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:________

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_______

Projected Projected
FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Measure FY 08 FY09 I FY10 I FY11 Measure
~Jumber ofjuveniles in

substance abuse treatment
Percentage of SUS
administered that indicated
need_for CAST __________ __________

NumberofCASl’s 1160 1056
administered _____________

Number of Drug Court
Screenings
Number of participants in
Drug Court

1100

1100

c~(Q

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Percentage of drug court
participants mandated to the
Texas Youth Commission

0 0 N/A N/A N/A 0

N/A N/A N/A 84%

125 125

100% N/A N/A N/A 100%

21

Number ofjuveniles in
substance abuse treatment
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of youth that have access to substance abuse

treatment.
Percentage of SUS 84% 86%
administered that indicated
need for CASI
Outcome Impact Description Identify youth that are referred to the department that are in need

of further assessments for treatment.
Number of youth served in
Drug Court
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of drug court participants receiving

substance abuse services in order to reduce recidivism, provide
community protection and improved juvenile accountability.

Number of staff trained in 100%
drug court procedures
compared to a total number
of staff.
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of referrals to screen for the program.
Number of staff trained in
Reclaiming the Futures
procedures.
Outcome Impact Description To provide the drug court with tools necessary to enhance the

program design.
Number of
programs/initiatives
participating in the Juvenile
Drug Court Evaluation.
Outcome Impact Description Increase the number of contracts of community based intensive

outpatient treatment service providers.
Percentage of youth who
exhibit a reduction in
substance abuse during the
reporting period.
Outcome Impact Description Reduce the number of youth that test positive for substances.
Percentage of participants
that graduate successfully
from the program.

N/A N/A N/A N/A 21

7 N/A N/A N/A N/A 9

65%
N/A N/A N/A N/A 65%

65% 47% N/A N/A N/A 65%

tI:WY 2OIQGarn FiI.&CSAT J..nIC D,,4C.w1 F’? 0¼,,., .wflCSAT 0NgC..d FYI0’?)JJDPJ,,,,NI, I),q C.,,,n 0,.’? $~,,,,,,..,y F’? 10 Ii,,.I

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Outcome Impact Description Demonstrate improved compliance to rules of probation and
other outcomes of substance abusing juvenile offenders by
maintaining accountability-based sanctions and increased family
involvement in the supervision and treatment processes.
Increase the number of juveniles that are alcohol and drug free.

PBO Recommendation:

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

The purpose of this program is to enhance the capacity of existing drug courts to serve substance
abusing juvenile offenders through the integration and implantation of the Juvenile Drug Court:
Strategies in Practice, and the Reclaiming Futures program models.

There are two funding streams under one umbrella of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration (SAMHSA). In 2007, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention (OJJDP) entered into a partnership with SAMHSA, Center for Substance Abuse
Treatment (CSAT) to implement the Juvenile Drug Court/Reclaiming Futures Program.

With the combined funds of CSAT and OJJDP, services to Juvenile Treatment Drug Court
(JTDC) participants are increased in the Department’s Day Treatment Program and enhance it to
effectively serve youth with co occurring disorders while increasing capacity in community
based programs by adding two FTEs, a mental health professional and a secretary to the Day
treatment program.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

This is a 4-year grant, so at the moment, there is no long term commitment from the County for
the OJJDP portion of the budget in this SAMHSA grant application. However, in the 4th year of
the grant Travis County may have to sustain the salary for the Mental Health professional.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

There is a county match required for the OJJDP portion of this grant. The match will come from
the Kathy Smith’s position slot 516 Case work Manager’s position.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

A 2% indirect cost has been charged to this grant for a total of $8,338 in OJJDP monies.

Ll:UY 2010 Onnl FiIcstSAT Ithaile Onig C~.fl FY I0~w. sIuIrC5flT I).~ Cowl fl IOYIJJOI Jolowlo Dlv. Clod 01.0 501flly Fl 10 0,uIdoc

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

No. The Department intends to request subsequent year continuation funding for Drug Court
through proposals submitted to the Federal and State Government, as well as private foundations.
As previously presented to the court, the County will have the opportunity to consider
investment in Juvenile Drug Court.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
N/A

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.

The Drug Court Program will be able to increase the number of youth participating. The impact
will be recognized in improved compliance to rules of probation, reductions in recidivism, and
lower rates of referral to TYC.

U~fl’ 2OIOGrnd FjInCS*TJ.,~iI.D,~gCøp~ I’Y IO~,.* Muff CMI DngCal n’Ioonors,nral. D.vgCrn~1 GmrnSunmny FY10 0~.I.duc

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



BRIEF BUDGET NARRATIVE

Travis County Juvenile Probation is requesting $424,979 in federal funds over a
four year period. These funds will be used for our Travis County Juvenile Drug Court
Treatment Court (JTDC).

The following key items to be funded:

• Social Services Coordinator and Office Specialist- The Care
Coordinator is to assist in developing a unique treatment plan for
each youth in the program (working with the community partners
within the Justice Integrated Network (JJIN)). The Office Specialist
will assist the program by tracking grant performance measures as
well as assist in day to day operations.

• Supplies- Office supplies are for day to day operations. Bus Passes
are to assist youth in transportation to various treatment sessions,
drug court appearances, etc. Incentives to encourage attendance
and maintain treatment goals. These will be non-monetary rewards
which may include gift cards Target, McDonalds, Regal Cinema,
etc.

• Juvenile Drug Treatment Court Coordinator- This staff
member will be the required match of 25% for $141,667. The
Juvenile Drug Treatment Court Coordinator is responsible to
coordinating all JTDC activity and works directly with the Judge to
ensure that dockets are prepared. Also, reviews all data and ensure
that notifications of weekly reviews are provided to all appropriate
staff.

Budget Worksheet attached.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department—OJJDP Drug Court FYO9-FYJ3

BUDGET DETAIL WORKSHEET

A. Personnel
Name/Position Computation Cost

2440.56 x 24 (pay periods) (100% devoted to grant)
Social Services Coordinator (Year 1) 58,573

2515.52 x 24 (pay periods) (100% devoted to grant)
Social Services Coordinator (Year 2) 60,373

2592.66 x 24 (pay periods) (100% devoted to grant)
Social Services Coordinator (Year 3) 62,224

1135.54 x 24 (pay periods) (100% devoted to grant)
Office Specialist (Year 1) 27,253

1171.74 x 24 (pay periods) (100% devoted to grant)
Office Specialist (Year 2) 28,122

1208.94 x 24 (pay periods) (100% devoted to grant)
Office Specialist (Year 3) 29,014

1247.18 x 24 (pay periods) (100% devoted to grant)
Office Specialist (Year 4) 29,932
The Social Services Coordinator will e JPO will develop treatmentplan encompassing the youth’s mental
health assessments. The Care Coordinator’s is to assist in developing a unique treatmentplan for each youth
in the program (working with community partners within the Justice Integrated Network (JJIN)) and to
match individual needs ofthe youth to services available in the community. The Office Specialist will assist
in the program (Also any required new reporting required during the grant); by tracking grant
performance measures as well as assist in day to day operations. A 3% cost of living/performance-
based increase has been calculatedfor year two through four. The county will have to locate other
local, state andfederal resources to payfor the coordinators’ yearfour salary.

Total $295,491

B. Fringe Benefits
Name/Position Computation Cost

Social Services Coordinator 77,740 x 24.655% = 19,167 (Year 1) 19,167
Social Services Coordinator 79,894 x 24.434% 19,521 (Year 2) 19,521

Social Services Coordinator 82,865 x 24.909% 20,641 (Year 3) 20,641

Office Specialist 39,936 x 3 1.758% = 12,683 (Year 1) 12,683

Office Specialist 40,965 x 3 1.353% = 12,844 (Year 2) 12,844

Office Specialist 42,779 x 32.175% 13,764 (Year 3) 13,764

Office Specialist 43,867 x 31.765 = 13,935 (Year 4) 13,935

A 10% increase for hospitalization in year three
to meet with County standards.

Total $112g555
Total Personnel and Fringe Benefits $408,046

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Departmenl—OJJDP Drug Court FYO9-FYJ3

Total $8,600

I. Indirect Costs
Description Computation Cost

Indirect Cost (Year 1) $265,199 x 2% indirect cost rate 2,397

Indirect Cost (Year 2) $261,722 x 2% indirect cost rate 2,460

Indirect Cost (Year 3) $261,722 x 2% indirect cost rate 2,556

Indirect Cost (Year 4) $261,722 x 2% indirect cost rate 920

The indirect cost covers administrative expenses related to program management Travis County
Juvenile Probation’s actual indirect costs are 22.87percentfor grants.

Total $8,333

E. Supplies
Supply Items Computation Cost

(Pencils, paper, staplers, day to day operations, bus
Office Supplies (Year 1) passes, etc.) 275

(Pencils, paper, staplers, day to day operations, bus
Office Supplies (Year 2) passes, etc.) 275

(Pencils, paper, staplers, day to day operations, bus
Office Supplies (Year 3) passes, etc.) 275

(Pencils, paper, staplers, day to day operations, bus
Office Supplies (Year 4) passes, etc.) 275

Bus Passes (Year 1) Approximately 333 passes @ $1.50 for 12 months 375

Bus Passes (Year 2) Approximately 333 passes @ $1.50 for 12 months 375
Bus Passes (Year 3) Approximately 333 passes @ $1.50 for 12 months 375

Bus Passes (Year 4) Approximately 333 passes @ $1.50 for 12 months 375
Incentives (Year 1) Approximately $20 per youth served x 75 youth. 1,500

Incentives (Year 2) Approximately $20 per youth served x 75 youth. 1,500

Incentives (Year 3) Approximately $20 per youth served x 75 youth. 1,500

Incentives (Year 4) Approximately $20 per youth served x 75 youth. 1,500

Office supplies will be usedfor the daily operations of the program. County established budgetfor
employee supplies. This will include notebooks, folders, paper, toner, etc. Bus Passes are to assist
Juveniles in transportation to various treatment sessions, Drug Court appearances, etc. Incentivesfor
to encourage attendance and maintain treatment goals. This will include gift cards from Target,
McDonalds, HEB, Regal Cinema’s (movie passes).

2

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department—OJJDP Drug Court FYO9-FYI3

Budget Summary

Budget Category Amount

A. Personnel $295,491

B. Fringe Benefits $112,555

C. Travel $0

D. Equipment $0

E. Supplies $8,600

F. Construction $0

G. Consultants/Contracts $0

H. Other $0

Total Direct Costs $416,646

I. Indirect Costs $8,333

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $424,979

Federal Request $424,979

Non-Federal Amount $141,667

3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



F 1A~i-6OAd Mfl03 ~n~a dUfrQ—jUdU~uvd2c1 uozivqo~J a/rua~tnf t(Juno3 s~tv.I~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Other Budget Information
Travis County Juvenile Probation’s Application-4 year Cash Forecast

OJJDP Drug Court

A. Personnel (year 1) Assume COLA year 2-4
midpoint
Social Services program coordinator
Office Secretaty

C. Supplies
Office Supplies
Incentive Vouchers
Bus Passes

Year 3

S125,644

$275
$1,500

$375
$2,150

$43,867 $408,046

Total Direct Charges

Total Indirect Charges

$119,826

$2,397

$123,010

$2,460

$127,794

$2,556

$46,017 $416,646

$920 $8,333

$46,937 $424,979

OBJECT CLASS CATEGORIES
Year 1

$58,573
$27,253

Year 2

$60,373
$28,122

Year 4 TOTAL

B. fringe Benefits (Assume 3% COLA year 2-4; Year
three 10% increase on hospitalization.) midpoint

Social Services program coordinator
Office Secretary

Total Personnel

$62,224 $0
$29,014 $29,932

$91,238 $29,932 $295,491

$20,641 $0
$13,764 $13,934
$34,405 $13,934 $112,555

$85,826 $88,494

$19,167 $19,521
$12,683 $12,844
$3 1,850 $32,365

$117,676 $120,860

$275 $275
$1,500 $1,500

$375 $375
$2,150 $2,150

$275
$1,500

$375
$2,150 $8,600

Total $122,222 $125,470 $130,350

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



I. FACE PAGE SF 424

II. ABSTRACT

The request for funds is intended to enhance the capacity of the Travis County Juvenile Treatment Drug
Court (JTDC) in order to serve substance abusing juvenile offenders through the Juvenile Justice Integrated
Network (JJIN) with the Reclaiming Futures Program models. With SAMHSA funds, services to JTDC
participants are increased in the Department’s Day Treatment Program and enhance it to effectively serve
youth with co occurring disorders while increasing capacity in community based programs.

The need is to increase the availability of treatment services, which has become critical considering the cuts
made by the Single State Agency for Substance Abuse, Department of State Health Services. The cuts
eliminated community based day treatment services and created waiting lists for the only locally funded
residential treatment program.

If funded, the JTDC projects serve 60 unduplicated participants annually in fiscal years 09, and FY10, and
increase the number of participants by 5 annually in FY11, and FY12 with a total of 255 unduplicated
participants for the lifetime of the project. The grant will allow an expansion of JTDC by ensuring that those
participating will have access to the treatment services needed through the Travis County Juvenile Justice
Integrated Network.

The concepts of the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network (JJIN) support blending services, but also co
locating services such as mental health and substance abuse treatment. As a result of the experienced gained
by integrating supervision and substance abuse treatment, it is determined that the purpose of this application
also includes an expansion to the Department’s Day Treatment Program by adding a mental health
professional to provide services in this environment. Hiring a mental health professional allows the Day
Treatment Program to increase its capacity and the community based residential and outpatient treatment
options.

3cL,

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



III. TABLE OF CONTENTS

FACE PAGE I
ABSTRACT 2
TABLE OF CONTENTS 3
BUDGET FORM 4
PROJECT NARRATIVE AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 6
Section A- Statement of Need 6
Section B- Proposed Evidence-Based Service/Practice 8
Section C- Proposed Implementation Approach 13
Section D- Staff and Organization Experience 28
Section E- Performance Assessment and Data 30
Section F- Literature Citations 40
Section G- Budget Justifications, Existing Resources, Other Support 42
Section H- Biographical Sketches and Job Descriptions 49
Section I- Confidentiality and SAMHSA Participation Protection/Human Subjects 50
Appendices 1-6 52

Appendix 1 49
1). Identification of at least one experienced, licensed service provider organization.. ..50
2). List of all direct service provider organizations that agreed to participate in the proposed

project
3). The statement of assurance (provided in appendix f of the announcement)
4). Letters of commitment

Appendix 2- Data Collection Instruments/Interview Protocols
Appendix 3- Sample Consent Forms
Appendix 4- Letter to the SSA
Appendix 5: State or County Strategic Plan
Appendix 6: Travis County Juvenile Drug Court Strategic Plan

Assurances
Certifications
Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Checklist

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



spun~1 ~~ero .~oJ
spun≥I IVSD 103

TARIO≥I ~JfX1fUI A1

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

V. PROJECT NARRATIVE

SECTION A- STATEMENT OF NEED

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) is charged with processing and
adjudicating all youth, ages 10 to 17, which violate the law. Therefore the geographic area is
Travis County, Texas. Like other juvenile probation departments around the country, Travis
County recognizes the complexity and challenges of dealing with substance-abusing youth and
their dysfunctional families. Conventional treatment options are ineffective, as they leave
associated problems unmet and open to becoming escalating patterns of criminal behavior.
Because age and probation requirements are critical factors in serving youth, the Travis County
Juvenile Probation Department has had to institute a program that would achieve the desired
impact in a relatively short period of time.

In response to the increasing number of youth engaging in substance abuse, Travis County
Juvenile Probation Department developed and operates a Juvenile Justice Integrated Network.
Youth referred to the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department are screened and assessed in
the Juvenile Assessment Center (JAC). Of the 8,681 total referrals to TCJPD during the 2001
calendar year, nearly 4,200 were physical referrals. Seventy-one percent of these referrals use
alcohol; sixty-nine percent use drugs and forty percent are chemically dependent. As a result, in
May 2001 began implementation of the Juvenile Treatment Drug Court (JTDC) to enhance
outcome in working with substance-abusing youth that have complicated issues and possible
multigenerational family problems.

The target population is youth between the ages of 13.6 to 17 years and unique in that the youth
linked to the JTDC will have been adjudicated and often eligible for long-term institutional
placement at the Texas Youth Commission. The JTDC chooses a target population that is
recidivist as related to their drug use. The average number of referrals or arrests of the drug
court population since its inception is 8. As a result the Travis County JTDC serves a “Deep
End” population. The target population is justified through a series of determinants beginning
with the repeat offenders that comprise 16% of the Department’s juvenile justice population.
These youth appear to cycle through the justice system over and over creating a major drain on
the court system, justice system and the community at large as it relates to there repetitive pattern
of drug use and criminal behavior. The ability to demonstrate success with this population is
contingent upon the services and activities of the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network. The cadre
of services and activities enhance the outcome by blending services and coordinating activities to
include supervision by probation officers and the team functions of the JTDC.

Demographic information of the target population of potential JTDC participants includes

ETHNICITY PERCENTAGE
Hispanic 57%
African American 24%
Caucasian 18%
Other 1%

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

GENDER
Female 28%
Male 72%

In support of the justification of this target group, Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department statistics reveal that in FY 07, 45 % of the 3,1 14 youth taken into custody needed
substance abuse treatment. Of those youth, 46% needed a mental health assessment. In FY 07,
the JTDC served 81 youth resulting in a 52% successful discharge rate. Since the JTDC is able to
have an impact on substance abusing youth and their families then the need to increase the
number of drug court participants grew.

In FY 08, the Juvenile Assessment Center indicated that fewer youth were referred (2993) but
that substance abuse and mental health figures remained the same. The Department indicated
that the JTDC needed to continue its expansion efforts and increased to serve 81 youth. Along
with the growth came a population that increasingly assessed to have co occurring disorders.
The Day Treatment Program at the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, that serves
many of the Drug Court participants, indicates that 80% of its population had co occurring
disorders.

The 8O~’~ legislature in 2007 introduced many major changes to Texas Youth Commission (TYC)
operations by implementing SB 103 the Texas Youth Commission Reform that was effective
June 8, 2007. The reform made a significant impact on the community because it eliminated the
disposition option of TYC commitment for youth adjudicated for misdemeanor offenses and for
youth who violate probation which he/she is on probation is a misdemeanor. Travis County
Juvenile Probation Department is currently looking at as many alternatives as possible to offer
this population community based services to include JTDC to address their co-occurring
disorders. There will be an increase in the number of youth who will need substance abuse
services in the community or in residential treatment.

However also in FY 04, the Department of State Health Services made dramatic cuts in
substance abuse residential treatment services and completely eliminated funding Day Treatment
Programs. The only remaining Day Treatment Program was located at the Travis County
Juvenile Probation Department. The unusual cuts were protested across the State and County.
The successes experienced in these services and the reduction of time in residential settings
proved most valuable to Travis County. Considering the ‘step downs’ from residential into day
treatment programs along with the potent activities of the JTDC within the Juvenile Justice
Integrated Network, a strong program design was implemented.

The cuts made by the Department of State Health Services also minimized the JTDC’s ability to
place youth in residential treatment settings, which impacts this JTDC adversely because of the
“Deep-End” population it serves. There are many instances when the drug use of participants
could not be controlled in an outpatient environment-requiring placement in an appropriate
residential environment. In FY 08, a total of 43 drug court participants needed to be placed in a
residential setting. The names were placed on a waiting list as they were detained until space
became available. Consistently, the aforementioned factors helped the Department to determine
that the identified target population is the most appropriate group to serve under the SAMHSA

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

funding. If funded, the JTDC in FY09 projects to provide services to 50 (unduplicated)
participants in Day treatment, intensive outpatient or residential treatment.

The purpose of this application is to enhance the capacity of the Travis County Juvenile
Treatment Drug Court in order to serve substance abusing juvenile offenders through the
Juvenile Justice Integrated Network (JJIN) with the Reclaiming Futures Program models.
The funds are to be used to address the cuts in drug and alcohol treatment services. The goal is
to increase the number of youth served in the Juvenile Treatment Drug Court. This is
accomplished by increasing the capacity of the Department’s Day Treatment Program to
effectively serve youth with co occurring disorders by adding one mental health professionals to
its staff and to increase the community based residential and outpatient treatment options.

SECTION B- PROPOSED EVIDENCE-BASED SERVICE/PRACTICE

The purpose of this application is to enhance, increase and improve the services provided to
youth in the Travis County Juvenile Treatment Drug Court (JTDC) through the Day Treatment
and community based residential and outpatient service providers by utilizing the Reclaiming the
Futures program model. Many youth participating in the JTDC are determined to have many co
occurring issues that require direct counseling services. The concepts of the Juvenile Justice
Integrated Network not only support blending services, but also co locating services such as
mental health and substance abuse treatment. As a result of the experienced gained by
integrating supervision and substance abuse treatment, it is determined that the purpose of this
application also includes increasing the number of youth served in the Juvenile Treatment Drug
Court. This is accomplished by increasing the capacity of the Department’s Day Treatment
Program to effectively serve youth with co occurring disorders by adding one mental health
professionals to its staff and to increase the community based residential and outpatient treatment
options.

The purpose of this application is consistent with the expectations of this grant. This
program application is intended to address gaps in the substance abuse and mental health
services provided in conjunction with JTDC and improve access to these services. The need is to
increase the availability of treatment services, which has become critical considering the cuts
made by the Single State Agency for Substance Abuse, Department of State Health Services.
The cuts eliminated community based day treatment services and created waiting lists for the
only locally funded residential treatment program. Considering that the Travis County Juvenile
Probation Department operates its own day treatment program the need to expand services has
grown and with that growth it is necessary to fill a gap in service by adding mental health
services to its treatment regime. The goals of increased access to outpatient and residential
treatment and enhanced day treatment services are believed to be consistent with the
exceptions as noted in the application.

In 2007, 2,900 youth that were assessed, the Departmental data reveals that 59% needed
intensive supervision substance abuse treatment and of that figure, 49% needed mental health
services. The current JTDC population is a composite of youth with substance abuse and mental
health problems. Specialized programming has demonstrated to have a positive impact on the
youth and families that participate in the program as 52% discharged successfully from the

c4f

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

program. Of the 52% of the youth that were unsuccessful, none were committed to the Texas
Youth Commission. Of the youth that discharged successfully from the program, 100% did not
re offend or were not committed to the Texas Youth Commission within one year of discharge
from the program.

It is anticipated that the noted additions will enhance successful program completions and
improve efficiency by blending mental health and substance abuse services in a single treatment
environment. Also, with juvenile probation officers co located in the same environment then the
coercive potency of the juvenile probation supervision will enhance compliance and retention.

Goal 1: Increase the ability to provide encumbered treatment services to youth served in the
Juvenile Treatment Drug Court by utilizing the Reclaiming Futures model to guide and
operate the coordination of the juvenile justice and alcohol treatment systems.

Objective 1: Enhance the contracts of community based intensive outpatient treatment
service providers.

GOAL 2: Enhance the Department’s Day Treatment Program to effectively serve youth with co
occurring disorders.

Objective 1: Hire one Mental Health Treatment Coordinator.
Objective 2: Increase access to community based mental health services.
Objective 3: Initiate training on A-CRA!ACC and or /MET/CBT-5.
Objective 4: Implement the A-CRAJACC and or /MET/CBT-5 model.

GOAL 3: Administer the GAIN assessment tool.
Objective 1: Continue the utilization of the GAIN with JTDC participants.

Evidence based services is a part of the state of the art Juvenile Justice Integrated Network. The
Network is designed and operated to enhance substance abuse treatment access and service
delivery to the juvenile justice population. The Network began operation in 1995 through a
demonstration grant awarded by the SAMHSA, Center for Substance Abuse Treatment. It is
designed to enhance substance abuse treatment access and service delivery to offenders by
focusing on systems integration, linkage and information sharing between community based
service providers, social service agencies and the juvenile justice system. After a strong and
positive evaluation by the University of Texas, School of Social Work, it was determined that the
Network is cost effective, it reduces time between justice processes and linkage to service as well
as improved juvenile justice outcomes. The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation continues
integrated network development through its Reclaiming Futures Programs. Further, evidence
based programming is represented by the Juvenile Drug Treatment Court, and the Juvenile
Assessment Center (JAC).

The Network provides on going training in state of the art concepts and then requires practice of
these concepts. Currently the Network practices Strength-Based concepts. The Department’s
Day Treatment Program and outpatient treatment program utilize and propose to employ
concepts identified in the Cannabis Youth Treatment Series to include A-CRAJACC and or
MET/CBT-5, Substance Abuse Clinical Issues in Intensive Outpatient Treatment, Tip 4,
Substance Abuse Treatment for Persons with Co-occurring Disorders, TIP 42; Volume 5 and the
Motivational Enhancement Therapy and Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Adolescent Cannabis
Users, Volume 1, Enhancing Motivation for Change is Substance Abuse Treatment (TIP 35 ), the

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

Multidimensional Family Therapy for Adolescent Cannabis Users, Cannabis Youth Treatment
Series, Volume 5 and the Motivational Enhancement Therapy and Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
for Adolescent Cannabis Users, Volume 1, Integrating Substance Abuse Treatment and
Vocational Services Tip 38; Substance Abuse Treatment and Family Therapy, TIP 39; Substance
Abuse Clinical Issues in Intensive Outpatient Treatment, Tip 47; Counselor’s Manual for
Relapse Prevention with Chemically Dependent Criminal Offenders, TAP 19
The Day Treatment Program will also use concepts identified in the Assessment and Treatment
of Patients with Coexisting Mental Illness and Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse (TIP 9).

Justification of the Proposed Practice is supported by data that reflects that 80% of the Day
Treatment population has co-existing disorders. Also, 90% of the youth in the JTDC uses
marijuana regularly reflecting that it is increasingly important to develop program services to
address the needs of these youth. The JTDC requires family participation therefore family
therapy is often identified as a need. These services will need some modification because they
are integrated into the Day Treatment Program that also has a school component. Chemical
Dependency Counselors are in the classrooms with teachers and often-coordinate services and
activities to enhance the processes of blending services and maximizing the time a youth spends
daily in the Day Treatment Program. The ACRAIACC and or MET/CBT-5 will be woven into
the programmatic of the Day Treatment Program.

In the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network, an independent case management service can be
linked to serve the family with unconditional positive regard and make consistent efforts to
engage the family into the recovery program of the Network participant. A case manager is
assigned to help the youth and family navigate through the necessary system of services. The
case manager’s client centered and family focused motto, is designed to assist the entire family
with accessing necessary services as the offender is moved into the system of services providers.
The case management services, provided by Youth Advocacy Program (YAP) for the Network
includes varieties of activities which includes but are not limited to: linkage to collateral
activities for all family members; and advocacy to service agencies on behalf of the youth and
family.

Issues of diversity represent an on-going commitment of the Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department. The Department provides monthly training in an effort to increase the information,
knowledge, and skills of its workforce. Network partners are offered opportunities to participate
in the training and are scheduled training at their site to ensure maximum benefit of learning to
manage the strengths of diversity. The training activities respond to how the JTDC effectively
responds to differences such as age, race, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, language,
customs, literacy, disability and ethnic characteristics.

A snapshot of the on-going training provided for the Department and Network partners includes:

-Age appropriate material must consider stages of adolescent development as well as
language and regular checking in to assess if participants understand.
-Gender specific groups and learning opportunities are clearly established in treatment
program development. Material must not simply be transferred from one gender to the
other but adapted specifically for that gender.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

-Since genetic research proves that Race is a social construct, which has no biological
support, then training focuses on learning more about cultural distinct ethnic groups. As
staff learn how to manage diversity they are also provided information on distinct cultural
and ethnic groups that is intended to improve their skills in managing issues of diversity.
-Culture can be tangible and intangible products of groups of people with a person being
a part of many cultural groups. Learning to be sensitive to culture and learning how to
address gaps in understanding without being offensive is a critical factor in developing
cultural competence.
-Language barriers are clear and can be addressed however it is important to ensure that
certified professionals are used as interpreters. Material used should be flexible and
translated in languages that are most familiar to the target group.
-Sexual orientation in juveniles should be addressed and accepted as a reality in today’s
society. Reactions that lead to conflict can be avoided and skills can be developed to
help avoid mistakes and address mistakes that are made.
-Disability has become a major portion in the fabric of society. Understanding laws and
developing sensitivity is critical when working with America’s largest minority group.
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department meets the American Disabilities Act
(ADA) requirements.
-Literacy is part of the rationale for utilizing schoolteachers with Special Education
certifications for working with youth with issues of literacy. The teachers utilize the
Nova Net system (computer guided), which allows each participant to learn at their own
pace and level.

Many youth in the JTDC Program, displays a complex array of issues that affect their
involvement and successful participation in the JTDC program. Professionals and community-
based stakeholders must become knowledgeable about their characteristics and culture to include
the always-changing culture of youth. When addressing the multitude of issues found in
diversity, staff must be sensitive and informed enough to know when and how to react to cultural
nuances that may be strange or different than their own.

Those that participate regularly in the training activities will reflect in their work. Participants
will show movement in that they realize personal and organizational wealcnesses in cultural
competence and demonstrate attempts to improve. They will show that they accept and respect
differences and the knowledge base constantly expands which is critical when working in diverse
settings. In order to ensure the fidelity of the practices models the Substance Abuse Services
Division will utilize a Fidelity Toolkit from the Evaluation Technical Assistance Center. The
Toolkit is to be used to maintain fidelity of the aforementioned practices as it relates to age,
gender, sexual orientation, language, customs, literacy, disability and ethnic characteristics.

A simple Logic Model is provided demonstrate how the integrated Juvenile Drug Courts:
Strategies in Practice and Reclaiming Futures models and the required evidence based treatment
practices will meet our goals and objectives.

ATTACH LOGIC MODEL

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE INTEGRATED NETWORK LOGIC MODEL

GOALS

-~

-~

ACTIVITIES

-I

OUTPUTS OUTCOMES

-~

IMPACT

Utilize the
Reclaiming
Futures Model
to guide the
operation and
coordination of
the Travis
County Juvenile
Justice
Integrated
Network (JJTN)

Implement
expansion of the
JJ1N by adding
treatment
providers.

1. Enhance contracts
with community
based treatment
providers.

2. Interview applicants
for the Mental Health
Professional

3. Implement
ACRA/ACC and or
MET/CBT-5 Model
programs in treatment
services.

4. Appoint a Drug
Court/change team
members to
participate in the
Reclaiming Futures
learning collaborative.

Enhance
program
design

1. Hire qualified
Mental Health
Professional

2. Implement
training
programs for the
ACRA/ACC
and or
MET/CBT -5
Model and
online learning
courses for the
Reclaiming
Futures learning
collaborative.

1. Increase the
number of
participants that
receive
substance abuse
treatment.

2. Improved
successful
completion

Address co
occurring
disorders in Day
Treatment
Program

1. Implement the
ACRA/ACC and
or MET/CBT -5
Model in the
treatment
programs.

2. Implement
core curriculum
from the
Reclaiming
Futures learning
collaborative.

3. Provide
Training in the
Reclaiming
learning
Collaborative to
the JJIN
providers.

Continue to administer GAIN
assessment to JTDC
participants.

Youth with co
occurring
disorders will
reflect improved
successful
discharges

Administer the
GAIN
Assessment
Tool.

GAIN
assessment
tool will be
primary
assessment
instrument for
JTDC
participants

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

SECTION C: PROPOSED IMPLEMENTATION APPROACH

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department began operating a Juvenile Justice Integrated
Network (JJIN) in 1995, under a grant from the Center for Substance Abuse Treatment and
continues to operate. In 2007, Substance Abuse Mental Health Services Administration
(SAMSHA) awarded Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) the 2007 Science
and Service Award for outstanding effort in the implementation of one or more evidenced- based
interventions through the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network. Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department continues to build and enhance the integrated system of services designed to allow
rapid access to substance abuse preventionleducation, family services, mental health services,
and substance abuse treatment. This site will be able to implement the Reclaiming Futures
model and required evidence based substance abuse treatment services into the Juvenile
Drug court program because it is already part of the program design.

Collaborative Planning
Travis County Juvenile Drug Court Treatment Court (JTDC) engages stakeholders in
creating an interdisciplinary, coordinated, and systemic approach to working with youth
and their families. The Juvenile Drug Treatment Court Judge facilitates the JTDC team
employing Robert’s Rules of Order. Currently policy meetings are held on an as needed basis
when necessary, the team utilizes these meeting to address any issues about quality assurance
and/or barriers to effective programming; revise or fine tune any policies or procedures to
support the goals and mission of the court from any team member.

The JDTC Coordinator provides regular information briefs and national data regarding drug
courts to help ensure that members are kept current and able to effectively participate in
discussions. Potential providers also use the meetings for presentations. Because of the Network
of services, many vendors express an interest to participate and offer services to the youth and
families. Many of these vendors will come with an existing revenue stream or is eligible for 3’~
party reimbursements. Funding decisions are not a part of the scope of work for the team as
vendors may be required to participate in the Travis County Government Procurement process.

The team is comprised of:
The Juvenile Drug Treatment Court Judge. The Judge is considered the JTDC Team Leader,
who is responsible for facilitating weekly reviews, supervise and reinforce treatment
requirements and rules of probation. The Judge uses the Court as a therapeutic tool to support
the improved and successful behavior of the juvenile offender. The Judge uses both sanctions
and incentives to encourage compliance and successful completion of the JTDC Program. The
Judge’s role includes being the taskmaster, the head cheerleader, mentor and even special
confidante. The Judge rewards successes during interaction with the youth and family and
immediately employs sanctions for non-compliance. The Judge serves as mediator between the
defense attorney and prosecutor to ensure that a team-effort is at the root of all decisions. Prior
to status reviews, the Judge reviews treatment and probation data as generated in a report from
an Access database by the JTDC Coordinator or designee.
The District Attorney (DA) Prosecuting Attorney. The DA serves as a member of the JTDC
team and works cooperatively to assess cases that appear appropriate for the JTDC. The
responsibility of the DA is to protect the publicts safety by ensuring that each candidate is
appropriate for the program and complies with all the JTDC requirements. The DA will file
petitions for program expulsions when deemed necessary, while taking a non-adversarial
approach to serving as a JTDC team member. The DA will participate in weekly hearings and

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

will review treatment and probation data as generated in Access. The DA is a member of the
screening team.
Juvenile Public Defender (JPD) or Defense Attorney. The responsibility of the JPD is to
protect the participant’s due process rights while encouraging full participation. The JPD serves
the client by getting them to recognize the best outcome for an improved life not simply the best
legal result. As a JTDC team member, the JPD uses a non-adversarial approach in order to help
the client to remain compliant. The JPD regularly participates in weekly reviews; explains
requirements to the youth and family. The JPD monitors sanctions imposed by the JTDC.
When a youth is successful, the JPD represents the youth at the final Court appearance. The
JPD review treatment and probation data as generated in Access. JPD is a member of the
screening team.
Juvenile Drug Treatment Court Coordinator. The Juvenile Drug Treatment Court
Coordinator is responsible to coordinating all JTDC activity. Works directly with the Judge to
ensure that dockets are prepared, and that all data for review has been entered into the Access
database and that notifications of weekly reviews are provided to all appropriate staff. The
Coordinator ensures that all data relevant to weekly reviews has been accurately recorded. The
Coordinator has quality assurance responsibilities while ensuring that all fonns are appropriately
completed.
Treatment Representatives. The treatment representative is the liaison between substance
abuse treatment and juvenile probation. The treatment providers are responsible for generating
weekly treatment reports for the team and responding to the JTDC team as the substance abuse
treatment professional.
Evaluator. The Evaluator serves as the project manager and will coordinate operations of the
evaluation. The Evaluator continually assesses progress on goals and objectives; identify needed
changes in program policies and determining the degree to which a program is meeting its
objectives, the problems it is encountering and the side effects it is creating. The evaluator offers
self-adjusting information designed to enhance the operation of the JTDC.
School Representative. The school representative serves as a liaison for the JTDC and the
school district. The representative works to help the JTDC overcome barriers and move to elicit
cooperation throughout the school district. The representative continues to renew data exchange
and provide opportunities to link the school with link with the JTDC.
Community Representatives. The JTDC Coordinator will provide a group of community
representatives designed to help guide the team on matters that have direct linkage to culture and
community-based services. These Representatives include members of the faith community,
community based social service agencies, representation from the business community that can
offer employment opportunities, also community and local government sponsored recreational
and alternative service providers. The objective is to keep a viable group of participants who can
bring in fresh and innovative recommendations to the JTDC. Examples include: Phoenix House
Council, Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation, Helping Hands Ministry,
Substance Abuse Planning Partnership, Neighborhood Housing Services of Austin and Eastside
Story.
The Lead Agency. The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department serves as the Lead
Agency. Beginning in 1995, with the development of the Juvenile Integrated Network project
funded by the Center for Substance Abuse Treatment, the Department has demonstrated a
remarkable ability to marshal forces in order to “Coordinate, Collaborate and Cooperate. Once
philosophy, process and product are consistent, the Department develops Memorandums of
Understanding (MOU). The MOU then becomes the cornerstone for each independent agency
that strengthens the ability to produce positive results and ends confusion and disagreements.
This is the basis for ensuring that stakeholders will meet the commitments made when becoming
a part of the interagency collaborations which form the juvenile justice integrated network.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

The Department’s Board is composed of 18 District Judges that can provide considerable
influence in the community and within Travis County Government that enhances the
Department’s role as the Lead Agency. The Juvenile Board understands the complexity of
cause, circumstance and individual needs inherent in the problems ofjuvenile crime and
substance abuse. Therefore, it recognizes that proper and effective application of justice
involves more than retribution and intervention. The Board is committed to balancing
community protection with the needs of adolescents caught in a cycle of drugs and crime. The
Board continues to seek effective methods of service delivery and is further committed to
leveraging its services and resources for adolescent (and family) rehabilitation.

Teamwork
Travis County Juvenile Treatment Drug Court (JTDC) has developed and continues to
maintain interdisciplinary, non adversarial work team. A key feature of the JTDC is the
non-adversarial relationship between the defense attorney and the prosecutor. This non
traditional approach allows for the emergence of a team concept focused on the best possible
outcome for the youth and family. Additional strengths of the JTDC include the aforementioned
integrated concepts of treatment, supervision, sanctions and incentives in judicially supervised
drug treatment court. Further, the required participation of the family in the drug treatment court
provides an opportunity to bolster the team concepts. The family is a part of the “team” and
work in hannony to ensure successful discharge from the drug treatment court program.

Because of the integration concept there will need to be a convergence of disciplines, failure to
do so, results in obstacles and barriers for the operation of a successful JTDC. Each member of
the JTDC represents a discipline with its own philosophy for addressing the substance abusing
offender and family that cannot be ignored. Fortunately, the goals of the disciplines are very
similar however; the methods to accomplish the goals may vary. The effective operation of the
integrated model requires substantial negotiations and agreement, then effective training and
team building. The JTDC have established guidelines and procedures that are agreed upon by all
members and are documented in a Memorandum of Understanding resulting in a policy
procedure manual. These guidelines and procedures enhance continuity and allows for the
implementation of a team concept, which will prevent putting lawyer against lawyer, treatment
against supervision with the child and family spiraling through the juvenile justice system and
perhaps institutionalization. This integrated model of the JTDC will take advantage of the best
practices to include the utilization of the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network (JJIN).

Target Population and Eligibility Criteria
The (JTDC) has identified a target population and eligibility criteria that is aligned with
the program’s goals and objectives. The Travis County Juvenile Drug Treatment Court
(JTDC) is an integrated program that targets juvenile offenders with non-violent drug or drug-
related offenses, although some assault cases, such as fighting at school, will be accepted. The
JTDC typically works with post-adjudicated youth who are 13.6 to 17 years old that have not
been adjudicated for a felony violent offense; assessed to need drug treatment services and have
a minimum of six to twelve months of probation. These youth are identified as “deep-end” youth
because of the recurring patterns of drug use and poor compliance to rules of probation, all while
spiraling deeper into the justice continuum and are determined to be in need of strict JTDC
supervision. Reasons for exclusion from the program include conviction of a felony sex crime,
severe mental or emotional problems, major gang affiliation and lack ofmotivation for
behavioral change.

Judicial Involvement and Supervision

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

The JTDC has frequent judicial Involvement and supervision. The JTDC team meets
weekly to staff drug court juvenile probation officer caseloads. Each officer presents his or her
caseload each week. This allows the JTDC team an opportunity to review case information
regularly and allows the JTDC team staffing to move quickly and efficiently. The JTDC
convenes immediately following these meetings. The youth and the family are expected to
appear regularly before the Juvenile Treatment Judge. The frequency of appearances is based on
the Phase and Level of Supervision, a participant has earned or if the Judge finds it necessary to
require additional appearances. Appearances begin weekly until the participant has earned the
privileges to have them reduced. Hearings are held with the entire JTDC Team and appropriate
service provider(s). Drug Court is convened in the evenings in order to allow for maximum
parental participation.

Monitoring and Evaluation

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department’s Research Unit oversees the collection,
management, analysis, interpretation of statistical information for evaluation purposes for
the JTDC. Process evaluations are conducted on an ongoing basis that documents both the
history of the program’s development and progress on implementation of the program. The
outcome evaluation is determined by completion of treatment or the drug court program,
reduction in positive urine drug screens, reduction in recidivism, increase in school participation
and other factors that contribute to the programs success. Data comes from various agency
databases and from semi-structured interviews with team members and key court personnel. The
evaluation results, including suggestions for improvement indicated by the data, will be shared
with the JTDC team to highlight areas of challenge and success. This enables team members to
continually assess progress on goals and objectives, identify needed changes in program policies
and procedures, and address problematic areas and continue/strengthen program components that
are working well.

Community Partnerships
The JTDC has built partnerships with community organizations to expand the range of
opportunities available to youth and their families. The Juvenile Justice Integrated Network
(JJIN) has already established a wide variety of relationships in the community. Efforts to
increase community links is an on-going activity for the Network which enhances the service
provision by leveraging existing services to expand or enhance services. Additional links
include but is not limited to: YWCA of Greater Austin provides screening and assessment
services while offering specialized services for adolescent females and intervention services for
both male and female adolescents; Helping Hands Ministry, which provides access to food,
clothing and temporary shelter in a nurturing environment; Substance Abuse Planning
Partnership is a collaborative effort of substance abuse treatment providers designed to meet the
needs of the citizens of Travis County; Neighborhood Housing Services of Austin provides
opportunities for affordable housing and down payment assistance and Eastside Story is a
neighborhood youth service organization providing vocational training, tutorial services,
computer training and alternative activities to youth.
Comprehensive Treatment Planning
The JTDC tailor interventions to the complex and varied needs of youth and their families.
Services to youth in the JTDC are provided through the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network, a
coordinated continuum of care. The Network is an integration ofmultiple providers that are able
to meet many service needs of the youth and family. The programs offer a full continuum of on-
site services, family services, education and counseling for adolescents needing outpatient and
day or residential treatment. By integrating the treatment levels of each independent treatment

‘o~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

program, the Network provides the JTDC a seamless step up/down operation, which ultimately
improves the effectiveness and efficiency of treatment.

A key to achieving success is flexibility and responsiveness to the needs of each individual,
understanding that “one size does not fit all”, in a treatment regimen. Depending upon the
recommendations of the clinicians, each youth and family will have their own goals and plans for
treatment. Individualized service plans are developed to help address the myriad of needs
presented by the youth and family. Employing strength based concepts, the Network members
will seek to utilize family strengths to build competency even though many family units present
multiple issues. Comprehensive screening and assessment initiated are completed at TCJPD.
Treatment matching occurs through a staffing that is convened weekly with a casework manager.
These processes allow treatment and supervision professionals to discuss the findings in the

Developmentally Appropriate Services
The JTDC tailor treatment to the developmental needs of adolescents. JTDC recognizes that
youth have different rates of emotional, cognitive and social development needs. Clinicians,
mental health professionals, managers and Juvenile Probation Officers staff and review a variety
of assessments to include mental health and substance abuse assessments, social history, school
records and discharge summaries from treatment providers to determine the youth’s emotional,
cognitive and social development needs in order to make appropriate recommendations for
services for each youth.

The goal of each provider in the JJIN includes services to prepare youth to meet the challenges
of life upon release, in a productive and healthy way without returning to alcohol and/or other
drug (AOD) use or criminal behavior. In order to achieve this goal, services will focus on the
following important developmental areas: Emotional Growth to promote self-awareness,
coping skills and self-esteem. Cognitive Restructuring to allow problem-solving, creative
thinking and development of a meaningful personal value system. Social Development to
acquire the ability to appropriately read and respond to social cues, eliminate violent behavior
and live within structured environments.

Each treatment program agrees to a drug-free facility and empowers clients to improve their lives
and health by helping them maximize their levels of psychological, social, vocational and
intellectual functioning. They encourage each client to work toward and reach realistic personal
goals. To reach these goals, the providers emphasizes acceptance of responsibility both for ones
self and for the good of their peers in treatment.

Gender Appropriate Services
The Substance Abuse Treatment Providers of the Network provide treatment services for
adolescents referred from JTDC. Each treatment provider emphasizes in its programming
aspects to ensure that they are gender and age-specific. Recognizing that the changing world of
an adolescent requires flexibility, treatment components and group activities are designed to
address the need for gender and age-specificity.

Cultural Competency
The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department provides monthly training in an effort to
increase the information, knowledge, and skills of its workforce. Network partners are offered
opportunities to participate in the training and are scheduled training at their site to ensure
maximum benefit of learning to manage the strengths of diversity. The training activities
responds to how the JTDC effectively responds to differences such as age, gender, sexual
orientation, language, customs, literacy, disability and ethnic characteristics.
Many youth in the JTDC Program displays a complex array of issues that affect their

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

involvement and successful participation in the drug court program. Professionals and
community-based stakeholders must become knowledgeable about their characteristics and
culture to include the always-changing culture of youth. When addressing the multiple issues of
diversity, staff must be sensitive and informed enough to know when and how to react to cultural
nuances that may be strange or different than there own. Those that participate regularly in the
training activities will reflect in their work. Participants will show movement in that they realize
personal and organizational weaknesses in cultural competence and demonstrate attempts to
improve. They will show that they accept and respect differences and the knowledge base
constantly expands which is critical when working in diverse settings.
Focus on Strengths
JTDC maintains a focus on the strengths of youth and their families during program
planning and in every interaction between the court and those it serves. JTDC is a child
centered, family focused court that employs strength based concepts throughout the eligibility
screening and assessment process; interviewing the youth in order to find out the youth’s
successes and accomplishments. In weekly court reviews, the team listens attentively to the
youth and family, acknowledge their challenges and praise their accomplishments and abilities.

Family engagement
The JTDC recognizes and engages the family as a valued partner in all components of the
program. The Network has developed a comprehensive system of services for the substance
abusing juvenile offenders and family members willing to engage themselves in the activities.
Included in these services are various levels of substance abuse treatment, mental health, family
services and independent case management. The Network has provided an opportunity to
analyze youth that enter the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department and identif~’ their
needs through the Juvenile Assessment Center (JAC).

Family involvement is critical to the positive outcome for youth. The critical assessment of the
home environment must constitute a culturalogical assessment that enhances the JDTC to
incorporate the skills, strengths and resiliency of the family and environment. The family
inclusion model for the JTDC is part of the strategy employed to motivate youth. Often, the
juvenile offender and family feel that they are in an adversarial relation with the juvenile justice
system; however, the JTDC accepts the challenge that all stakeholders are part of a team. There
should be no “us versus them” attitude. In order to take on this concept effectively, the JTDC
must be able to provide a continuum of family based treatment and ancillary services. The JTDC
takes advantage of the strengths of the family and family values to enhance outcome with respect
to treatment and supervision.

Educational Linkages
Travis County Juvenile Treatment Court coordinates with the school system to ensure that
each participant enrolls in and attends an educational program that is appropriate for his
or her needs. Educational services are provided by the Austin Independent School District
(AISD) and also participate in the JTDC by helping to integrate educational services into the
substance abuse treatment programs and by utilizing its resources to enhance the development of
continuity in the area of education. Residential and day treatment programs host the education
and vocational programs on-site. Each youth will be screened upon entry to develop an
Individual Education Plan with assistance from former teachers and counselors. When a
participant completes residential or day treatment, the AISD liaison coordinates with the school
district to ensure that each participant enrolls and attends an educational program that is
appropriate for his or her needs.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

Drug Testing
The design of drug testing for the JTDC is frequent, random and observed. The JTDC
participants undergo frequent, random, observed and regular drug testing by the treatment
providers and the probation officers. Tests are conducted weekly until a clean specimen is
provided which represents the benchmark for the offender. The frequency of testing changes as a
result of progress or lack of progress. Drug testing will be administered anytime the juvenile is
detained or after adjudication; testing also occurs during weekly probation office visits,
randomly after advancement to the second phase of treatment and according to judicial orders.
Treatment providers will test at their own discretion.
The process for testing includes instructing the youth to wash hand before specimen collection;
and ensuring that same sex staff will observe the juvenile by entering the restroom stall or by
standing next to the urinal during collection. The JTDC has procedures in place if a youth
challenges a test result.

Goal Oriented Incentives and Sanctions
The positive reinforcement valued by participants is embodied in the advancements made in the
treatment model. In addition, the valued words of encouragement from the Judge and the
recognition and accolades from the peer group and probation officer further demonstrate
incentives. Other incentives used by the JTDC include but is not limited to early release from
probation, reduced appearances for status hearings and consistent recognition of progress.
Incentives: Incentives include advancement in levels of supervision and phases of treatment,
certificates, passes to recreational activities, gift cards, recognition from Judge, reductions in
drug testing frequency, “stepping-down” into less intense treatment, early discharge from
probation.
Sanctions: A system of graduated sanctions is utilized to enhance compliance. The foundation
for success includes a strong system of support from the judiciary, probation services and to the
community-based providers. By developing a fully integrated Network, the juvenile offender
will have a better opportunity to reverse the progression of criminal and substance abusing
behavior while addressing other social, mental and educational issues. Sanctions will be applied
for non- compliance. Criteria for sanctions include continued alcohol and/or drug use, failure to
appear for Court, negative behavior, failure to advance through the phases in the treatment
program and levels of supervision and missed treatment programs. Treatment providers will
apply treatment sanctions as necessary; however, can recommend the need for JTDC sanctions.
A wide-range of sanctions are used in order to take into account the nature of substance abusing
juvenile offenders. Many times these youth will be defiant as a result of adolescent behavior, as
well as the inappropriate thinking and performance in the Network and JTDC program.
Therefore, a wide-range of sanctions provides adequate flexibility to ensure that youth are not
expelled from the program until sanctions are exhausted. Sanctions include admonishment from
the Judge, changes in level of supervision and or treatment, increased drug testing, increased
community service, detention (length determined by JTDC team) and termination from JTDC.
Participants failing to appear in the JTDC can results in a directive to apprehend (warrant) being
issued for arrest. Relapse or continued drug use may require a process of “stepping-up” into a
more intense treatment setting to include residential.

Confidentiality
The JTDC confidentiality is assured through the utilization of the Consent to Release
Information Form as required by 42 CFR Part 2 to include USC 290dd-2.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

The six stages of Reclaiming Future Model have been implemented in the juvenile drug court
to include screening and assessment; care coordination; treatment initiation; treatment
engagement and completion.

Initial Screening
The JTDC has implemented the first stage of the Reclaiming Futures model because Travis
County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) screens all eligible youth for potential
substance abuse problems as soon as the youth has a referral to the juvenile justice system. Once
a youth has been referred to TCJPD, the Intake Unit of the Court Services Division will initiate
the data collection activities. The Court Services Division is responsible for addressing the legal
needs and initial processing of pre-adjudicated juveniles and their families. The Intake Unit
provides twenty-four hour, seven day a week processing of youth referred for Class A and B
misdemeanor and felony offenses. Each youth referred to TCJPD will be administered two
screening instruments, the Massachusetts Youth Screening Inventory, 2~ version (MAYSI-2;
Grisso & Barnum, 2000), and the Substance Abuse Use Survey (SUS; Wanberg, 1991). The
MAYSI-2 is the mental health-screening instrument mandated for use in all Texas Juvenile
Probation Departments beginning September 1, 2001. It indicates need for further assessment of
alcohol/substance use, aggression, depression, anxiety, somatic concerns, suicide ideation, and
thought disturbance. The SUS is used to identify youth at risk for substance abuse and
dependence. Scores from the screening instruments will guide the assessment process,
determining whether the focus is on mental health concerns, substance use concerns, both or
neither. After the completion of the SUS and the score indicates the need for a Comprehensive
Adolescent Severity Inventory (CAST) assessment, the youth is then linked to Juvenile
Assessment Center (JAC) services. This linkage typically occurs within the first six hours of
being referred to the TCJPD. The Intake Unit determines whether a youth will be detained or
released to parents/guardians, which will indicate the need to complete the assessment prior to
being released. The information collected during these processes will be used to help ascertain
whether or not a youth is eligible for the JTDC. However, it is not until later in this
comprehensive assessment process, that a youth is linked to the post adjudication Drug Court.
TCJPD will initially serve youth that are adjudicated; therefore, the length of time from arrest or
modification to appearance at the JTDC will be less than 20 days.

Initial Assessment
The initial assessment is administered to youth in the juvenile justice system whenever an initial
screening assessment (SUS) suggests that a youth may have possible substance abuse problems.
Indication of substance abuse on the SUS will lead to the administration of a Comprehensive
Adolescent Severity Inventory (CAST), a fully automated assessment tool that has been
integrated into the Management Information System (MIS). The CAST collects information from
several domains and provides a computer generated document that serves as the basis for
establishing treatment needs and assesses substance abuse problems as well as the need for
additional assessments, which include psychological, psychiatric, primary health care, education
and/or family issues. Some of the benefits of the CAST assessment present a holistic view of the
youth, including aspects of his/her family, friends, free time activities, educational and
vocational goals, substance use and abuse and mental health indicators. The CAST allows for
flexibility to include significant data for enhancing the conclusion regarding the needs and
strengths of a youth and the family.

53

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

The target population will be identified for substance abuses services and participation in the
JTDC by the assessment process utilized by Travis County Juvenile Probation Department.
Recommendations are provided in preparation for an appearance before the Judge.
Recommendations from the clinicians may include the Juvenile Treatment Drug Court. The
JTDC Screening Team meets weekly to review any recommendations and review potential
participants file to ensure they meet the JTDC criteria. If a youth is eligible for the program, this
information is presented in court. If the youth is court ordered to participate in the program, the
youth will be added to the drug court docket to participate in the program.

Service Coordination
The Substance Abuse Treatment Providers of the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network (JJIN)
provides service coordination as a “system of care” for adolescents referred from the JTDC.
Youth that have been assessed and identified as having substance abuse problems are referred to
the appropriate services in the JJIN to address their needs. The programs offer a full continuum
of on-site services, family services, education and counseling for adolescents needing outpatient
and day or residential treatment. By integrating the treatment levels of each independent
treatment program, the Network provides the JTDC a seamless step up/down operation, which
ultimately improves the effectiveness and efficiency of treatment.

The connecting link which ties all these services together is case management services. Case
manager’s serve the family with unconditional positive regard and make consistent efforts to
engage the family into the recovery program of the Network participant. An independent
vendor, the Youth Advocacy Program (YAP), provides case management services for the
Network. A case manager is assigned to help the youth and family navigate through the
necessary system of services. The case manager’s client centered and family focused motto, is
designed to assist the entire family with accessing necessary services as the offender is moved
into the system of services providers. The case management services, provided by YAP for the
Network includes varieties of activities which includes but are not limited to: linkage to
collateral activities for all family members; advocacy to service agencies on behalf of the youth
and family; coordination of all services to include attending weekly staffings with the JTDC
team; planning in conjunction with family members and Network partners; and crisis
intervention for all family members.
By utilizing a behavioral model, the case manager with Network members identifies and
optimizes client strengths to reduce substance abuse and recidivism and to optimize compliance
and responsibility to society. The case manager with the JPO will use contacts to assess the
client response to treatment services and compliance to levels of supervision. To help address
certain cultural nuances, case managers work irregular hours so that families can be met on their
terms, either in the home or in a facility.

Initiation
Treatment is initiated immediately after a case has been screened and referred to the JAC. Each
youth entering TCJPD will be screened and if indicated, referred to the JAC for a CAST. The
JAC staff makes recommendations for the type of services. The JPO staffs the case with the case
work manager. A referral is made to the JJIN for the appropriate level of treatment. An intake
date is given to the assigned JPO and services are linked in a short period of time no longer than
a week. Therefore, linkage to the JDTC is a rapid process whereby once treatment
recommendations are provided to the team and the case is staffed with the JTDC screening team,
the amount of time from JTDC screening and the JTDC court review can be within 24 hours.
Screenings for the JTDC take place on Tuesdays of each week and court takes place on

15~[

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

Wednesday of each week. In most instances, admission to treatment and JTDC occurs almost
immediately.

Engagement
A youth is engaged in services immediately after being assessed and identified as having
substance abuse problems. Engagement is significant and has been incorporated in one of the
goals of the JTDC. One of the goals of the JTDC is to improve substance abuse treatment
participation and compliance ofjuvenile offenders by operating a JTDC in conjunction with the
JJIN. The JTDC team meets weekly for staffing prior to weekly reviews and this allows the
team to see the engagement level in services for the participants. If a participant is receiving a
service from a treatment provider, mental health professional or case management, each service
provider has a representative present at the weekly staffing, and they provide oral and written
updates to the JTDC team about the level of participation and the number of sessions scheduled
and attended by each participant in their programs. This information is reviewed each week by
the JTDC team and the compliance level of the participants has increased the outcome in
services. This information is tracked in an access database by the Coordinator of the court.

Completion
The JTDC uses integrated levels of probation with the phases of substance abuse treatment in
order to determine if each client’s service plan has been completed. This is one of the
advantages of operating a juvenile justice network. In order, for a youth to complete services, it
is necessary for them to progress through all levels and phases of both probation and treatment.
This also increases the available incentives and the places where youth can be recognized for
improved behavior. A participant of the JTDC will graduate upon successful completion of all
three levels of supervision and all four phases of the treatment program. Graduation from the
program requires that youth receive recommendation of the JTDC team, which typically is based
on the aforementioned requirements.

The Travis County Treatment Drug Court and the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network are
currently in operation. Travis County Juvenile Probation Department is willing to comply with
all of the elements in the RFA and to enhance the capacity of our existing juvenile drug court to
serve substance abuse offenders through the Reclaiming Futures program model. The activities
are incorporated in the Strategic plan for the entire project period which is located in Appendix
6.

The JTDC proposes to serve 60 unduplicated participants annually in fiscal years 09, and
FY10, and increase the number of participants by 5 annually in FY11, and FY12 over the entire
project period. The increase in services will occur in Day Treatment, community based
outpatient and Residential Services to participants. In December of 2007, Travis County
Juvenile Probation Department had a reorganization of the department. As a result, the JTDC
number of Juvenile Probation Officers staff went from 8 to 3 officers supervising the participants
in the program. Therefore, this JTDC proposes to serve 50 unduplicated numbers in order to
assure that the participants are supervised appropriately utilizing the Reclaiming Futures model.

Service Provided Number Number Number Number
Served Served Served Served
FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12

JTDC participants 60 60 65 70

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

Anticipated Outcomes FY 09 FY 10 FY 11 FY 12
Successful Completion
Rates
JTDC participants 65% 65% 65% 65%

The target population will be identified, recruited and retained for substance abuses services and
participation in the JTDC by the assessment process utilized by Travis County Juvenile
Probation Department. Each child referred to TCJPD will be administered two screening
instruments, the Massachusetts Youth Screening Inventory, 2~Kl version (MAYSI-2; Grisso &
Barnum, 2000), and the Substance Abuse Use Survey (SUS; Wanberg, 1991). The MAYSI-2 is
the mental health-screening instrument mandated for use in all Texas Juvenile Probation
Departments beginning September 1, 2001. It indicates need for further assessment of
alcohol/substance use, aggression, depression, anxiety, somatic concerns, suicide ideation, and
thought disturbance. The SUS is used to identify youth at risk for substance abuse and
dependence. Scores from the screening instruments will guide the assessment process,
determining whether the focus is on mental health concerns, substance use concerns, both or
neither.

Indication of substance abuse on the SUS will lead to the administration of a Comprehensive
Adolescent Severity Inventory (CASI), a fully automated assessment tool that has been
integrated into the Management Information System (MIS). The CAST collects information from
several domains and provides a computer generated document that serves as the basis for
establishing treatment needs and assesses substance abuse problems as well as the need for
additional assessments, which include psychological, psychiatric, primary health care, education
and/or family issues. Some of the benefits of the CAST assessment present a holistic view of the
youth, including aspects of his/her family, friends, free time activities, educational and
vocational goals, substance use and abuse and mental health indicators. The CASI allows for
flexibility to include significant data for enhancing the conclusion regarding the needs and
strengths of a youth and the family.

The GAIN has been implemented and utilized in the Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department (TCJPD) since 2007. In September of 2006, Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department received a grant from Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
(SAMSHA). One of the requirements was to implement and administer the GAIN assessment.
TCJPD currently have clinicians that are certified to administer the GAIN assessment and local
trainers at our site.

Recommendations are provided in preparation for an appearance before the Judge.
Recommendations from the clinicians may include the Juvenile Treatment Drug Court. The
JTDC Screening Team meets weekly to review any recommendations and review potential
participants file to ensure they meet the JTDC criteria. If a youth is eligible for the program, this
information is presented in court. If the youth is court ordered to participate in the program, the
youth will be added to the drug court docket to participate in the program. Retention is not
much of a challenge in the juvenile justice system as offenders have few options. They will
comply and complete the program, or choose to abscond and live on the run or could be
institutionalized at the Texas Youth Commission.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis ~‘ounty Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

The target population primary language spoken is English even though a less than a percent
speak Spanish only. Interpreters are available for youth and family as required. In Central
Texas, known as the “Bible Belt” religious affiliations are directly related to many value
systems from a variety of ethnic groups. There are several key religious groups however,
through a review of assessments it is determined that the majority of youth referred to the
Department are typically Catholic or Baptist. Of the youth referred to the Department, 82% are
assessed as having a socioeconomic status of indigence and are able to receive legal services
through the Public Defender’s Office.

Members of the target population help develop application through their direct program
feedback. JTDC graduates and graduates of the Day Treatment Program will be provided
opportunities to discuss program satisfaction and to provide any comment that will be helpful to
future participants. Also, youth participating in the Day Treatment Program can provide regular
programmatic feedback, which is provided to the Day Treatment Program Manager. Also, the
relationships with the community based providers such as the independent case management
team and the In House Counseling Team is able to convey concerns through the assessment of
services on behalf of youth and family members.

The multi-agency Network share common goals and objectives that allows the Treatment Drug
Court to reclaim youth and families who are working to end the cycle of substance abuse and
delinquent behavior. To that extent, the Treatment Drug Court has developed local leadership
capacity in conjunction with the Network and takes advantage of its potent ability to promote
partnerships between the juvenile justice system, local treatment providers and other community-
based providers that serve and care for the common clientele.

Each grant will be accounted for separately in our financial system by setting up separate fund
numbers.

Because the Network is fully integrated all services and activities are embedded within the
existing service delivery system. The mission statement of the Network describes its purpose
“To promote healthy living, encourage individual responsibility, strengthen families and
communities, and reduce recidivism”. The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
(TCJPD) operates the integrated system of services designed to allow rapid access to alcohol and
drug abuse education, intervention and treatment services. The interaction includes rapid and
unencumbered linkage to services such as mental health services, social services, case
management and health care services for juveniles in Travis County. Ranges of functions
performed or provided by the TCJPD include comprehensive screening and assessment,
staffings, specialized probation supervision, case management, family services, mental health
services and educational/vocational services. The letters of commitment from community
organizations will supporting the project is in Appendix 1. The Travis County Juvenile
Probation Department began operating a Juvenile Justice Integrated Network (JJIN) in 1995, so
the necessary groundwork has been completed in order for the JTDC to implement this project
within 4 months after the grant award.

5-:;

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) is currently in the process of developing
new Memorandum of Agreement with the current providers in the JJTN. The following
organizations are currently in the JJIN and willing to support this project:

Association for the Advancement ofMexican-Americans (AAMA) — Provides residential
treatment to both male and female adolescents. The minimum length of treatment is sixty days
and the maximum is one hundred and twenty days.

Austin Child Guidance Center (ACGC) Provides individual and family counseling,
psychological and psychiatric evaluations.

Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center — (OSAR) Provides
outreach, screening, assessment and referral services.

Choosing How I Live Life (CHILL) — Provides intensive outpatient treatment to both male and
female adolescents. The length of treatment is eight weeks. Blended funding from managed care
services and the TCJPD.

Clean Investments Counseling Center (CICC) — Provides intensive outpatient treatment to both
male and female adolescents. The length of treatment is eight weeks. Blended funding through
the managed care entity, TCJPD and the State of Texas.

Creating Lasting Family Connections — Provides an intensive family enrichment program and
comprehensive alcohol and drug abuse prevention. Duration of the program is forty weeks
adolescent. Funded by the State of Texas.

Phoenix Academy — Provides residential, day and intensive outpatient treatment to the male and
female adolescents. The duration of each phase of treatment is approximately four to six
months. Funded by the State of Texas.

Providence - Provides intensive in-home family services. Funded through the Travis County
Juvenile Probation Department.

Riverside General Hospital — Provides residential treatment to both male and female
adolescents. The minimum length of treatment is sixty days and the maximum is one hundred
and twenty days. Funded by the State of Texas.

Travis County Probation Department (TCJPD)— Provides intensive day treatment to both male
and female adolescents. The length of treatment is three to six months. The TCJPD also
provides intensive outpatient treatment for the Spanish speaking population and an eight-week
substance abuse education class.

Youth Advocacy — Provides independent case management working to meet the ancillary needs
of youth and families. Funded through the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department.

YWCA — Provides gender specific substance abuse education to the adolescents. The program
duration is eight weeks. Funded by the State of Texas.

5,~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

Potential barriers to successful conduct of the proposed project are family participation or
lack of, community support, substance abuse and mental health issues. These issues will be
overcome by educating the community about the programs and how they can assist the
participants and families in the community. Then the JTDC will be able to identify and document
community support services, establish processes and procedures for linking juveniles to those
services and tracking the participation and outcome of the services provided. Utilizing the
strength based approach by empowering and showing the parents how significant their role is in
the participant’s success.

The JTDC has a plan to secure resources or obtain support to continue activities at the end
of Federal Funding. Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) will sustain
funding by seeking resources from grants, foundations, support and services from community-
based organizations through collaborations and by seeking to impact new legislation. General
support from community service providers has been established. These providers agree to
effectively use their resources to provide a continuum of services and activity for youth in the
Drug Court. The providers will continue to request funds to help support the youth in the Drug
Court. The Juvenile Justice Integrated Network has demonstrated that sustaining funds can be
accomplished by effectively utilizing the existing resources in the community. These resources
include mental health, educational and vocational services. The partners of the Network sustain
the services provided through the Juvenile Justice Network. It is their role to ensure the
availability of services to youth linked to the Network.

The JTDC uses integrated levels of probation with the phases of substance abuse treatment in
order to determine how much of each client’s service plan must be completed in order for the
plan as a whole to be considered complete. This is one of the advantages of operating a juvenile
justice network. In order, for a youth to complete services, it is necessary for them to progress
through all levels and phases of both probation and treatment. This also increases the available
incentives and the places where youth can be recognized for improved behavior. A participant of
the JTDC will graduate upon successful completion of all three levels of supervision and all four
phases of the treatment program.

The process of sustainability is an ongoing effort as demonstrated by Network providers
agreeing to ensure that treatment services to the JTDC are sustained. The philosophy for
sustaining grant funds is to start the process as soon as an award notice is provided to a grantee
agency. Critical to this process are the data from the Drug Court Evaluation Team. The
information will serve as a foundation for the advocacy necessary for ensuring juvenile drug
courts are included in House Bill 1287, services are funded through publicly funded service
programs, and to demonstrate effectiveness to the Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department’s, Board of Directors. The SAMSA/CSAT in collaboration with OJJDP funds
will complement or leverage funds from other sources. The Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department supports the court with Juvenile Probation Officers, case management services,
substance abuse treatment and intervention services and space allocations. The District Attorney
funds the prosecutors, the Travis County Juvenile Court funds the drug court Judge and the
Public Defenders are funded by the Justice & Public Safety Department of Travis County.
JTDC continues to work through other collaborations in order to ensure the provision of services

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

for youth and their families. The Governor’s Office, Criminal Justice, Criminal Justice Division
through the Juvenile Incentive Accountability Block Grant helps support the activities of the
juvenile assessment center. These funds are renewed annually depending on federal allocations.

SECTION D- STAFF AND ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCE

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department is capable and an experienced applicant in
providing culturally appropriate /competent services. The TCJPD is the County department
responsible for providing public safety while addressing the needs of juvenile offenders,
families, and victims of crimes, and assisting parents in collecting and distributing court-ordered
child support. The Department accomplishes these objectives through five divisions: Domestic
Relations Office, Court Services, Probation Services, Detention Services, and Residential
Services.

In 1957, the Department was housed in a re-zoned, two-story single family home. Today, five of
the six divisions are housed at the Gardner — Betts Juvenile Justice Center, a $27 million dollar
five building complex located at the original 1957 site.

The Chief Juvenile Probation Officer and the Deputy Chief Juvenile Probation Officer work with
all facets of the Travis County community to ensure that juveniles participating in the juvenile
probation system receive support and services. This policy applies to all divisions and division
directors, who work along side community social services and volunteers on a daily basis to
affect change in the lives of the juvenile program participants.

The Gardner — Betts facility utilizes state-of-the-art computer and security systems to operate as
efficiently as possible. All staff working directly with the juveniles receive specialized training
in CPR and “take-down” techniques, and are required to attend 16 hours of developmental
training per year. Including administrative and operational staff, the Facility and program
services are sustained by the efforts of 500 employees.

There are existing contracts with service providers who can expand the amount of services
provided to the families of the Juvenile Treatment Drug Court. The Juvenile Justice Integrated
Network is a mature system of services that has been collaborating and growing together for over
ten years. The Lead Agency, through the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department with a
Local Coordinating Committee providing guidance and steering relative to its growth and
development manages the processes of the Network. Other service providers and their
organization capabilities are provided in Appendix 1.

JTDC has the requisite training, experience, and cultural sensitivity to provide services to the
target population. The training for the JTDC team is significant and taking place on a regular
basis to enhance staff development.

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department provides monthly Diversity training in
an effort to increase information, knowledge, and skills of its workforce. Network partners,
and JTDC team members are offered opportunities to participate in the training and training is
scheduled at their site to ensure maximum benefit of learning to manage the strengths of
diversity. The training activities responds to how the JTDC effectively responds to
differences such as language, age, gender, sexual orientation, disability, literacy, and ethnic,
racial and cultural factors of the target population. The Diversity Training is an ongoing

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

effort that is headed by the Probation Services Director who is also the Director for the Day
treatment program and Juvenile Probation Officers for the JTDC.

Proposed Staffing Plan

TCJPD Staff Level of Effort Role Responsibilities

Deputy Chief 5% Supervisory Oversees Director
Juvenile Probation of Assessment
Officer Services, and

Administrative
Services

Director of 5% Supervisory Supervises the Drug
Assessment Court Coordinator
Services Division

Drug Court 100% Management Oversees the daily
Coordinator operations of the

JTDC.

Social Services 100% Management Oversees the daily
Program operations of the
Coordinator Day treatment

program.

Mental Health 100% Direct Care Will conduct
Professional / assessments on

participants in the
JTDC and Day
treatment program,
monitor and conduct
groups and
individual
counseling sessions.

Evaluator 100% Management Oversees the
Research Unit and
produce statistical
reports pertinent to
state and federal
regulations.

Key staff is identified in Section H and job descriptions will be included. The racial ethic
characteristics of the key staff African American, Anglo, and Hispanic and they all represent
the target population in the community. The Hispanic staff is bilingual and all of the staff
members are bicultural individuals. They are all qualified to serve this population.

Ce)

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

Equipment and Facilities
The JTDC operates at the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. The Travis County
Day treatment program operates at 8011 B Cameron Road Austin, Texas 78754. This facility is
equipped with classrooms, computers, copier, fax machine, desktop telephones, and furniture in
the common area. These amenities will be available for use by the JTDC and the Day treatment
counselors and the mental health professional.
All of the facilities and locations that will provide services to the amenable target population are
adequate, accessible, and compliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

SECTION E- Performance Assessment and Data

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department’s Research Unit will oversee the Plan
for the collection, management, analysis, interpretation and reporting as required. JTDC
will be able to collect and report on required juvenile drug court component and substance abuse
treatment performance measures as specified in the RFA. The Juvenile Drug Court Coordinator
has already been trained on the GPRA tool and is currently administering the tool to JTDC
participants. The client outcome portion of the data collection will rely primarily on responses
obtained from the GPRA. Data will be collected at baseline, six months after baseline; 12
months after baseline with regularly scheduled GPRA follow up. Data regarding the client’s
current status will be gathered utilizing the GPRA format during contacts and provided to the
Drug Court Coordinator for compilation. There will not be a problem for this site to implement
and develop program design that will facilitate the gathering of data on the required performance
measures.

The Research Unit is responsible for ensuring data collection and report on any performance
measures established in the RFA. The Research Unit analyzes and tracks all data and information
on each juvenile that is referred to the Department. The GAIN has been implemented and
administered to youth in the JTDC and additional data can be drawn from through Chestnut
Behavioral, the owners of the GAIN. This site has three GAIN local trainers that are certified
that have been administering the GAIN assessment. The Research Unit will explore this aspect
of data collection and be prepared to analyze this data as well.

Information will be collected from participants, staff and client interviews, case record reviews,
staff and client/family focus groups. The information collected will be utilized to constantly
assess the project implementation and level of performance in order to institute modifications
necessary to assure the highest level of quality care.

Data Collection:

The following is the plan for conducting the performance assessment for the substance
abuse treatment component. Process and Outcome Evaluations will utilize existing data
sources. The Process component will focus on the general issues of program and service
delivery. The key question that will drive the process component is whether the services are
expanded and enhanced as proposed are provided. Data Collection Instrument and Interview
Protocols are listed in Appendix 2.

The Process evaluation will focus on the general issues of program and service delivery. The

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

key question that will drive the process component is whether the right programs and services
are being provided to the right populations, in the right amounts, in the right environments.
Obviously, there are local or specific issues, concerns, constraints, requirements, and restrictions
that are unique to the juvenile justice population. The identification of these locally specific
circumstances will be a large focus of the evaluation. Process will focus on how well
implementation matched the plan, the deviations that occurred and what led to those deviations,
the impact felt.

The Outcome evaluation will begin with the integration GPRA outcome measures and any other
data required by SAMHSA. The local outcome evaluation may add measures to this baseline
set. Outcome will assess the effect of the treatment provided through the model programs,
associated factors both programmatic and individual while determining any subsequent offense
history a year after completion of probation. Examples of additions may include but are not
limited to:

Family parental status, relations
Peer influence on crime and substance use
Academic performance
Other behavior problems
Subsequent offenses
More on mental health status

Fidelity is assessed by the comparison of the Program goals and objectives, the timeline for
meeting the goals and objectives, and the extent to which each goal and objective has been met.
In cases where goals and objectives are not met as expected then challenges and barriers to goal
attainment will be identified. The Research Unit may utilize Fidelity rating instruments
administered to staff and clients to determine level of adherence to program goals and objectives.

Per —Person or Unit Cost of the project to be implemented:

Add Pages for Total Cost per Unit

~ó3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

SECTION F- LITERATURE CITATIONS

SECTION G: BUDGET JUSTIFICATION, EXHISTING RESOURCES, OTHER
SUPPORT

SECTION H- BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES AND JOB DESCRITIONS

Gail Penney-Chapmond is the Project Director and the Director of Assessment Services
Division of the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. Ms. Penney-Chapmond manages
a budget of over $2 million and supervises a division of 28 staff, specialized programs and
contracts. Ms. Penney Chapmond earned a Masters in Social Work, Social Planning and
Administration, from the University of Denver ml 982. She has over 35 years of experience
working with adolescents and families at risk, developing and managing programs. Ms. Penney
Chapmond was director of several juvenile residential programs, worked in community mental
health and a Psychiatric Unit, worked at the Texas Youth Commission as a Quality Assurance
Specialist and was Director of Probation Services. She is active participant in several community
collaborations to promote the mental health of Travis County children and youth. These
collaborations include the Child and Youth Mental Health Planning Partnership, the Community
Partners for Children and a sub committee on the Mayors Mental Health Task Force.

Kathy Smith is the Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Coordinator. She has been involved in
aspects of the implementation and operation of the JTDC. Mrs. Smith earned her Bachelor of
Science in Criminal Justice in 1992 and her Masters of Science in Criminal Justice in 1998 from
Southwest Texas State University in San Marcos, Texas. Mrs. Smith has over 17 years of
experience in the Criminal Justice and Substance Abuse field. Mrs. Smith has been involved in
the implementation of the Travis County Adult Drug Diversion Court. She has been the
facilitator for human services and criminal justice conferences. This includes presentations at the
Texas Association of Drug Court Professionals Conference, National Association of Drug Court
Professionals Conference, Texas Drug Court Conference, Embracing the Family Conference,
UMCA of Greater Houston for the Texas in Government Program, Texas Juvenile Probation
Commission Joint Criminal Justice and Mental Health Conference, and the Travis County
Juvenile Law Seminar, and Juvenile Justice Association of Texas. Mrs. Smith is also an
Adjunct Professor, in the Criminal Justice Department, at Huston- Tillotson University in Austin,
Texas. Mrs. Smith is a member of the following community organizations: National Association
ofDrug Court Professionals (NADCP), Board of Director for the Texas Association of Drug
Court Professionals, Board of Directors for Travis County Credit Union, Ready by 21 Coalition
and Steering Committee, and Austin Independent School District Safe and Drug Free Schools.

Susie Ruiz currently serves as the Social Services Coordinator with the Drug Court. She has
served in a variety of capacities with the Department. She has provided clinician supervision to
the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department’s secured component of the Residential and
Detention Services and day treatment program. She has over 30 years of experience working
with families and youth in high risk environmental situations. Mrs. Ruiz has participated in two
National research projects and has been recognized for her supervision of independent case
management with high-risk populations. In addition, she has served as a Director of Adolescent
Services for substance abuse residential, day and outpatient treatment. Her experience has led to
be her being selected to be a SAMHSA peer grant reviewer for several grant applications and to

cQ~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

participate in a National Research Evidence Based Conference for Mrs. Ruiz, earned her
Bachelors from Southwest Texas State University, a Masters in Social Work from the University
of Houston and a Doctorate of Jurisprudence from Texas Southern University. She is a Licensed
Master Social Worker in the State of Texas and has certifications as Field Instructor for the
University of Texas, a Certified Forensic Counselor and certifications in Domestic Relations
Mediations.

Lisa Eichelberger is a Planning Manager with the Administration Services Division for Travis
County Juvenile Probation Department. Her principal responsibilities include managing the
evaluation of programs and services, producing statistical and operational reports, developing
business and technical plans, and educating staff on data management, usage, and quality
assurance. She has been in the field ofjuvenile justice for fifteen years performing tasks related
to research, data collection, database development and management, technical consulting,
training, and policy development. She holds an Associate degree in social work and is currently
finalizing a bachelor’s degree in Computer System Management at St Edwards University.

SECTION I: Confidentiality and SAMSHA Participant Protection/Human Subjects

Confidentiality and participate protection is assured through the utilization of the Consent to
Release Information Form as required by 42 CFR Part 2 to include USC 290dd-2.

Protect Clients and Staff from Potential Risks

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department protects clients and staff from potential
risks. A potential risk is that for some youth, answering questions about their substance abuse
and social functioning may cause distress if their functioning falls short of their own standards.
Along with this risk comes the potential benefit that youth may benefit from the cathartic effects
associated with telling their story to an attentive listener. Because no serious risks are inherent in
this data collection project, the potential social benefits from increased knowledge about
interventions with substance abusing juvenile offenders clearly outweigh the risks.

The protection of clients and staff is adequate as it relates to foreseeable physical, medical,
psychological, social, legal, or other risks or adverse affects. The Department has measures in
place to ensure that clients are protected. The Department currently complies with 42 CFR Part
2 guidelines as it relates to confidentiality of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Patient Records. The
Department has developed a consent form for the release of confidential information for clients
being screened or referred to any program in the Juvenile Justice Integrated Network. The
consent form lists all the information that can be disclosed and shared among the Network
agencies that are listed in Section one of the consent form. The consent form also informs the
client the purpose and the need of the disclosure with the reference to 42 CFR Part 2. The
consent form is attached for review in Appendix 3.

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department policies and procedures specifically address
Juvenile Research Issues, Confidentiality of files and release of information, and Management
and Supervisory Responsibilities. This is a form ofprotection for staff and clients that will be

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

also followed in conjunction with the consent form to minimize or protect participants against
potential risks, including risk to confidentiality.

The Juvenile Probation Officers are required to have mandatory training each year to protect
themselves from potential risks. The following is a list of the training that is relevant for adverse
affects: CPR and Standard First Aid, Cultural Diversity, Handle with Care Physical Restraints!
Self Defense, Multiple Topic Training, and Officers Safety. Ongoing training in all of these
areas will protect the officers and other clients in the program.

Fair Selection of Participants

The Department has a fair selection of participants based on the criteria of the program.
Further, the JTDC currently serves post-adjudicated youth and their families with misdemeanor
or felony charges. The target population is juvenile offenders with non-violent or drug related
offenses. Some misdemeanor assault cases, such as fighting at school, will also be accepted.
The following is the eligibility criteria for the program:

• Youth between 13.6 to 17 years old.
• No prior adjudication or pending charge for felony violence, weapons or guns.
• The level of treatment must be Intensive Outpatient or Day Treatment
• Drug use must be driving the misconduct.
• Reasons for exclusion include having been adjudicated for a felony sex crime, severe

mental or emotional problems, major gang affiliations or lacking motivation for
behavioral change. These offenders require other specialized intervention between the
court and service system.

• The JTDC will not accept first time offenders unless they are eligible for the Texas Youth
Commission (Felony Charge). The first time offenders need the opportunity to receive
services in the community first.

Absence of Coercion

Participation in the JTDC is not voluntary. Each participant is court ordered to participate in the
program.
The participants in the program are awarded incentives for complying with the conditions of
probation as well as rules of the program. This site would like to be able to provide incentives
such as gift cards that do not exceed the amount of $20.00 to participants to meet necessary
programmatic and performance assessment goals of the grant.

Data Collection:

Information will be collected from participants, staff and client interviews, case record reviews,
staff and client/family focus groups. The information collected will be utilized to constantly
assess the project implementation and level of performance in order to institute modifications
necessary to assure the highest level of quality care.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Travis County Juvenile Probation Department — Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacityfor
Juvenile Drug Courts

The types of specimen that will be used are urine. The JTDC JPO, treatment providers,
TCJPD nursing staff, administers Redwood Redicup with six panel urine drug screens to the
participants in the program. The types of drugs that are screened are marijuana, cocaine,
benzodiazepine, opiates, methamphetamine or phencyclidine (pcp). The material will be used
for evaluation and assessment purposes. The process for testing includes instructing the youth
to wash hand before specimen collection; and ensuring that same sex staff will observe the
juvenile by entering the restroom stall or by standing next to the urinal during collection. TCJPD
has a policy and procedure on how to administer urinalysis to the participants to ensure
safety of participants.

Data Collection instruments and interview protocols are found in Appendix 2.

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department’s Research Unit will follow standard
procedures including dedicated, password entry computer for Program data entry and analysis.
Data quality will be addressed via random sampling of 20% of cases for visual review to detect
data entry errors and response errors. Errors will be corrected, and ifmore than 10% of the
samples cases reflect errors, the data collection and data entry protocol will be reviewed and
modified accordingly.

The Research unit also provides reports on Department activity pertinent to state and federal
regulations. The Research Unit manages data stored in the caseworker system, Microsoft
Access databases and obtains information through queries and running reports. The Research
Unit will collect data, set up databases, to track information, analyze data, and prepare
preliminary evaluation reports of this program that are consistent with the goals of the GPRA
and be responsible for the final evaluation report.

Data will be collected at several points beginning with the Intake process. In additional to the
general intake information that is recorded every referral to TCJPD, information from the
Substance Abuse Survey (SUS) —1A2, the MAYSI-2 Questionaire3 and the CASI 4
(Comprehensive Adolescent Severity Inventory, Version 1) and GAIN will also be entered and
tracked.

The evaluator will routinely analyze data entered and will run queries that will produce reports
on the information required to meet the requirements of the Government Performance and
Results Act (GPRA).

VI. Appendices 1-7

VII. ASSURANCES

VIII. CERTIFICATIONS

IX. DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

X. CHECKLIST

(6’~)

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



APPENDIX 1:

1). IDENTIFICATION OF ATLEAST ONE EXPERIENCED, LICENSED SERVICE PROVIDER
ORGANIZATION

2). LIST OF ALL DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDER ORGANIZATIONS THAT AGREED TO
PARTICIPATE IN THE PROPOSED PROJECT

3). THE STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE

4). LETTERS OF COMMITMENT

APPENDIX 2: DATA COLLECTION INSTRUMENTS/INTERVIEW PROTOCALS

Target . Baseline information about the juveniles served including race, age,
Population gender, criminal history, mental health status, school status, living

environment, and substance abuse issues will be collected.
Screening and Evaluation will monitor screening and assessment procedures and
Assessment instruments, including noting changes in either procedures or

instruments and assessing perceptions of the appropriateness of these
procedures and instruments

Case . Evaluation will report and note changes in the point at which the
Processing program intervenes.
Program Evaluation will include data regarding the length of program and the

engt average length of time in the program

Urinalysis Evaluation will report and note changes in who conducts urinalysis
Testing tests, how frequently tests are conducted, drugs tested for and whether

tests are done randomly.
Treatment Evaluation will report and note changes in services provided and by
Resources whom, specific treatment modalities used, to what extent and when

residential services are used, other service interventions provided,
gender or cultural specific services offered and aftercare provided.

Ancillary Evaluation will report and note changes in the ancillary services
ervices provided and the coordination of referrals to those services.

Impact °‘i To determine whether trends exist that suggest progress by participants
su stance in overcoming their drug use, evaluation will gather data on drug test

results and how these may differ by phase of participants’ treatment.

Impact °‘~ Evaluation will gather data to monitor changes in participants’
participants educational performance, employment status, and, if possible, the
Life family’s involvement in treatment and changes in family status.
circumstances
Implementation . . .Evaluation will monitor and note progress on implementation of the

program, specifically changes in program design and reasons for the
changes, whether implementation follows the design time-line and

(ei?

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Mission

Attitudes and
knowledge of
team members

Behavior

reasons for any variations, changes in goals and objectives, problem
areas, team member concerns about the program, and recommendations
to improve problematic areas.

Evaluation will monitor program’s adherence to their mission and
whether all team members have the same interpretation of the team’s
mission.

Through semi-structured interviews with key court personnel and team
members, the evaluators will collect data on their knowledge and
attitudes toward the programs and the participants. Evaluation will also
monitor training efforts.

Data will be gathered to determine ifjuveniles participating in the
program continue to be referred to the Department for offenses during
and after program participation. Data will also be collected to
determine ifjuveniles remain in the community or are committed to
state correctional institutions. Data will be collected to determine if
juveniles are successfully completing treatment goals and objectives.

The following data will be collected from the identified sources:
Number of persons admitted to the
program
Characteristics of persons admitted to
the program

Microsoft Access Database

This will be gathered from the
Microsoft Access Database and
Caseworker. This data includes the
Substance Use Survey (SUS), the
Comprehensive Adolescent Severity
Inventory for Adolescents (CASI-A), a
Risk Assessment, a Needs Assessment,
date of referral, age, gender, race,
family status, employment status,
educational level, current charge(s),
criminal history, mental health data,
nature and severity of substance abuse
problem. GAiN assessment.

Treatment recommendations and record Treatment recommendations can be
of treatment regimen followed by each gathered from a Microsoft Access
participant database. Treatment providers in the

Network monitor the services they
provide.

Number of participants currently active Microsoft Access Database
in the program, duration of time in
program, principal types of treatment
being provided. —

Number and characteristics of persons Microsoft Access Database
who successfully complete the program —

Number and characteristics of persons Microsoft Access Database
who have been terminated from the
program, reasons for termination, and
length of time in the program prior to
termination.

• Re-referral during program participation Caseworker

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



and for 6 and 12 months after, including
types of referrals
Urinalysis Results Microsoft Access Database

Appendix 3: Sample Consent Forms

APPENDIX 4: LETTER TO THE SSA (IF APPLICABLE)

APPENDIX 5: STATE OR COUNTY STATEGIC PLAN

Appendix 6: Travis County Juvenile Drug Court Strategic Plan
Strategic Plan for the project:
Activities - Timeframe Person Responsible

Announcement /Application October 2009-November Director of Assessment
Mental Health Professional 2009 Services Division Gail

Penney -Chapmond

Interview Travis County Juvenile
November 2009 Probation Human

Resources Department

Hiring Recommendation December 2009 Chief Juvenile Probation
and Authorization to Hire Officer- Estela P. Medina

Evaluation October 2009 (Ongoing) Evaluator- Lisa
Eichelberger

Procurement October 2009-December Travis County Purchasing
2009

Appoint drug court/change October 2009 - Ongoing Juvenile Drug Court Team
team members/ and
Adoption of all six elements
of the Reclaiming Futures
Model

Grant Acceptance Within three weeks of the Michael Williams
receipt of the Grant Award
Notification

Grant Revenue Certification Within three weeks of Grant Michael Williams
Acceptance

Grant Budget Loaded into Within two weeks of the Sylvia Mendoza
HTE Grant Revenue Certification
New slot number assigned Within two weeks of the Travis County Juvenile
for new positions by Grant Grant Revenue Certification Probation Human

Resources
Training for ACRA/ACC To be Announced by Travis County Clinicians
and or MET/CBT -5 Model Grantor Drug court /change team
and online learning courses
for the Reclaiming Futures
learning collaborative.
Cross disciplinary
orientation and training for
system partners.

liv

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



VIM :~ x~pu~ddv

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Department of Health and Human Services

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for
Juvenile Drug Courts

(Short Title: Juvenile Drug Courts)
(Initial Announcement)

Request for Applications (RFA) No. Tl-09-004

Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) No.: 93.243

Key Dates:

Application Deadline Applications are due by May 5, 2009.
Intergovernmental Review Applicants must comply with E.O. 12372 if their State(s)
(E.O. 12372) participates. Review process recommendations from the State

Single Point of Contact (SPOC) are due no later than 60 days
after application deadline.

Public Health System Impact Applicants must send the PHSIS to appropriate State and local
Statement (PHSIS)/Single health agencies by application deadline. Comments from Single
State Agency Coordination State Agency are due no later than 60 days after application

deadline.

H. Westley Clark, M.D., J.D., M.P.H.
Director
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment
Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration

Eric B. Broderick, D.D.S., M.P.H.
Assistant Surgeon General
Acting Administrator
Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration

r7;?~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Table of Contents

1. FUNDING OPPORTUNITY DESCRIPTION .4
1. INTRODUCTION 4
2. EXPECTATIONS 5

II. AWARD INFORMATION 12

III. ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION 13
1. ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS 13
2. COST SHARiNG and MATCH REQUIREMENTS 13
3. OTHER 14

IV. APPLICATION AND SUBMISSION INFORMATION 15
1. ADDRESS TO REQUEST APPLICATION PACKAGE 15
2. CONTENT AND FORM OF APPLICATION SUBMISSION 16
3. SUBMISSION DATES AND TIMES 19
4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVIEW (E.O. 12372) REQUIREMENTS 19
6. OTHER SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 21

V. APPLICATION REVIEW INFORMATION 22
1. EVALUATION CRITERIA 22
2. REVIEW AND SELECTION PROCESS 29

VI. ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION 30
1. AWARD NOTICES 30
2. ADMINISTRATIVE AND NATIONAL POLICY REQUIREMENTS 30
3. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 31

VII. AGENCY CONTACTS 32
Appendix A — Checklist for Formatting Requirements and Screenout Criteria for SAMHSA Grant

Applications 34
Appendix B — Guidance for Electronic Submission of Applications 36
Appendix C — Statement of Assurance 38
Appendix D — Sample Logic Model 39
Appendix E Logic Model Resources 42
Appendix F — Confidentiality and Participant Protection 43
Protection of Human Subjects Regulations 46

Appendix G — Funding Restrictions 47
Appendix H — Sample Budget and Justification 49
Appendix I — Key Elements of a Juvenile Drug Court 53
Appendix J — The Six Stages of the Reclaiming Futures Model 55
Appendix K — A-CRA/ACC Training and Certification Processes/Requirements 56
Appendix L — MET/CBT-5 Training and Certification Processes/Requirements 59
Appendix M — GAIN Training and Certification Processes/Requirements 62
Appendix N — Required Language for Juvenile Drug Courts Program Assent/Consent Forms .... 65

173

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Executive Summary:

The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Center for Substance
Treatment is accepting applications for fiscal year (FY) 2009 Grants to Expand Substance Abuse
Treatment Capacity for Juvenile Drug Courts. The purpose of this program is to enhance the
capacity of existing juvenile drug courts to serve substance-abusing juvenile offenders through
the integration and implementation of the Juvenile Drug Court: Strategies in Practice, and the
Reclaiming Futures program models.

Funding Opportunity Title: Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment
Capacity for Juvenile Drug Courts

Funding Opportunity N umber: TI-09-004

Due Date for Applications: May 5, 2009

Anticipated Total Available Funding: Juvenile Drug Courts- Up to $ 1.275 million in total
Substance Abuse Treatment- Up to $600,000

Estimated Number of Awards: 3

Estimated Award Amount: Juvenile Drug Courts-
Up to $425,000 in total/4 years

Substance Abuse Treatment-
Up to $200,000/year

Length of Project Period: Up to 4 years

Eligible Applicants: Eligible applicants are existing juvenile drug courts.
[See Section 111-1 of this RFA for complete
eligibility information.]

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



1. FUNDING OPPORTUNITY DESCRIPTION

1. INTRODUCTION

The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Center for Substance
Abuse Treatment (CSAT), and the U. S. Department of Justice’s Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) in partnership with the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
(RWJ), is accepting applications for fiscal year (FY) 2009 Grants to Expand Substance Abuse
Treatment Capacity for Juvenile Drug Courts. The purpose of this program is to enhance the
capacity of existing juvenile drug courts to serve substance-abusing juvenile offenders through
the integration and implementation of the Juvenile Drug Court: Strategies in Practice, and the
Reclaiming Futures program models.

The juvenile drug court is a special court docket approach that builds community partnerships
and enhances the capacity of the partners to assist in rehabilitating nonviolent’ substance-
abusing youth through an innovative, integrated approach that reflects the community’s norms,
values, resources, and needs. (For more information on the key elements of ajuvenile drug court,
see Appendix I.) The Juvenile Drug Courts: Strategies in Practice model has been used to
implement and operate Juvenile Drug Courts. The RWJ Reclaiming Futures model has been
effective in combining community system reforms, substance abuse treatment improvement and
conmmnity engagement to help youth break the cycle of drugs and crime. SAMHSA/CSAT
funds will be used to fund the screening, assessment, and treatment components of the
Reclaiming Futures model. (For more information on The Six Stages of the Reclaiming Futures
model, see Appendix J.) The integration and implementation of the Juvenile Drug Courts:
Strategies in Practice, and Reclaiming Futures program models will enhance the capacity of
communities to provide intervention, treatment, and structure to young people whose lives have
begun a downward spiral of substance abuse and delinquent activity.

Under this program, grantees will receive two separate awards: OJJDP will fund the juvenile
drug court component and CSAT will fund the substance abuse treatment component. Please
note that OJJDP will make a one-time award, up to $425,000 (match is required), per grantee
for the entire four year grant period, while CSAT will make annual awards, up to $200,000, per
grantee for each year of the four year grant period. Therefore, grantees must have a system in
place to track substance abuse treatment and juvenile drug court grant fund expenditures
separately. Grantees will also be required to submit separate documentation to OJJDP for their
Grants Management System and adhere to their statutory requirements for juvenile drug courts.
For more information on OJJDP ‘s statutory requirements for juvenile drug courts, go to
http://oj idp.ncjrs.gov/fund ing/FunclingDeta il.asp’?fi= 118.

By statute, violent offenders are prohibited from participating in the Juvenile Drug Courts program. For the
purposes ofjuvenile drug courts, the term “violent offender” means a juvenile who has been convicted of, or
adjudicated delinquent for, a felony-level offense that: has an element, the use, attempted use, or threatened use of
physical force against the person or property of another, or the possession or use of a firearm; or by its nature,
involves a substantial risk that physical force against the person or property of another may be used in the course of
committing the offense.

4

1)3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Juvenile Drug Courts is one of SAMHSA’s services grant programs. SAMHSA’s services grants
are designed to address gaps in substance abuse treatment services and/or to increase the ability
of States, units of local government, American lndianlAlaska Native Tribes and tribal
organizations, and community- and faith-based organizations to help specific populations or
geographic areas with serious, emerging substance abuse problems. SAMHSA intends that its
services grants result in the delivery of services as soon as possible after award. Service delivery
should begin by the 4th month of the project at the latest.

Juvenile Drug Court grants are authorized under Sections 501 (d)(l 8) and 509 of the Public
Health Service Act, as amended, and 42 U.S.C. Section 3797a. This announcement addresses
Healthy People 2010 focus area 26 (Substance Abuse).

2. EXPECTATIONS

Overview

The population of focus for this program is adolescents with Substance Use Disorders (SUD),
and with SUD and co-occurring mental health disorders who are involved in the juvenile justice
system, as well as their families/primary caregivers.

SAMHSA/CSAT in collaboration with OJJDP is offering grants to existing juvenile drug courts
to integrate and implement the Juvenile Drug Court: Strategies in Practice model and the
Reclaiming Futures program models. Consistent with this requirement, grantees who choose to
use the trademark “Reclaiming Futures” name must be licensed by the Robert Wood Johnson
Foundation. In an effort to develop additional capacity to serve the growing numbers of youth in
need of these types of services, and to deeply retool a service infrastructure that can
accommodate both the amount of, and complexity of cases, integrating these models into an
existing juvenile drug court will allow communities to create and activate seamless community
systems of care that can rehabilitate substance-abusing juvenile offenders. It is expected that
successful applicants will continue to implement these models once the grant period ends.

The term “juvenile drug court” means a specially designed court calendar or docket within a
juvenile court to which youth having problems with alcohol and/or other drugs are referred; a
separate or special jurisdiction court is neither necessary nor encouraged. The juvenile drug court
judge maintains close oversight of each case, and both leads and works as a member of a team
that comprises representatives from treatment, juvenile justice, social services, school and
vocational training programs, law enforcement, probation, the prosecution and the defense.

In addition to ongoing, active oversight and monitoring of youth referred to the docket, other
methods used by the juvenile drug court system include addressing problems that may be
contributing to their use of drugs and providing linkages to programs that build skills to enable
them to succeed upon completion of the drug court programs. For more information on The
Juvenile Drug Courts: Strategies in Practice model, go to
(http://www.ncjrs.gov/pdffiiesi /b jail 97866.pdf).

7(0

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



The Reclaiming Futures program model embodies three major elements: improvement in
treatment services for drug and alcohol use; a comprehensive system of care that coordinates
social services; and the involvement of the community in creating new opportunities for the
youth. The model is a tool to help communities coordinate the way the courts, service providers,
community groups and individual volunteers work together to help teens in trouble. It also asks
the juvenile justice and drug treatment systems to invite volunteers and community groups to
help reclaim young people by providing them with professional services and engaging them in
new opportunities. For more information on the Reclaiming Futures Program model, go to
www.reclairningfutures.org.

The integration of the two models should provide comprehensive, appropriate treatment and
support services to juvenile offenders and their families and create significant partnerships
between juvenile justice agencies, treatment agencies, and other core support and opportunity
agencies.

Juvenile Drug Court Component

In order to satisfy the requirements for the juvenile drug court component, applicants must:

1. Make a system-wide commitment that the Juvenile Drug Courts: Strategies in Practice, and the
Reclaiming Futures models will guide the operation and coordination of the juvenile justice and
alcohol/drug treatment systems.

2. Hire a drug court/change “coordinator” working at least .5 FTE with a formal job description
to use the Reclaiming Futures model to establish an integrated care system for alcohol and drug
involved young people.

3. Appoint a “drug court/change team” that includes representatives of the judicial, juvenile
justice system (preferably probation, alcohol and drug treatment), community representatives
(faith, business, mentoring or youth leadership organizations), youth and family sectors, and
others as needed.

4. Assure that drug court/change team members participate in a Reclaiming Futures Learning
Collaborative and complete a core curriculum as a team, including online learning courses,
phone conferences with Reclaiming Futures learning collaborative organizers and other sites, and
occasional face-to-face national meetings.

5. Develop a strategic plan (with timelines, benchmarks, and clear assignments of
responsibilities) that includes the following elements:

• management structure for the change effort;
• articulated commitment to a whole-system shift to improving the response to identifying and

intervening with seriously alcohol and drug involved young people across all sectors of the
juvenile justice system;

• cross-disciplinary orientation and training for system partners;
• adoption of all six elements of the Reclaiming Futures model;

6

‘79

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• expansion of active community partners (treatment agencies, youth mentoring and leadership
opportunities, youth employment opportunities, etc.);

• development and implementation of a data tracking system to collect, and report on process
and outcome measures described in the Juvenile Drug Courts: Strategies in Practice, and
Reclaiming Futures models; and

• strategies and capacity to engage in sustained and targeted communications to specific
stakeholders, such as teens and families, and the public.

Your strategic plan~ be included in Appendix 6 of your application.

Substance Abuse Treatment Component

Applicants are required to implement the Adolescent Community Reinforcement Approach
(ACRA) coupled with Assertive Continuing Care (ACC) and/or Motivational Enhancement
Therapy/Cognitive Behavioral Therapy-5 (MET/CBT-5). ACRA, ACC, and MET/CBT-5 have
proven effective in building community capacity for treatment and were developed with funding
from CSAT and NIAAA. These approaches allow for cost-effective training of multiple staff
and are amenable to a train-the-trainers approach, ensuring sustainability over time. While you
may implement both evidence-based practices, you are encouraged to implement only one (i.e.,
ACRA coupled with ACC or MET/CBT-5). The ACRA, ACC, and MET/CBT-5 manuals are
available for free download at http:/ www.chcstnut.org/LI/BookStore/index.htnil.

Grantees will be provided training, ongoing support, coaching and supervision to implement the
A-CRA/ACC and/or MET/CBT-5 models. These proven evidence-based approaches are in the
public domain with manuals that guide the treatment and provide measures of fidelity.
CSAT will provide training, ongoing support, and coaching for~ A-CRAJACC Clinical
Supervisor and up to four A-CRA/ACC Clinicians at no cost to the grantee. CSAT will also
provide training, ongoing support, and coaching for one MET/CBT-5 Clinical Supervisor and
~ MET/CBT-5 Clinician at no cost to the grantee. Training, ongoing support, and coaching
for any additional staff must be provided at the expense of the grantee. For additional
information on the A-CRAJACC training and certification processes/requirements for clinicians
and supervisors, see Appendix K. For additional information on the MET/CBT-5 training and
certification processes/requirements for clinicians and supervisors, see Appendix L.

Grantees will also receive training and certification in conducting a full bio-psycho-social
clinical assessment that identifies SUD, co-occurring mental health disorders, and family support
and functioning. The clinical assessment instrument is the Global Appraisal of Individual Needs
(GAIN). This instrument also cross-walks to DSM-IV-TR and lCD-i 0 diagnostic criteria as well
as ASAM PPC II patient placement criteria, and is in the public domain. Use of the GAiN is
required in this grant program and is integral to providing the interventions as developed. These
interventions were developed and proven effective by CSAT in the Cannabis Youth Treatment
program. The GAIN was an integral part of these interventions and they cannot be properly
utilized without the use of the GAIN as the clinical assessment tool and clinical instrument for
follow-up. The GAIN is also utilized for appropriate placement in treatment, revisions to the
treatment plan, and supports specific interventions and sessions in each of the required treatment
protocols. It has been used successfully in the previous CSAT Effective Adolescent Treatment,

7

(7~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Adolescent Residential Treatment, Effective Adolescent Treatment, and Assertive Adolescent
and Family Treatment grant programs.

CSAT will provide training, ongoing support, and coaching for~ GAIN Local Trainers and
one GAIN Clinical Interpreter at no cost to the grantee. Training, ongoing support, and coaching
for any additional staff must be provided at the expense of the grantee. For more information on
the GAIN training and certification requirements, see Appendix M. More information on the
GAIN can be found at http://www.chestnut.org/LI/gain/jndex. html.

2.1 Using Evidence-Based Practices

SAMHSA ‘S substance abuse treatment services grants are intended to fund services or practices
that have a demonstrated evidence base and that are appropriate for the population of focus. An
evidence-based practice, also called EBP, refers to approaches to prevention or treatment that are
validated by some form of documented research evidence. The required substance abuse
treatment modalities to be implemented in this program (i.e. ACRA, ACC, and MET/CBT-5) are
evidence-based practices.

SAMHSA understands that you may need to make minor changes to the required practices of the
models in order to meet the needs of your population of focus or your program, or to allow you
to use resources more efficiently. However, prior to making any modifications or adaptations, the
treatment provider must complete training and certification in the required evidence-based
practices and obtain approval from the CSAT Project Officer. You will find information on
evidence-based practices in SAMHSA ‘S Guide to Evidence-Based Practices on the Web at
www.samhsa.gov/ebpwebgujde

2.2 Services Delivery

You must use SAMHSA’s substance abuse treatment services grant funds primarily to support
allowable direct services. This includes the following types of activities:

• Providing direct treatment (including screening, assessment, and case management) services
for youth involved in the juvenile justice system. Treatment must be provided in outpatient,
day treatment (including outreach-based services) or intensive outpatient, or residential
programs.

• Providing “wrap-around”/recovery support services (e.g., child care, vocational, educational
and transportation services) designed to improve access and retention. [Note: Grant funds
may be used to purchase such services from another provider.]

Service delivery should begin by the 4th month of the project at the latest.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2.3 Data Collection and Performance Measurement

Juvenile Drug Court Component

To assist in fulfilling the Justice Department’s responsibilities under the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA), P.L. 103—62, applicants who receive OJJDP funding
under this program must provide data that measure the results of their work. Grantees’ assistance
in obtaining this information will facilitate future program planning and will allow OJP to
provide Congress with measurable results associated with federally funded programs.
Performance measures must reflect the specific problems, goals and objectives, and design (See
Section 1-2- Expectations) associated with the drug court component of this grant. Applicants
should address how the program models, Juvenile Drug Courts and Reclaiming the Futures, will
be integrated and implemented, and develop a program design that will facilitate the gathering of
data on the required performance measures. Applicants are required to submit a progress report
to OJJDP every six (6) months via the grants management system (GMS). OJJDP will share the
progress reports with CSAT. Performance measures for this solicitation are as follows:

Objective Performance Measures Data Grantee Provides
To enhance and/or expand System Improvement: Number of staff trained in
drug courts for nonviolent drug court procedures,
substance abusing juvenile Percent of staff trained in drug compared to total number of
offenders court procedures. staff.

Number of staff trained in
Percent of staff trained in Reclaiming Futures
Reclaiming Futures procedures, compared to total
procedures. number of staff

Percent of programs/initiatives Number ofjuvenile drug court
participating in the Juvenile programs/initiatives
Drug Court evaluation, participating in the evaluation,

compared to total number of
Direct Service: programs.

Number of youth served by Number of youth served by
the juvenile drug court the juvenile drug court
program. program.

Percent of program youth who Number ofprogram youth
exhibit a reduction in who exhibit a reduction in
substance use during the substance use during the
reporting period (e.g., a reporting period, compared to
desired change in the targeted total number of program
behavior), youth.

9

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Objective Performance Measures Data Grantee Provides
Percent of program youth who Number of program youth
reoffend (arrested or seen at who reoffend, while
juvenile court for new offense participating in the program,
or violation of a court order) compared to total number of
while participating in the program youth.
program.

Number of participants
Percentage of participants successfully graduating from
successfully graduating from juvenile drug court program,
juvenile drug court program. compared to total number of

program participants.

To determine those that apply to your drug court program, visit
http ://ojjdp,ncj.rs, gov/grantees/pm/jndex.html. The Office of Justice Programs (OJP) is
developing enhanced performance measures for the drug court component of the program. These
measures will be completed in the coming months. By applying for this grant, applicants agree
that they will also report on these additional measures when they are released.

Applicants must have a system in place to track substance abuse treatment and juvenile drug
court grant fund expenditures separately. Applicants are required to submit separate financial
reports on their streams of funding to the respective funding agencies (OJJDP and CSAT)
quarterly.

In addition to data specific to the common goals of each juvenile drug court, funded sites will be
expected to cooperate fully with the national evaluator by collecting process, impact and baseline
data, and to collaborate across sites using standardized qualitative and quantitative measures to
document the implementation of the grant.

Substance Abuse Treatment Component

All SAMHSA grantees are required to collect and report certain data so that SAMHSA can meet
its obligations under the Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA). You must
document your ability to collect and report the required data in “Section E: Performance
Assessment and Data” of your application. Grantees will be required to report performance on
the following performance measures: client’s substance use, family and living conditions,
employment status, social connectedness, access to treatment, retention in treatment and criminal
justice status. This information will be gathered using the CSAT Discretionary Services Client
Level GPRA Tool, which can be found at http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/tools.asyx, along with
instructions for completing it. Hard copies are available in the application kits available by
calling the SAMHSA Information Line at l-877-SAMHSA7 [TDD: 1-800-487-4889]. Data will
be collected in a face-to-face interview at baseline (i.e., the client’s entry into the project),
discharge, and 3 and 6 months post the baseline. Data are to be entered into CSAT’s GPRA Data
Entry and Reporting System via the Internet within 7 business days of the forms being
completed. In addition, a minimum of 80% of participants must receive the GPRA interview 6
months after the baseline interview. The collection of these data will enable CSAT to report on

10

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



the National Outcome Measures (NOMs), which have been defined by SAMHSA as key priority
areas relating to substance use.

In addition, the GAIN clinical assessment at intake, and its ongoing clinical use (at 3, 6 and 12
months post GAIN intake) are required in this program to: measure adherence to treatment goals;
identify clinical needs that arise that require a modification of the treatment plan; and permit
ongoing clinical assessment for any newly emerging problems. This ongoing assessment is
critical for youth because of the likelihood of co-occurring mental health disorders and/or high
levels of trauma, and to provide the needed clinical information for adequately delivering the
intervention. More information on the GAIN can be found at
~

CSAT will provide training and technical assistance for up to four individuals per site in GAIN
administration at no cost to the grantee. Training for any additional staff must be provided at the
expense of the grantee. For more information on the GAIN training and certification
requirements, see Appendix M.

Performance data will be reported to the public, the Office of Management and Budget (0MB)
and Congress as part of SAMHSA’s budget request.

2.4 Performance Assessment

For the substance abuse treatment component ONLY. grantees must periodically review the
performance data they report to SAMJ-ISA (as required above) and assess their progress and use
this information to improve management of their grant projects. The assessment should be
designed to help you determine whether you are achieving the goals, objectives and outcomes
you intend to achieve and whether adjustments need to be made to your project. You will be
required to report on your progress achieved, barriers encountered, and efforts to overcome these
barriers in a performance assessment report to be submitted at least annually.

At a minimum, the performance assessment should include the required performance measures
identified above. Grantees may also consider outcome and process questions, such as the
following:

Outcome Questions.

• What was the effect of the intervention on participants?
• What programlcontextual factors were associated with outcomes?

• What individual factors were associated with outcomes?
• How durable were the effects?

Process Questions;

• How closely did implementation match the plan?
• What types of deviation from the plan occurred?

11

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• What led to the deviations?

• What effect did the deviations have on the planned intervention and performance
assessment?

• Who provided (program staff) what services (modality, type, intensity, duration), to whom
(individual characteristics), in what context (system, community), and at what cost (facilities,
personnel, dollars)?

No more than 20% of the total substance abuse treatment grant award may be used for the
data collection, performance measurement, and performance assessment, e.g., activities
related to the substance abuse treatment component required in Sections 1-2.3 and 2.4
above.

2.5 Grantee Meetings

Grantees must plan to send a minimum of four people (including the Project Director) to at least
one joint grantee meeting in each year of the grant, and you must include a detailed budget and
narrative for this travel in your budget. At these meetings, grantees will present the results of
their projects and Federal staff will provide technical assistance. Each meeting will be 3 days.
These meetings are usually held in the Washington, D.C., area and attendance is mandatory.

II. AWARD INFORMATION

Funding Mechanism: Grant

Anticipated Total Available Funding: Juvenile Drug Courts- Up to $l.275 million in total
Substance Abuse Treatment- Up to $600,000

Estimated Number of Awards: Juvenile Drug Courts- 3
Substance Abuse Treatment- 3

Estimated Award Amount: Juvenile Drug Courts-
Up to $425,000 in total/4 years

Substance Abuse Treatment-
Up to $200,000/year

Length of Project Period: Up to 4 years

For the Juvenile Drug Court Component, proposed budgets cannot exceed $425,000 in total
costs (direct and indirect) for the entire proposed project. Note: OJJDP will make a ~
time award, up to $425,000, per grantee for the entire four year grant period.

For the Substance Abuse Treatment Component, proposed budgets cannot exceed $200,000
in total costs (direct and indirect) in any year of the proposed project. Note: SAMHSA will
make annual awards, up to $200,000, per grantee over the four year grant period. Annual
continuation awards will depend on the availability of funds, grantee progress in meeting

12

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



project goals and objectives, timely submission of required data and reports, and
compliance with all terms and conditions of award.

III. ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION

1. ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS

Eligibility is restricted to existing individual Juvenile Drug Courts that have demonstrated
relationships and agreements with existing community-based substance abuse treatment
providers in order to create the necessary networks to successfully implement these grants.
Juvenile Drug Courts are the only eligible entities for this program because such courts are the
catalysts for juveniles involved in the criminal justice system to enter a drug court program.
Although public and private nonprofit organizations have a pivotal supporting role in drug court
programs and may be sub-recipients/contractors to the applicant, they are not the catalysts for
entry into drug court and are restricted from applying.

Funding is intended to serve individual drug courts, although some States/Counties have
restrictions prohibiting individual courts from applying for this type of funding. Only if there is
a formal legislative, administrative, or policy restriction preventing an individual court from
applying for a grant or legally administering grant or treatment funds can the State or County
apply for this grant. In those cases, the State, County, or designated subunit of government (e.g.,
county probation department, district attorney’s office, or pretrial services agency) will be the
award recipient, the entity responsible for satisfying the grant requirements and must provide the
documentation of the restriction that prohibits the individual court from applying in Appendix 7
of the application. Designated subunits of government must also submit an authorization letter
from the State or County in Appendix 7 of the application.

Under this program, grantees will receive two separate awards; OJJDP will fund the juvenile
drug court component and CSAT will fund the substance abuse treatment component. Please
note that OJJDP will make a one-time award, up to $425,000, per grantee for the entire four year
grant period, while CSAT will make annual awards, up to $200,000, per grantee for each year of
the four year grant period. A match is required for the OJJDP award. Therefore, grantees must
have a system in place to track substance abuse treatment and juvenile drug court grant fund
expenditures separately.

2. COST SHARING and MATCH REQUIREMENTS

Match Requirement (for OJJDP Funds only):

This program requires a local match of at least 25 percent of the total program costs. The match
is required for the OJJDP Juvenile Drug Court funds ~piy. To calculate the amount of the
required OJJDP match, divide the Federal Request by 0.75, then multiply this amount by 0.25:

(Federal Requestl0.75) x 0.25 Required Local Match

13

‘35t

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



For example, if the request for Federal support is $425,000, the minimum local match
requirement would be $141,667, making the total project budget $566,667:

$425,000 divided by 0.75 equals $566,667
$566,667 multiplied by 0.25 equals $141,667.

Match hinds are restricted to the same uses as allowed for Federal funds. Within each budget
category, the applicant must clearly delineate the individual items as match. (For example,
individual items that are matched may be indicated with an asterisk.) As required by statute,
“cash” contributions must constitute a portion of the nonfederal share of the grant. The
remainder of the match may be in-kind. The OJP Financial Guide
(www.ojp.usdoj.gov/FinGuicle) provides additional information on the types and sources of
match funds.

3. OTHER

3.1 Additional Eligibility Requirements

You must comply with the following requirements, or your application will be screened out
and will not be reviewed: use of the PHS 5161-1 application form; application submission
requirements in Section IV-3 of this document; and formatting requirements provided in
Appendix A of this document.

3.2 Evidence of Experience and Credentials

SAMHSA believes that only existing, experienced, and appropriately credentialed organizations
with demonstrated infrastructure and expertise will be able to provide required services quickly
and effectively. For the substance abuse treatment component ONLY, you must meet three
additional requirements related to the provision of services.

The three requirements are:

A provider organization for direct client (e.g., substance abuse treatment) services
appropriate to the grant must be involved in the proposed project. The provider may be the
applicant or another organization committed to the project. More than one provider
organization may be involved;

• Each direct service provider organization must have at least 2 years experience (as of the due
date of the application) providing relevant substance abuse treatment services to adolescents
in the geographic area(s) in which services are to be provided (official documents must
establish that the organization has provided relevant substance abuse treatment services to
adolescents for the last 2 years); and

• Each direct service provider organization must comply with all applicable local (city, county)
and State/tribal licensing, accreditation, and certification requirements, as of the due date of
the application.

14

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



[Note: The above requirements apply to all service provider organizations. A license
from an individual clinician will not be accepted in lieu of a provider organization’s
license.]

In Appendix I of your application, you must: (I) identify at least one experienced, licensed
service provider organization; (2) include a list of all direct service provider organizations that
have agreed to participate in the proposed project, including the applicant agency if the applicant
is a treatment service provider organization; and (3) include the Statement of Assurance
(provided in Appendix C of this announcement), signed by the authorized representative of the
applicant organization identified on the face-page (SF 424 v2) of the application, attesting that
all participating service provider organizations:

• meet the 2-year experience in providing substance abuse treatment services to adolescents
requirement;

• meet applicable licensing, accreditation, and certification requirements; and
• if the application is within the funding range for grant award, the applicant will provide the

Government Project Officer (GPO) with the required documentation within the time
specified.

In addition, if, following application review, your application’s score is within the funding range,
the GPO will call you and request that the following documentation be sent by overnight mail:

• a letter of commitment that specifies the nature of the participation and what service(s) will
be provided from every service provider organization that has agreed to participate in the
project;

• official documentation that all participating organizations have been providing relevant
substance abuse treatment services to adolescents for a minimum of 2 years before the date
of the application in the area(s) in which the services are to be provided; and

• official documentation that all participating service provider organizations comply with all
applicable local (city, county) and State/tribal requirements for licensing, accreditation, and
certification or official documentation from the appropriate agency of the applicable
State/tribal, county, or other governmental unit that licensing, accreditation, and certification
requirements do not exist.

If the GPO does not receive this documentation within the time specified, your application
will not be considered for an award.

IV. APPLICATION AND SUBMISSION INFORMATION

1. ADDRESS TO REQUEST APPLICATION PACKAGE

You may request a complete application kit from the SAMHSA Information Line at 1-877-
SAMHSA7 [TDD: 1-800-487-4889).

15

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



You also may download the required documents from the SAMHSA Web site at
www.samhsa.gov/gj-ants/applyasp~

Additional materials available on this Web site include:

• a grant writing teclmical assistance manual for potential applicants;
• standard terms and conditions for SAMHSA grants;
• guidelines and policies that relate to SAMHSA grants (e.g., guidelines on cultural

competence, consumer and family participation, and evaluation); and
a a list of certifications and assurances referenced in item 21 of the SF 424 v2.

2. CONTENT AND FORM OF APPLICATION SUBMISSION

2.1 Application Kit

SAMHSA application kits include the following documents:

• PHS 5161-1 (revised July 2000)—Includes the face page (SF 424 v2), budget forms,
assurances, certification, and checklist. You must use the PHS 5161-1. Applications that
are not submitted on the required application form will be screened out and will not be
reviewed.

• Request for Applications (RFA) — Provides a description of the program, specific
information about the availability of funds, and instructions for completing the grant
application. This document is the RFA. The RFA will be available on the SAMHSA Web
site (www.sanihsa.pov/grants/index.aspx) and a synopsis of the RFA is available on the
Federal grants Web site (www.Grants.gov).

You must use all of the above documents in completing your application.

2.2 Required Application Components

Applications must include the required ten application components (Face Page, Abstract, Table
of Contents, Budget Form, Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation, Appendices,
Assurances, Certifications, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities, and Checklist).

• Face Page — SF 424 v2 is the face page. This form is part of the PHS 5161-1. [Note:
Applicants must provide a Dun and Bradstreet (DUNS) number to apply for a grant or
cooperative agreement from the Federal Government. SAMHSA applicants are required to
provide their DUNS number on the face page of the application. Obtaining a DUNS number
is easy and there is no charge. To obtain a DUNS number, access the Dun and Bradstreet
Web site at www.dunandbradstrect.com or call 1-866-705-5711. To expedite the process, let
Dun and Bradstreet know that you are a public/private nonprofit organization getting ready to
submit a Federal grant application.]

16

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• Abstract — Your total abstract should not be longer than 35 lines. It should include the
project name, population to be served (demographics and clinical characteristics),
strategies/interventions, project goals and measurable objectives, including the number of
people to be served annually and throughout the lifetime of the project, etc. In the first five
lines or less of your abstract, write a summary of your project that can be used, if your
project is funded, in publications, reporting to Congress, or press releases.

• Table of Contents — Include page numbers for each of the major sections of your application
and for each appendix.

• Budget Form — For CSAT funds-Use SF 424A, which is part of the PHS 5161-1. Fill out
Sections B, C, and E of the SF 424A. A sample budget and justification is included in
Appendix H of this document. For OJJDP funds- A Budget Detail Worksheet template is
available at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/Fornis/hudtzet.pdf. The worksheet should provide the
detailed computation for each budget line item. The worksheet must list the cost of each item
and show how the cost was calculated. For example, costs for personnel should show the
annual salary rate and the percentage of time devoted to the project for each employee paid
through grant funds. The budget detail worksheet should present a complete and detailed
itemization of all proposed costs. Include this worksheet with the SF 424A.

• Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation — The Project Narrative describes your
project. It consists of Sections A through E. Sections A-E together may not be longer than
30 pages. (Remember that if your Project Narrative starts on page 5 and ends on page 35, it
is 31 pages long, not 30 pages.) More detailed instructions for completing each section of the
Project Narrative are provided in “Section V — Application Review Information” of this
document.

The Supporting Documentation provides additional information necessary for the review of
your application. This supporting documentation should be provided immediately following
your Project Narrative in Sections F through I. There are no page limits for these sections,
except for Section H, Biographical Sketches/Job Descriptions. Additional instructions for
completing these sections are included in Section V under “Supporting Documentation.”
Supporting documentation should be submitted in black and white (no color).

• Appendices 1 through 7—Use only the appendices listed below. If your application
includes any appendices not required in this document, they will be disregarded. Do not use
more than a total of 30 pages for Appendices 1, 3, 4 and 7 combined. There are no page
limitations for Appendices 2, 5 and 6. Do not use appendices to extend or replace any of the
sections of the Project Narrative. Reviewers will not consider them if you do. Please label
the appendices as: Appendix 1, Appendix 2, etc.

o Appendix J: (1) Identification of at least one experienced, licensed service provider
organization; (2) a list of all direct service provider organizations that have agreed to
participate in the proposed project, including the applicant agency, if it is a treatment
or prevention service provider organization; (3) the Statement of Assurance (provided

17

78

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



in Appendix C of this announcemen ) signed by the authorized representative of the
applicant organization identified on the face page of the application, that assures
SAMHSA that all listed providers meet the 2-year experience requirement, are
appropriately licensed, accredited, and certified, and that if the application is within
the funding range for an award, the applicant will send the GPO the required
documentation within the specified time; (4) letters of commitment/support.

o Appendix 2: Data Collection Instruments/Interview Protocols
o Appendix 3: Sample Consent Forms
o Appendix 4: Letter to the SSA (if applicable; see Section IV-4 of this document)
o Appendix 5: A copy of the State or County Strategic Plan, a State or county needs

assessment, or a letter from the State or county indicating that the proposed project
addresses a State- or county-identified priority.

o Appendix 6: Strategic Plan (see Section 1-2- Expectations, of this document)
o Appendix 7: If applicable, Documentation of the Restriction that Prohibits an

Individual Court from Applying for a Grant and, for subunits of government ~fly,
Authorization Letter (see Section Ill-i of this document)

• Assurances — Non-Construction Programs. You must read the list of assurances provided on
the SAMHSA Web site or in the application kit before signing the face page (SF 424 v2) of
the application. You are also required to complete the Assurance of Compliance with
SAMHSA Charitable Choice Statutes and Regulations Form SMA 170. This form will be
posted on SAMHSA’s Web site with the RFA and provided in the application kits.

• Certifications — You must read the list of certifications provided on the SAMHSA Web site
or in the application kit before signing the face page (SF 424 v2) of the application.

• Disclosure of Lobbying Activities — You must submit Standard Form LLL found in the PHS
5161-1. Federal law prohibits the use of appropriated funds for publicity or propaganda
purposes or for the preparation, distribution, or use of the information designed to support or
defeat legislation pending before the Congress or State legislatures. This includes “grass
roots” lobbying, which consists of appeals to members of the public suggesting that they
contact their elected representatives to indicate their support for or opposition to pending
legislation or to urge those representatives to vote in a particular way. If no lobbying is to be
disclosed, mark N/A on the form.

• Checklist — Use the Checklist found in PHS 5161-I. The Checklist ensures that you have
obtained the proper signatures, assurances and certifications. If you are submitting a paper
application, the Checklist should be the last page.

2.3 Application Formatting Requirements

Please refer to Appendix A, Checklist for Formatting Requirements andSereenout Criteria
for SAMHSA Grant Applications, for SAMHSA’s basic application formatting
requirements. Applications that do not comply with these requirements will be screened
out and will not be reviewed.

18

8?

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



3. SUBMISSION DATES AND TIMES

Applications are due by close of business on May 5, 2009. Hard copy applications are due by
5:00 PM (EST). Electronic applications are due by 11:59PM (EST). Hand carried
applications will not be accepted. Applications may be shipped using only Federal Express
(FedEx), United Parcel Service (UPS), or the United States Postal Service (USPS).
You will be notified by postal mail that your application has been received.

Your application must be received by the application deadline or it will not be considered
for review. Please remember that mail sent to Federal facilities undergoes a security screening
prior to delivery. You are responsible for ensuring that you submit your application so that it
will arrive by the application due date and time.

If an application is mailed to a location or office (including room number) that is not designated
for receipt of the application and, as a result, the designated office does not receive your
application by the deadline, your application will be considered late and ineligible for review.

SAMHSA will not accept or consider any applications sent by facsimile.

SAMHSA accepts electronic submission of applications through www.Grants.gov. Please refer
to Appendix B for “Guidance for Electronic Submission of Applications.”

4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVIEW (E.O. 12372) REQUIREMENTS

This grant program is covered under Executive Order (EO) 12372, as implemented through
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) regulation at 45 CFR Part 100. Under this
Order, States may design their own processes for reviewing and commenting on proposed
Federal assistance under covered programs. Certain jurisdictions have elected to participate in
the EO process and have established State Single Points of Contact (SPOCs). A current listing
of SPOCs is included in the application kit and can be downloaded from the Office of
Management and Budget (0MB) Web site at www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/spoc.litml.

• Check the list to determine whether your State participates in this program. You do not need
to do this if you are an American Indian/Alaska Native Tribe or tribal organization.

• If your State participates, contact your SPOC as early as possible to alert him/her to the
prospective application(s) and to receive any necessary instmctions on the State’s review
process.

• For proposed projects serving more than one State, you are advised to contact the SPOC of
each affiliated State.

• The SPOC should send any State review process recommendations to the following address
within 60 days of the application deadline. For United States Postal Service: Crystal
Saunders, Director of Grant Review, Office of Program Services, Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration, Room 3-1044, 1 Choke Cherry Road, Rockville, MD

19

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



In addition, if you are a community-based, non-governmental service provider and you are not
transmitting your açplication through the State, you must submit a Public Health System Impact
Statement (PHSIS) to the head(s) of appropriate State and local health agencies in the area(s) to
be affected no later than the application deadline. The PHSIS is intended to keep State and local
health officials informed of proposed health services grant applications submitted by
community-based, non-govermuental organizations within theirjurisdictions. If you are a State
or local government or American Indian/Alaska Native Tribe or tribal organization, you are not
subject to these requirements.

The PHSIS consists of the following information:

• a copy of the face page of the application (SF 424 v2); and

• a summary of the project, no longer than one page in length, that provides: 1) a description of
the population to be served; 2) a summary of the services to be provided; and 3) a description
of the coordination planned with appropriate State or local health agencies.

For SAMHSA grants, the appropriate State agencies are the Single State Agencies (SSAs) for
substance abuse and mental health. A listing of the SSAs can be found on SAMHSA’s Web site
at www.samhsa.gov/~rants/ssadirectoj-y.p~f. If the proposed project falls within the jurisdiction
of more than one State, you should notify all representative SSAs.

If applicable, you must include a copy of a letter transmitting the PHSIS to the SSA in Appendix
4, “Letter to the SSA.” The letter must notify the State that, if it wishes to comment on the
proposal, its comments should be sent no later than 60 days after the application deadline to the
following address. For United States Postal Service: Crystal Saunders, Director of Grant
Review, Office of Program Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration, Room 3-1044, 1 Choke Cherry Road, Rockville, MD 20857. AflN: SSA —

Funding Announcement No. TI-09-004. Change the zip code to 20850 if you are using another
delivery service.

In addition:

• Applicants may request that the SSA send them a copy of any State comments.
• The applicant must notify the SSA within 30 days of receipt of an award.

2 Approved by 0MB under control no. 0920-0428; Public reporting burden for the Public Health System Reporting

Requirement is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including the time for copying the face page of SF
424 v2 and the abstract and preparing the letter for mailing. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is
not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid 0MB control number. The
0MB control number for this project is 0920-0428. Send comments regarding this burden to CDC Clearance
Officer, 1600 Clifton Road, MS D-24, Atlanta, GA 30333, ATI’N: PRA (0920-0428).

20

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



5. FUNDING LIMITATJONSIRESTRICTIONS

Cost principles describing allowable and unallowable expenditures for Federal grantees,
including SAMHSA grantees, are provided in the following documents, which are available at
www.samhsa. ~ov/urants/inana~zeinent.aspx:

• Institutions of Higher Education: 0MB Circular A-2l
• State and Local Governments and federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments: 0MB

Circular A-87
• Nonprofit Organizations: 0MB Circular A-122
• Hospitals: 45 CFR Part 74, Appendix F

In addition, SAMHSA’s Juvenile Drug Courts grant recipients must comply with the following
funding restrictions:

• No more than 20% of the total grant award may be used for data collection and performance
assessment, including incentives for participating in the required data collection follow-up.

SAMHSA grantees must also comply with SAMHSA’s standard funding restrictions, which
are included in Appendix G.

6. OTHER SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

You may submit your application in either electronic or paper format:

Submission of Electronic Applications

SAMHSA accepts electronic submission of applications through www.Grants.gov. Electronic
submission is voluntary. No review points will be added or deducted, regardless of whether you
use the electronic or paper format.

To submit an application electronically, you must use the www.Grants.gov apply site. You will
be able to download a copy of the application package from www,Grants.~ov, complete it off-
line, and then upload and submit the application via the Grants.gov site. E-mail submissions will
not be accepted.

Please refer to Appendix B for detailed instructions on submitting your application
electronically.

Submission of Paper Applications

You must submit an original application and 2 copies (including appendices). The original and
copies must not be bound. Do not use staples, paper clips, or fasteners. Nothing should be
attached, stapled, folded, or pasted.

21

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Send applications to the address below:

For United States Postal Service:

Crystal Saunders, Director of Grant Review
Office of Program Services
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
Room 3-1044
I Choke Cherry Road
Rockville, MD 20857

Change the zip oode to 20850 if you are using another delivery service.

Do not send applications to other agency contacts, as this could delay receipt. Be sure to include
“Juvenile Drug Courts and TI-09-004” in item number 12 on the face page (SF 424 v2) of any
paper applications. If you require a phone number for delivery, you may use (240) 276-1199.

Hand carried applications will not be accepted. Applications may be shipped using only
Federal Express (FedEx), United Parcel Service (UPS), or the United States Postal Service
(USPS).

SAMHSA will not accept or consider any applications sent by facsimile.

V. APPLICATION REVIEW INFORMATION

1. EVALUATION CRITERIA

The Project Narrative describes what you intend to do with your project and includes the
Evaluation Criteria in Sections A-B below. Your application will be reviewed and scored
according to the quality of your response to the requirements in Sections A-B.

In developing the Project Narrative section of your application, use these instructions, which
have been tailored to this program. These are to be used instead of the “Program
Narrative” instructions found in the PHS 5161-1.

• The Project Narrative (Sections A-B) together may be no longer than 30 pages.

• You must use the five sections/headings listed below in developing your Project Narrative.
Be sure to place the required information in the correct section, or it will not be considered.
Your application will be scored according to how well you address the requirements for each
section of the Project Narrative.

• Reviewers will be looking for evidence of cultural competence in each section of the Project
Narrative, and will consider how well you address the cultural competence aspects of the
evaluation criteria when scoring your application. SAMHSA’s guidelines for cultural

22

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



competence can be found on the SAMHSA Web site at www.sainhsa.gov. Click on
“Grants/Applying for a New SAMHSA Grant/Guidelines for Assessing Cultural
Competence.”

The Supporting Documentation you provide in Sections F-I and Appendices 1-7 will be
considered by reviewers in assessing your response, along with the material in the Project
Narrative.

• The number of points after each heading is the maximum number of points a review
committee may assign to that section of your Project Narrative. Although scoring weights
are not assigned to individual bullets, each bullet is assessed in deriving the overall Section
score.

Section A: Statement of Need (10 points)

• Describe the population of focus and the geographic area to be served, and justif~i the
selection of both. Also include demographic information (including race/ethnicity, age,
gender, etc.) on the population of focus.

• Describe the nature and scope of the youth substance abuse problem in the jurisdiction to be
addressed by this project. Local data should be used to provide evidence that the problem
exists, to demonstrate the size and scope of the problem, and to document the effects of the
problem on the population of focus and the larger community. Information should be
included on the rates and patterns of substance abuse among juvenile offenders. Statistics
should be provided on the volume of arrests and patterns of offenses for juvenile offenders,
and how it is anticipated that this will impact the capacity of the drug court program.

• Describe any problems or challenges associated with how the current juvenile court system
operates that will be addressed by this program. Information should be provided on the
number of treatment slots available and whether this is sufficient to meet the needs of the
target population.

• Describe any previous or current attempts to address the problem.

• Non-tribal applicants must show that identified needs are consistent with priorities of the
State or county that has primary responsibility for the service delivery system. You may
include, in Appendix 5, a copy of the State or County Strategic Plan, a State or county needs
assessment, or a letter from the State or county indicating that the proposed project addresses
a State- or county-identified priority. Tribal applicants must provide similar documentation
relating to tribal priorities.

23

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Section B: Proposed Evidence-Based Service/Practice (25 points)

• Clearly state the purpose, goals and objectives for the juvenile drug court and substance
abuse treatment components of your proposed project. Describe how achievement of the
goals will produce meaningful and relevant results (e.g., increase access, availability,
prevention, outreach, pre-services, treatment, and/or intervention, reduction is substance use,
and support SAMHSA’s and OJJDP’s goals for the program.

• Clearly state the evidence-based practice(s) (i.e., A-CRA/ACC and/or MET/CBT-5) you
propose to implement and justif~j its appropriateness for your population of focus.

• Describe how the proposed project will address issues of age, race, ethnicity, culture,
language, sexual orientation, disability, literacy, and gender in the population of focus, while
retaining fidelity to the chosen practice.

• Demonstrate how the integrated Juvenile Drug Courts: Strategies in Practice, and Reclaiming
Futures models, and the required evidence-based substance abuse treatment practices will
meet your goals and objectives. Provide a logic model that links need, the services or practice
to be implemented, and outcomes. (See Appendix D for a sample logic model.)

Section C: Proposed Implementation Approach (30 points)

• Describe how the Reclaiming Futures model and required evidence-based substance abuse
treatment services/practices will be integrated into the juvenile drug court program.

• Describe how the required key elements of the juvenile drug court model (see Appendix I)
are included in your program design.

• Discuss how the six stages of the Reclaiming Futures model (see Appendix J) will be
implemented in thejuvenile drug court including screening and assessment; care
coordination; treatment initiation, treatment engagement; and completion.

• Describe your strategic plan for the entire project period including key activities, milestones,
and responsible staff (See Section 1-2- Expectations of this RFA). Your strategic plan must
be included in Appendix 6 of your application.

• Clearly state the unduplicated number of individuals you propose to serve (annually and over
the entire project period) with grant funds, including the types and numbers of services to be
provided and anticipated outcomes. Describe how the population of focus will be identified,
recruited, and retained.

• Discuss the language, beliefs, norms and values of the population of focus, as well as
socioeconomic factors that must be considered in delivering programs to this population, and
how the proposed approach addresses these issues.

24

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• Describe how project planning, implementation and assessment will include client input.

• Describe the methods/systems to be used to track substance abuse treatment and juvenile
drug court grant fund expenditures separately.

• Describe how the project components will be embedded within the existing service delivery
system, including other SAMHSA-funded projects, if applicable. Identify any other
organizations that will participate in the proposed project. Describe their roles and
responsibilities and demonstrate their commitment to the project. Include letters of
commitment from community organizations supporting the project in Appendix 1.

• Show that the necessary groundwork (e.g., planning, consensus development, development
of memoranda of agreement, identification of potential facilities) has been completed or is
near completion so that the project can be implemented and service delivery can begin as
soon as possible and no later than 4 months after grant award.

• Describe the potential barriers to successful conduct of the proposed project and how you
will overcome them.

• Describe your plan to continue the project after the funding period ends. Also describe how
program continuity will be maintained when there is a change in the operational environment
(e.g., staff turnover, change in project leadership) to ensure stability over time.

• Discuss how the drug court/change teams will specify how much of each client’s service plan
must be completed in order for the plan as a whole to be considered complete.

• Describe any leveraged resources (cash or in-kind) from local sources to support the project
and identify any other Federal, State, or private foundation grants that serve the same local
area and target population.

Section D: Staff and Organizational Experience (20 points)

• Discuss the capability and experience of the applicant organization and other participating
organizations with similar projects and populations. Demonstrate that the applicant
organization and other participating organizations have linkages to the population of focus
and ties to grassroots/community-based organizations that are rooted in the culture and
language of the population of focus.

• Provide a complete list of staff positions for the project, showing the role of each and their
level of effort and qualifications. Include the Project Director and other key personnel, such
as the juvenile drug court/change team “coordinator”, members of the “change team”, and
treatment/prevention personnel.

25

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• Discuss how key staff have demonstrated experience in serving the population of focus and
are familiar with the culture and language of the population of focus. If the population of
focus is multicultural and multilinguistic, describe how the staff are qualified to serve this
population.

• Describe the resources available for the proposed project (e.g., facilities, equipment), and
provide evidence that services will be provided in a location that is adequate, accessible,
compliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), and amenable to the population
of focus. If the ADA does not apply to your organization, please explain why.

Section E: Performance Assessment and Data (15 points)

• Document your ability to collect and report on the required juvenile drug court and substance
abuse treatment performance measures as specified in Section 1-2.3 of this RFA. Describe
your plan for data collection, management, analysis and reporting. Specify and justify any
additional measures or instruments you plan to use for your grant project.

• Describe how data will be used to manage the project and assure continuous quality
improvement.

• Provide a per-person or unit cost of the substance abuse treatment practices to be
implemented. You can calculate this figure by: 1) taking the total cost of the project over the
lifetime of the grant and subtracting 20% for data and performance assessment; 2) dividing
this number by the total unduplicated number of persons to be served.

Program Costs. The following are considered reasonable ranges by substance abuse treatment
modality:

o Outpatient (Non-Methadone): $1,000 to $5,000
o Screening/Brief Intervention/Brief Treatment/Outreacwpretreatment Services: $200

to $1,200
o Drug Court Programs (regardless of client treatment modality): $3,000 to $5,000
o Peer Recovery Support Services: $1,000 to $2,500

Note: There are three potential evidence-based practices for this project. Each of the three
falls into the Outpatient (Non-Methadone) cost range. If you implement only MET/CBT-5,
the cost range is $1,000 to $5,000. If you implement the ACRA/ACC, the cost range is
$2,000 to $10,000. If you implement all three evidence-based practices, the cost range is
$3,000 to $15,000.

The outreach and pretreatment services cost band applies only to outreach and pretreatment
programs that do not offer treatment services but operate with a network of substance abuse
treatment facilities. Treatment programs that add outreach and pretreatment services to a
treatment modality or modalities are expected to fall within the cost band for that treatment
modality.

26

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• For the substance abuse treatment component g~jy, describe your plan for conducting the
performance assessment as specified in Section 1-2.4 of this RFA and document your ability
to conduct the assessment.

NOTE: Although the budget for the proposed project is not a scored review criterion, the Review
Group will be asked to comment on the appropriateness of the budget after the merits of the
application have been considered.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Section F: Literature Citations. This section must contain complete citations, including titles and
all authors, for any literature you cite in your application.

Section G: Budget Justification, Existing Resources, Other Support.
Juvenile Drug Court Component- The narrative should describe each budget item and relate it
to the appropriate project activity. It should closely follow the content of the budget detail
worksheet and provide justification for all proposed costs. In the budget narrative, the applicant
should explain how fringe benefits were calculated, how travel costs were estimated, why
particular items of equipment or supplies must be purchased, and how overhead or indirect costs
(if applicable) were calculated. The budget narrative should justify the specific items listed in the
budget detail worksheet (particularly supplies, travel, and equipment) and demonstrate that all
costs are reasonable.

Substance Abuse Treatment Component- You must provide a narrative justification of the
items included in your proposed budget, as well as a description of existing resources and other
support you expect to receive for the proposed project. Be sure to show that no more than 20%
of the total grant award will be used for data collection and performance assessment.

An illustration of a budget and narrative justifications are included in Appendix H of this
document.

Section H: Biographical Sketches and Job Descriptions.
• Include a biographical sketch for the Project Director and other key positions. Each sketch

should be 2 pages or less. If the person has not been hired, include a position description
and/or a letter of commitment with a current biographical sketch from the individual.

• Include job descriptions for key personnel. Job descriptions should be no longer than I page
each.

• Information on what should be included in biographical sketches and job descriptions can be
found on page 22, Item 6, in the Program Narrative section of the PHS 5161-1 instruction
page, available on the SAMHSA Web site.

Section I: Confidentiality and SAMHSA Participant Protection/Human Subjects: You must
describe procedures relating to Confidentiality, Participant Protection and the Protection of
Human Subjects Regulations in Section I of your application, using the guidelines provided
below.

27

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Confidentiality and Participant Protection:

Because of the confidential nature of the work in which many SAMHSA grantees are involved, it
is important to have safeguards protecting individuals from risks associated with their
participation in SAMHSA projects. All applicants must address the seven bullets below.
Appendix F of this RFA provides a more detailed discussion of issues applicants should consider
in addressing these seven bullets. If some are not applicable or relevant to the proposed project,
simply state that they are not applicable and indicate why. In addition to addressing these seven
bullets, read the section that follows entitled Protection of Human Subjects Regulations to
determine if the regulations may apply to your project. If so, you are required to describe the
process you will follow for obtaining Institutional Review Board (IRB) approval. While we
encourage you to keep your responses brief, there are no page limits for this section and no
points will be assigned by the Review Committee. Problems with confidentiality, participant
protection, and the protection of human subjects identified during peer review of the application
must be resolved prior to funding.

• Identify foreseeable risks or adverse effects due to participation in the project and!or in the
data collection (performance assessment) activities (including physical, medical,
psychological, social, legal, and confidentiality) and provide your procedures for minimizing
or protecting participants from these risks. Identify plans to provide guidance and assistance
in the event there are adverse effects to participants.

• Describe the population of focus and explain why you are including or excluding certain
subgroups. Explain how and who will recruit and select participants.

• State whether participation in the project is voluntary or required. If you plan to provide
incentives/compensate participants, specify the type (e.g., money, gifts, coupons), and the
value of any such incentives. Provide justification that the use of incentives is appropriate,
judicious, and conservative and that incentives do not provide an “undue inducement” which
removes the voluntary nature of participation. Incentives should be the minimum amount
necessary to meet the programmatic and performance assessment goals of the grant.
Applicants should determine the minimum amount that is proven to be effective by
consulting with existing local programs and reviewing the relevant literature. In no case may
the value of an incentive paid for with SAMHSA discretionary grant funds exceed $20. (See
Appendix F: Confidentiality and Participant Protection.)

• Describe data collection procedures, including sources (e.g., participants, school records) and
the data collecting setting (e.g., clinic, school). Provide copies of proposed data collection
instruments and interview protocols in Appendix 2 of your application, “Data Collection
Instruments/Interview Protocols.” State whether specimens such as urine and/or blood will be
obtained and the purpose for collecting the specimens. If applicable, describe how the
specimens and process will be monitored to ensure both the safety of participants and the
integrity of the specimens.

• Explain how you will ensure privacy and confidentiality of participants’ records, data
collected, interviews, and group discussions. Describe where the data will be stored,

28

£71

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



safeguards (e.g., locked, coding systems, storing identifiers separate from data), and who will
have access to the information.

• Describe the process for obtaining and documenting consent from adult participants and
assent from minors along with consent from their parents or legal guardians. For the
Juvenile Drug Court grant program, you must include language regarding the use of
the GAIN Assessment Tool in your consent and assent forms (see Appendix M of this
announcement). Provide copies of all consent forms in Appendix 3 of your application,
“Sample Consent Forms.” If needed, give English translations.

• Discuss why the risks are reasonable compared to expected benefits from the project.

Protection of Human Subiects Re2ulations

SAMHSA expects that most grantees funded under this announcement will not have to comply
with the Protection of Human Subjects Regulations (45 CFR 46), which requires Institutional
Review Board (IRB) approval. However, in some instances, the applicant’s proposed
performance assessment design may meet the regulation’s criteria of research involving human
subjects. For assistance in determining if your proposed performance assessment meets the
criteria in 45 CFR 46, Protection of Human Subjects Regulations, refer to the SAMHSA decision
tree on the SAMHSA Web site, under “Applying for a New SAMHSA Grant,”
lutp://www.sanihsa.gov/grants/np1,lyaspx

Applicants whose projects must comply with the Human Subjects Regulations must, in addition
to the bullets above, fully describe the process for obtaining IRB approval. While IRB approval
is not required at the time of grant award, these grantees will be required, as a condition of
award, to provide documentation that an Assurance of Compliance is on file with the Office for
Human Research Protections (OHRP). IRB approval must be received in these cases prior to
enrolling clients in the project. General information about Human Subjects Regulations can be
obtained through OHRP at htt-p://www.hJis.gov/ohr~, or olirpØ~osophs.dhhs.gov, or (240) 453-
6900. SAMHSA—specific questions should be directed to the program contact listed in Section
VII of this announcement.

2. REVIEW AND SELECTION PROCESS

SAMHSA applications are peer-reviewed according to the evaluation criteria listed above. For
those programs where the individual award is over $100,000, applications also must be reviewed
by the appropriate National Advisory Council.

Decisions to fund a grant are based on:

• the strengths and weaknesses of the application as identified by peer reviewers and, when
applicable, approved by the Center for Substance Abuse Treatment’s National Advisory
Council;

• availability of funds; and

29

)07D

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• equitable distribution of awards in terms of geography (including urban, rural and remote
settings) and balance among populations of focus and program size.

Not more that one award per applicant per geographic community will be made.

VI. ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION

1. AWARD NOTICES

After your application has been reviewed, you will receive a letter from SAMHSA through
postal mail that describes the general results of the review, including the score that your
application received.

If you are approved for funding, you will receive an additional notice through postal mail, the
Notice of Award (NoA), signed by SAMHSA’s Grants Management Officer. The Notice of
Award is the sole obligating document that allows you to receive Federal funding for work on
the grant project.

If you are not funded, you may re-apply if there is another receipt date for the program.

2. ADMINISTRATIVE AND NATIONAL POLICY REQUIREMENTS

• If your application is funded, you must comply with all terms and conditions of the grant
award. SAMHSA’s standard terms and conditions are available on the SAMHSA Web site
at http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/managementaspx

• If your application is funded, you must also comply with the administrative requirements
outlined in 45 CFR Part 74 or 45 CFR Part 92, as appropriate. For more information see the
SAMHSA Web site (http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/managementaspx)

• Depending on the nature of the specific funding opportunity and/or your proposed project as
identified during review, SAMHSA may negotiate additional terms and conditions with you
prior to grant award. These may include, for example:

o actions required to be in compliance with confidentiality and participant
protection/human subjects requirements;

o requirements relating to additional data collection and reporting;
o requirements relating to participation in a cross-site evaluation; or
o requirements to address problems identified in review of the application.

• If your application is funded, you will be held accountable for the information provided in
the application relating to performance targets. SAMHSA program officials will consider
your progress in meeting goals and objectives, as well as your failures and strategies for
overcoming them, when making an annual recommendation to continue the grant and the
amount of any continuation award. Failure to meet stated goals and objectives may result in

30

(of

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



suspension or termination of the grant award, or in reduction or witltholding of continuation
awards.

• Grant funds cannot be used to supplant current funding of existing activities. “Supplant” is
defined as replacing funding of a recipient’s existing program with funds from a Federal
grant.

• In an effort to improve access to funding opportunities for applicants, SAMHSA is
participating in the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services “Survey on Ensuring
Equal Opportunity for Applicants.” This survey is included in the application kit for
SAMHSA grants and is posted on the SAMHSA Web site. You are encouraged to complete
the survey and return it, using the instructions provided on the survey form.

3. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

In addition to the data reporting requirements listed in Section 1-2.3, you must comply with the
following reporting requirements:

3.1 Progress and Financial Reports

• You will be required to submit annual and final progress reports, as well as annual and final
financial status reports to SAMHSA. OJJDP requires that applicants submit quarterly
financial reports and semi-annual progress reports.

• Because SAMHSA is extremely interested in ensuring that treatment and prevention services
can be sustained, your progress reports should explain plans to ensure the sustainability of
efforts initiated under this grant.

• If your application is funded, SAMHSA will provide you with guidelines and requirements
for these reports at the time of award and at the initial grantee orientation meeting after
award. SAMHSA staff will use the information contained in the reports to determine your
progress toward meeting its goals.

3.2 Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA)

The Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA) mandates accountability and
performance-based management by Federal agencies. To meet the GPRA requirements,
SAMHSA must collect performance data (i.e., “GPRA data”) from grantees. The performance
requirements for SAMHSA’s Juvenile Drug Courts grant program are described in Section 1-2.3
of this document under “Data Collection and Performance Measurement.”

31

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



3.3 Publications

If you are funded under this grant program, you are required to notify the Government Project
Officer (GPO) and SAMHSA’s Publications Clearance Officer (240-276-2130) of any materials
based on the SAMHSA-funded grant project that are accepted for publication.

In addition, SAMHSA requests that grantees:

• Provide the GPO and SAMHSA Publications Clearance Officer with advance copies of
publications.

• Include acknowledgment of the SAMHSA grant program as the source of funding for the
project.

• Include a disclaimer stating that the views and opinions contained in the publication do not
necessarily reflect those of SAMHSA or the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services,
and should not be construed as such.

SAMHSA reserves the right to issue a press release about any publication deemed by SAMHSA
to contain information of program or policy significance to the substance abuse
treatment/substance abuse prevention/mental health services community.

VII. AGENCY CONTACTS

For questions about program issues contact:

Randy Muck, M.Ed.
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
1 Choke Cherry Road
Room 5-1097
Rockville, Maryland 20857
(240) 276-1576
Randy.Muc.lc(ä~samhsa.hhsgov

Mark Morgan
Grant Program Specialist
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
810 7th Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20531
(202) 353-9243
Mark. Morgaii(~4usdoj.gov

32

/03

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



For questions on grants management issues contact:

Kathleen Sample
Office of Program Services, Division of Grants Management
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
I Choke Cherry Road
Room 7-1089
Rockville, Maryland 20857
(240) 276-1407
kathIeen.sainp]e(W,samhsa~~sgov

33

[o4t

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix A — Checklist for Formatting Requirements and
Screenout Criteria for SAMHSA Grant Applications

&4MHSA ‘s goal is to review all applications submitted for grant funding. Howeve,~ th is goal
must be balanced against SAMHSA ‘s obligation to ensure equitable treatment ~fapplications.
For this reason, SAMHSA has established certain formatting requirements for its applications.
If you do not adhere to these requirements, your application will be screened out and
returned to you without review.

• UsethePHS 5161-1 application form.

• Applications must be received by the application due date and time, as detailed in Section
IV-3 of this grant announcement.

• Information provided must be sufficient for review.

• Text must be legible. Pages must be typed in black ink, single-spaced, using a font of Times
New Roman 12, with all margins (left, right, top, bottom) at least one inch each. (For Project
Narratives submitted electronically, see separate requirements in Section IV-6 of this
announcement under “Submission of Electronic Applications.”) -

• To ensure equity among applications, page limits for the Project Narrative cannot be
exceeded.

• Paper must be white paper and 8.5 inches by 11.0 inches in size.

To facilitate review ofyour application, follow these additional guidelines. Failure to adhere to
the following guidelines will not, in itself result in your application being screened out and
returned without review. However, the information provided in your application must be
sufficient for review. Following these guidelines will help ensure your application is complete,
and will help reviewers to consider your application.

• The 10 application components required for SAMHSA applications should be included and
submitted in the following order:

o Face Page (Standard Form 424 v2, which is in PHS 5161-I)
o Abstract
o Table of Contents
o Budget Form (Standard Form 424A, which is in PHS 5161-1)
o Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation
o Appendices
o Assurances (Standard Form 424B, which is in PHS 5161-1)
o Certifications
o Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (Standard Form LLL, which is in PHS 5161-1)

34

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



o Checklist (a form in PHS 5161-1)
• Applications should comply with the following requirements:

o Provisions relating to confidentiality and participant protection specified in Section
V-I of this announcement.

o Budgetanj limitations as specified in Sections I, II, and IV-5 of this announcement.
o Documentation of nonprofit status as required in the PHS 5161-I.

• Pages should be typed single-spaced in black ink with one column per page. Pages should
not have printing on both sides.

• Pages should be numbered consecutively from beginning to end so that information can be
located easily during review of the application. The abstract page should be page 1, the table
of contents should be page 2, etc. The four pages of Standard form 424 v2 are not to be
numbered. Appendices should be labeled and separated from the Project Narrative and
budget section, and the pages should be numbered to continue the sequence.

• The page limits for Appendices stated in Section IV-2.2 of this announcement should not be
exceeded.

• Send the original application and two copies to the mailing address in Section IV-6 of this
document. Please do not use staples, paper clips, and fasteners. Nothing should be attached,
stapled, folded, or pasted. Do not use heavy or lightweight paper or any material that cannot
be copied using automatic copying machines. Odd-sized and oversized attachments such as
posters will not be copied or sent to reviewers. Do not include videotapes, audiotapes, or
CD-ROMs.

35

I

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix B — Guidance for Electronic Submission of
Applications

If you would like to submit your application electronically, you may search www.Grants.gov for
the downloadable application package by the firnding announcement number (called the
opportunity number) or by the Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number. You
can find the CFDA number on the first page of the funding announcement.

You must follow the instructions in the User Guide available at the www.Grants.gov apply site,
on the Help page. In addition to the User Guide, you may wish to use the following sources for
help:
• By e-mail: support64Grants.gov
• By phone: 1-800-518-4726 (1-800-518-GRANTs). The Customer Support Center is open

from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Eastern Time, Monday through Friday, excluding Federal
holidays.

If this is the first time you have submitted an application through Grants.gov, you must
complete four separate registration processes before you can submit your application.
Allow at least two weeks (10 business days) for these registration processes, prior to
submitting your application. The processes are: 1) DUNS Number registration; 2) Central
Contractor Registry (CCR) registration; 3) Credential Provider registration; and 4) Grants.gov
registration. REMINDER: CCR registration expires each year and must be updated
annually.

It is strongly recommended that you submit your grant application using Microsoft Office
2003 products (e.g., Microsoft Word 2003, Microsoft Excel, etc.). The new Microsoft Vista
operating system and Microsoft Word 2007 products are not currently accepted by
Grants.gov. If you do not have access to Microsoft Office 2003 products, you may submit PDF
files. Directions for creating PDF files can be found on the Grants.gov Web site. Use of file
formats other than Microsoft Office or PDF may result in your file being unreadable by our staff.

The Project Narrative must be a separate document in the electronic submission. Formatting
requirements for SAMHSA grant applications are described in Appendix A of this
announcement. These requirements also apply to applications submitted electronically, with the
following exceptions only for Project Narratives submitted electronically in Microsoft Word.
These requirements help ensure the accurate transmission and equitable treatment of
applications.

• Text legibility: Use a font of Times New Roman 12, line spacing of single space, and all
margins (left, right, top, bottom) of at least one inch each. Adhering to these standards will
help to ensure the accurate transmission of your document.

• Amount ofspace allowedfor Project Narrative: The Project Narrative for an electronic
submission may not exceed 15,450 words. If the Project Narrative for an electronic
submission exceeds the word limit, the application will be screened out and will not be

36

1o~)

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



reviewed. To determine the number of words in your Project Narrative document in
Microsoft Word, select file/properties/statistics.

Keep the Project Narrative as a separate document. Please consolidate all other materials
in your application to ensure the fewest possible number of attachments. Be sure to label
each file according to its contents, e.g., “Appendices 1-3”, “Appendices 4-5.”

Ensure all pages in your application are numbered consecutively, with the exception of the
standard forms in the PHS-5 161 application package. Documents containing scanned images
must also contain page numbers to continue the sequence. Failure to comply with these
requirements may affect the successful transmission and consideration of your application.

Applicants are strongly encouraged to submit their applications to Grants.gov early enough to
resolve any unanticipated difficulties prior to the deadline. After you electronically submit your
application, you will receive an automatic acknowledgement from Grants.gov that contains a
Grants.gov tracking number. It is important that you retain this number. Receipt of the
tracking number is the only indication that Grauts.gov has successfully received and
validated your application. If you do not receive a Grants.gov tracking number, you may
want to contact the Grants.gov help desk for assistance.

The Grants.gov Web site does not accept electronic signatures at this time. Therefore, you must
submit a signed paper original of the face page (SF 424 v2), the assurances (SF 424B), and hard
copy of any other required documentation that cannot be submitted electronically. You must
include the Grants.gov tracking number for your application on these documents with
original signatures, on the top right corner of the face page, and send the documents to the
following address. The documents must be received at the following address within 5
business days after your electronic submission. Delays in receipt of these documents may
impact the score your application receives or the ability of your application to be funded.

For United States Postal Service:

Crystal Saunders, Director of Grant Review
Office of Program Services
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
Room 3-1044
1 Choke Cherry Road
Rockville, MD 20857
ATTN: Electronic Applications

For other delivery services, change the zip code to 20850.

If you require a phone number for delivery, you may use (240) 276-1199.

37

c13

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix D — Sample Logic Model

A Logic Model is a tool to show how your proposed project links the purpose, goals, objectives,
and tasks stated with the activities and expected outcomes or “change” and can help to plan,
implement, and assess your project. The model also linlcs the purpose, goals, objectives, and
activities back into planning and evaluation. A Logic Model is a picture of your project. It
graphically shows the activities and progression of the project. It should also describe the
relationships among what resources you put in (inputs), what you do (outputs), and what happens
or results (outcomes). Based on both your planning and evaluating activities, you can then make
a “logical” chain of “if-then” relationships.

Look at the graphic on the following page to see the chain of events that links the inputs to
program components, the program components to outputs, and the outputs to outcomes (goals).

The framework you set up to build your model is based on a review of your Statement of Need,
in which you state the conditions that gave rise to the project with your target group. Then you
look at the Inputs, which are the resources, contributions, time, staff, materials, and equipment
you will invest to change these conditions. These inputs then are organized into the Program
Components, which are the activities, services, interventions and tasks that will reach the
population of focus. These outputs then are intended to create Outputs such as changes or
benefits for the consumer, families, groups, communities, organizations and SAMHSA. The
understanding and further evidence of what works and what does not work will be shown in the
Outcomes, which include achievements that occur along the path of project operation.

Examples of Inputs (resources) depicted in the sample logic model include people (e.g., staff
hours, volunteer hours), funds and other resources (e.g., facilities, equipment, community
services).

Examples of Program Components (activities) depicted in the sample logic model include
outreach; intake/assessment (e.g., client interview); treatment planning/treatment by type (e.g.,
methadone maintenance, weekly 12-step meetings, detoxification, counseling sessions, relapse
prevention, crisis intervention); special training (e.g., vocational skills, social skills, nutrition,
child care, literacy, tutoring, safer sex practices); other services (e.g., placement in employment,
prenatal care, chijd care, aftercare); and program support (e.g., fuindraising, long-range planning,
administration, public relations).

Examples of Outputs (objectives) depicted in thelogic model include waiting list length,
waiting list change, client attendance, and client participation; number of clients, including those
admitted, terminated, inprogram, graduated and placed; number of sessions per month and per
clientlmonth; funds raised; number of volunteer hours/month; and other resources required.

The Inputs, Program Components and Outputs all lead to the Outcomes (goals), Examples of
Outputs depicted in the logic model include inprogram (e.g., client satisfaction, client retention);
and in or postprogram (e.g., reduced drug use-self reports, urine, hair; employmentlschool
progress; psychological status; vocational skills; safer sexual practices; nutritional practices;
child care practices; and reduced delinquency/crime.

39

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



[Note: The logic model presented is not a required format and SAMHSA does not expect strict
adherence to this format. It is presented only as a sample of how you can present a logic model
in your application.J

40

11’o

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



___________________ Sample ILogic Model __________________

Resources Program Components — Outputs Outcomes
(Inputs) (Activities) (Objectives) (Goals)

Examples Examples Examples Examples

People Outreach Waiting list length
Staff— hours Intake/Assessment Waiting list change Client satisfaction
Volunteer — hours Client Interview Client attendance Client retention

Client participation
Funds Treatment Planning In~

Treatment by type: Reduced dmg use — self
Other resources Methadone maintenance Number of Clients: reports, urine, hair

Facilities Weekly 12-step meetings Admitted Employment/school
Equipment Detoxification Terminated progress
Community services Counseling sessions l~pjp~g~*~ Psychological status

Relapse prevention Graduated Vocational skills
Crisis intervention Placed Social skills

Safer sexual practices
Special Training Nutritional practices

Vocational skills Child care practices
Social skills Reduced delinquency/crime
Nutrition
Child care Number of Sessions:
Literacy Per month
Tutoring Per client/month
Safer sex practices

Other Services
Placement in employment
Prenatal care
Childcare Fundsraised
Aftercare Number ofvolunteerhours/month

Program Support Other resources required
Fundraising
Long-range planning
Administration
Public Relations

J

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix E — Logic Model Resources

Chen, W.W., Cato, B.M., & Rainford, N. (1998-9). Using a logic model to
plan and evaluate a community intervention program: A case study. International Quarterly of
Community Health Education, 18(4), 449-458.

Edwards, ED., Seaman, J.R., Drews, J., & Edwards, ME. (1995). A community approach for
Native American drug and alcohol prevention programs: A logic model framework. Alcoholism
Treatment Quarterly, 13(2), 43-62.

Hernandez, M. & Hodges, S. (2003). Crafting Logic Models for Systems of Care: Ideas into
Action. [Making children’s mental health services successffil series, volume 1]. Tampa, FL:
University of South Florida, The Louis de Ia Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, Department
of Child & Family Studies. http://cfs.finhi.usf.edu or phone (813) 974-4651

Hernandez, M. & Hodges, S. (2001). Theory-based accountability. In M. Hernandez & S.
Hodges (Eds.), Developing Outcome Strategies in Children’s Mental Health, pp. 2 1-40.
Baltimore: Brookes.

Julian, D.A. (1997). Utilization of the logic model as a system level planning and evaluation
device. Evaluation and Planning, 20(3), 25 1-257.

Julian, D.A., Jones, A., & Deyo, D. (1995). Open systems evaluation and the
logic model: Program planning and evaluation tools. Evaluation and Program
Planning, 18(4), 333-341.

Patton, M.Q. (1997). Utilization-Focused Evaluation (3rd Ed.), pp. 19, 22,
241. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.

Wholey, J.S., Hatry, H.P., Newcome, K.E. (Eds.) (1994). Handbook of Practical Program
Evaluation. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass Inc.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix F — Confidentiality and Participant Protection

1. Protect Clients and Staff from Potential Risks

• Identif~’ and describe any foreseeable physical, medical, psychological, social, and legal risks
or potential adverse effects as a result of the project itself or any data collection activity.

• Describe the procedures you will follow to minimize or protect participants against potential
risks, including risks to confidentiality.

• IdentifSi plans to provide guidance and assistance in the event there are adverse effects to
participants.

• Where appropriate, describe alternative treatments and procedures that may be beneficial to
the participants. If you choose not to use these other beneficial treatments, provide the
reasons for not using them.

2. Fair Selection of Participants

• Describe the population(s) of focus for the proposed project, Include age, gender, and
racial/ethnic background and note if the population includes homeless youth, foster children,
children of substance abusers, pregnant women, or other targeted groups.

• Explain the reasons for including groups of pregnant women, children, people with mental
disabilities, people in institutions, prisoners, and individuals who are likely to be particularly
vulnerable to HJV/AJDS.

• Explain the reasons for including or excluding participants.

• Explain how you will recruit and select participants. IdentifS’ who will select participants.

3. Absence of Coercion

• Explain ifparticipation in the project is voluntary or required. Identif~’ possible reasons why
participation is required, for example, court orders requiring people to participate in a
program.

• If you plan to compensate participants, state how participants will be awarded incentives
(e.g., money, gifts, etc.). Provide justification that the use of incentives is appropriate,
judicious, and conservative and that incentives do not provide an “undue inducement” which
removes the voluntary nature of participation. Incentives should be the minimum amount
necessary to meet the programmatic and performance assessment goals of the grant.
Applicants should detennine the minimum amount that is proven effective by consulting with

43

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



existing local programs and reviewing the relevant literature. In no case may the value if an
incentive paid for with SAMHSA discretionary grant fimds exceed $20.

• State how volunteer participants will be told that they may receive services intervention even
if they do not participate in or complete the data collection component of the project.

4. Data Collection

• Identify from whom you will collect data (e.g., from participants themselves, family
members, teachers, others). Describe the data collection procedures and specify the sources
for obtaining data (e.g., school records, interviews1 psychological assessments,
questionnaires, observation, or other sources). Where data are to be collected through
observational techniques, questionnaires, interviews, or other direct means, describe the data
collection setting.

• Identify what type of specimens (e.g., urine, blood) will be used, if any. State if the material
will be used just for evaluation or if other use(s) will be made. Also, if needed, describe how
the material will be monitored to ensure the safety of participants.

• Provide in Appendix 2, “Data Collection Instmments/Inteñ’iew Protocols,” copies of all
available data collection instruments and interview protocols that you plan to use.

5. Privacy and Confidentiality

• Explain how you will ensure privacy and confidentiality. Include who will collect data and
how it will be collected.

• Describe:

o How you will use data collection instruments.
o Where data will be stored.
o Who will or will not have access to information.
o How the identity of participants will be kept private, for example, through the use of a

coding system on data records, limiting access to records, or storing identifiers
separately from data.

NOTE: If applicable, grantees must agree to maintain the confidentiality of alcohol and drug
abuse client records according to the provisions of Title 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations,
Part II.

44

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



6. Adequate Consent Procedures

• List what information will be given to people who participate in the project. Include the type
and purpose of their participation. IdentilS’ the data that will be collected, how the data will
be used and how you will keep the data private.

• State:

o Whether or not their participation is voluntary.
o Their right to leave the project at any time without problems.
o Possible risks from participation in the project.
o Plans to protect clients from these risks.

• Explain how you will get consent for youth, the elderly, people with limited reading skills,
and people who do not use English as their first language.

NOTE: If the project poses potential physical, medical, psychological, legal, social or other
risks, you must obtain written informed consent.

• Indicate if you will obtain informed consent from participants or assent from minors along
with consent from their parents or legal guardians. Describe how the consent will be
documented. For example: Will you read the consent forms? Will you ask prospective
participants questions to be sure they understand the forms? Will you give them copies of
what they sign?

• Include, as appropriate, sample consent forms that provide for: (1) informed consent for
participation in service intervention; (2) informed consent for participation in the data
collection component of the project; and (3) informed consent for the exchange (releasing or
requesting) of confidential information. For the Juvenile Drug Court grant program, you
must include language regarding the use of the GAIN Assessment Tool in your consent
and assent forms (see Appendix M of this announcement).The sample forms must be
included in Appendix 3, “Sample Consent Forms”, of your application. If needed, give
English translations.

NOTE: Never imply that the participant waives or appears to waive any legal rights, may not
end involvement with the project, or releases your project or its agents from liability for
negligence.

• Describe if separate consents will be obtained for different stages or parts of the project. For
example, will they be needed for both participant protection in treatment intervention and for
the collection and use of data?

• Additionally, if other consents (e.g., consents to release information to others or gather
information from others) will be used in your project, provide a description of the consents.

45

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Will individuals who do not consent to having individually identifiable data collected for
evaluation purposes be allowed to participate in the project?

7, Risk/Benefit Discussion

• Discuss why the risks are reasonable compared to expected benefits and importance of the
knowledge from the project.

Protection of Human Subjects Regulations

Applicants may also have to comply with the Protection of Human Subjects Regulations (45
CFR 46), depending on the evaluation and data collection procedures proposed and the
population to be served.

Applicants must be aware that even if the Protection of Human Subjects Regulations do not
apply to all projects funded, the specific performance assessment design proposed by the
applicant may require compliance with these regulations. For assistance in determining if your
proposed performance assessment meets the criteria in 45 CFR 46, Protection of Human Subjects
Regulations, refer to the SAMHSA decision tree on the SAMHSA Web site, under “Applying for
a New SAMHSA Grant,” http://www.san~hsa, izov/graigs/applv.aspx,

Applicants whose projects must comply with the Protection of Human Subjects Regulations must
describe the process for obtaining Institutional Review Board (IRB) approval fully in their
applications. While IRB approval is not required at the time of grant award, these applicants will
be required, as a condition of award, to provide the documentation that an Assurance of
Compliance is on file with the Office for Human Research Protections (OHRP) and that IRB
approval has been received prior to enrolling any clients in the proposed project.

General information about Protection of Human Subjects Regulations can be obtained on the
Web at http://www.hhs.gov/ohrp. You may also contact OHRP by e-mail
(ohrp(d~osophs.dhhs.goy) or by phone (240/453-6900). SAMHSA-specific questions related to
Protection of Human Subjects Regulations should be directed to the program contact listed in
Section VII of this RFA.

46

IJ&

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix G — Funding Restrictions

SAMHSA grant funds must be used for purposes supported by the program and may not be used
to:

• Pay for any lease beyond the project period.

• Provide services to incarcerated populations (defined as those persons in jail, prison,
detention facilities, or in custody where they are not free to move about in the community).

• Pay for the purchase or construction of any building or structure to house any part of the
program. (Applicants may request up to $75,000 for renovations and alterations of existing
facilities, if necessary and appropriate to the project.)

• Provide residential or outpatient treatment services when the facility has not yet been
acquired, sited, approved, and met all requirements for human habitation and services
provision. (Expansion or enhancement of existing residential services is permissible.)

• Pay for housing other than residential mental health and/or substance abuse treatment.

• Provide inpatient treatment or hospital-based detoxification services. Residential services are
not considered to be inpatient or hospital-based services.

• Make direct payments to individuals to induce them to enter prevention or treatment services.
However, SAMHSA discretionary grant funds may be used for non-clinical support services
(e.g., bus tokens, child care) designed to improve access to and retention in prevention and
treatment programs.

• Make direct payments to individuals to encourage attendance and/or attainment of prevention
or treatment goals. However, SAMHSA discretionary grant funds may be used for non-cash
incentives of up to $20 to encourage attendance and/or attainment of prevention or treatment
goals when the incentives are built into the program design and when the incentives are the
minimum amount that is deemed necessary to meet program goals. SAMHSA policy allows
an individual participant to receive more than one incentive over the course of the program.
However, non-cash incentives should be limited to the minimum number of times deemed
necessary to achieve program outcomes. A grantee or treatment or prevention provider may
also provide up to $20 cash or equivalent (coupons, bus tokens, gifts, child care, and
vouchers) to individuals as incentives to participate in required data collection follow up.
This amount may be paid for participation in each required interview.

• Food is generally unallowable unless it’s an integral part of a conference grant or program
specific, e.g., children’s program, residential.

47

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• Implement syringe exchange programs, such as the purchase and distribution of syringes
and/or needles.

• Pay for pharmacologies for HIV antiretroviral therapy, sexually transmitted diseases
(STD)/sexually transmitted illnesses (STI), TB, and hepatitis B and C, or for psychotropic
drugs.

SAMHSA will not accept a “research” indirect cost rate. The grantee must use the “other
sponsored program rate” or the lowest rate available.

48

“7

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix H — Sample Budget and Justification
(no match required)

THIS IS AN ILLUSTL4TION OF A SAMPLE DETAILED BUDGET AND NARRATIVE. WITH GUIDANCE
FOR COMPLETING SF 424A: SECTION B FOR THE BUDGET PERIOD. NOTE: FOR THE SUBSTANCE
ABUSE TREATMENT COMPONENT ONLY.

A. Personnel: an employee of the applying agency whose work is tied to the application

FEDERAL REQUEST

~ Position Name Annual Salary/Rate Level of Effort Cost
J Executive Director John Doe $64,890 10% $6,489
~ Coordinator To be selected $46,276 100% $46,276
~ TOTAL $52,765

.JUSTIFICATION: Describe the role and responsibilities of each position.
The executive director will provide oversight of grant, including fiscal and personnel management, community
relations and project implementation and evaluation. The coordinator will coordinate project services and project
activities, including training, communication, data collection and information dissemination.

FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column 1 line 6a of form 5F424A)

B. Fringe Benefits: List all components of fringe benefits rate

$52,765

FEDERAL REQUEST
~ Component Rate Wage Cost
I FICA 7.65% $52,765 $4,037
~ Workers Compensation 2.5% $52,765 $1,319

~ Insurance 10.5% $52,765 $5,540
L TOTAL $10,896

JUSTIFICATION: Fringe reflects current rate for agency.

FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column 1 line 6b of form 5F424A) $10,896

C.Travel: Explain need for all travel other than that required by this application.

FEDERAL REQUEST

Local travel policies prevail.

Pt~rpose of Travel Location Item Rate Cost
Conference (be as Washington, DC Airfare $200/flight x 2 $400

specific as possible) persons
Hotel $180/night x 2 $720

persons x 2 nights
Per Diem (meals) $46/day x 2 persons $184

x 2 days
Local travel Mileage 3,000 $1,140

miles@.38/mile
TOTAL $2,444

JUSTIFICATION: Describe the purpose of travel and how costs were determined,
Cost for two members to attend a grantee meeting in Washington, DC. Local travel is needed to attend local
meetings, project activities, and training events. Local travel rate is based on agency’s privately owned vehicle
(POV) reimbursement rate.

49

JJ9

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column I line 6c of form SF424A) $2,444

B. Equipment: an article of tangible, nonexpendable, personal property having a useful life of more than
one year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more per unit — federal definition.

FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column I line 6d of form SF424A) $0

Item(s) Rate Cost
General office supplies $50/mo. x 12 mo. $600
Postage $37/mo. x 8 mo. $296
Laptop Computer* $900 $900
Printer* $300 $300
Projector* $900 — $900
Copies 8000 copies x .10/copy $800

TOTAL $3,796
JUSTIFICATION: Describe need and include explanation of how costs were estimated.
Office supplies, copies and postage are needed for general operation of the project. The laptop computer is needed
for both project work and presentations. The projector is needed for presentations and outreach workshops. All
costs were based on retail values at the time the application was written. *Providejustification for purchases,
especially if they were requested and purchased under a previous budget.

FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column I line 6e of form SF424A) $3,796

F. Contract: generally amount paid to non-employees for services or products. A consultant is a non-
employee who provides advice and expertise in a specific program area.

FEDERAL REQUEST (Consultant)
~ Name Service Rate Other Cost

~ To be selected Coalition Building $150/day 15 days $2,250
I Travel .38/mile 360 miles $137
~ TOTAL $2,387
JUSTIFICATION: Explain the need for each agreement and how they relate to the overall project.
This person will advise staff and coalition members on ways to maintain, increase membership, and develop a
Strategic Prevention Framework for the local coalition. The rate is based on the average consulting rate in this area.
Consultant is expected to make up to 6 trips (each trip a total of 60 miles) to meet with staff and the coalition.
Mileage rate is based on POV reimbursement rate. A request for proposal will be issued to secure a competitive bid
before final selection is made.

FEDERAL REQUEST (Contract)
Entity Product/Service Cost
To be selected 1.5 minute Public Service $2,300

Announcement (PSA)
To be selected Evaluation Report $4,500

TOTAL $6,800
JUSTIFICATION: Explain the need for each agreement and how they relate to the overall project.
A local media outlet will produce a 1 S-minute PSA from the youth drug awareness video for the local television
market. Tasks will include cutting and editing the tape, preparing introductory statement, inserting music and/or
narrative, and synchronizing the sound track. A local evaluation specialist will be contracted to produce the year-
end results of the coalition efforts. A request for proposal will be issued to secure a competitive bid before final
selection is made.

E. Supplies: materials costing less than $5,000 per unit and often having one-time use

FEDERAL REQUEST

50

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column I line 6f of form SF424A)$ 9,187
(combine the total of consultant and contact)

G. Construction: NOT ALLOWED — Leave Section B columns 1&2 lineóg on SF424A blank.

II. Other: expenses not covered in any of the previous budget categories

FEDERAL REQUEST
Item Rate I Cost
Rent $15/sq.ftx 700 sq. feet $10,500
Telephone $100/mo. x 12 mo. $1,200
Student Surveys SI/survey x 2784 $2,784
Brochures .89/brochure X 1500 brochures $1,335

TOTAL $15,819
JUSTIFICATION: Break down costs into cost/unit, i.e. cost/square foot. Explain the use of each item
requested.
Rent and telephone are necessary to operate the project. The monthly telephone costs reflect the % of effort for the
personnel listed in this application. Survey copyright requires the purchase of the ATOD surveys. Brochures will
be used at various community functions (health fairs and exhibits).

FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column 1 line 6h of form SF424A) $ 15,819

Indirect cost rate: Indirect costs can only be claimed if your organization has a negotiated indirect cost rate
agreement. It is applied only to direct costs to the agency as allowed in the agreement.
For information on applying for the indirect rate go to: samhsa.gov then click on Grants — Grants Management —

HHS Division of Cost Allocation — Regional Offices.

FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column I line 6j of form 5F424A)
8% of personnel and fringe (.08 x $63,661)

BUDGET SUMMARY:

$5,093

Category Federal Request
Personnel $52,765
Fringe $10,896
Travel $2,444
Equipment 0
Supplies $3,796
Contractual $9,187
Other $15,819
Total Direct Costs* $94,907
Indirect Costs $5,093
Total Project Costs I $100,000

* TOTAL DIRECT COSTS:
FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column I line 6i of form SF424A)

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS: Sum of Total Direct Costs and Indirect Costs
FEDERAL REQUEST (enter in Section B column I line 6k of form 5F424A)

$94,907

$100,000

51

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



OJJDP Budget and Budget Narrative

Applicants must provide separate budgets for the OJJDP Juvenile Drug Court operation
component and the CSAT treatment component. The streams of funding from OJJDP and
SAMFISAJCSAT must be kept separate and managed, accounted for and financial reports
submitted separately to the respective funding agencies. Applicants must provide a budget that:
(I) is complete, allowable, and cost effective in relation to the proposed activities; (2) shows the
cost calculations demonstrating how the applicant arrived at the total amount requested; and (3)
provides a brief supporting narrative to link costs with project activities.

For the Drug Court component ~ffly, applicants must submit a budget that includes both a
detailed worksheet itemizing all costs and a narrative explaining and justiijing each budget item:

Budget Detail Worksheet

The worksheet should provide the detailed computation for each budget line item. The worksheet
must list the cost of each item and show how the cost was calculated. For example, costs for
personnel should show the annual salary rate and the percentage of time devoted to the project
for each employee paid through grant funds. The budget detail worksheet should present a
complete and detailed itemization of all proposed costs. A Budget Detail Worksheet template is
available at www.ojp.usdoj.czov/Forj~is/budget.pdf for the OJJDP Juvenile Drug Court
component.

Budget Narrative

The narrative should describe each budget item and relate it to the appropriate project activity. It
should closely follow the content of the budget detail worksheet and provide justification for all
proposed costs. In the budget narrative, the applicant should explain how fringe benefits were
calculated, how travel costs were estimated, why particular items of equipment or supplies must
be purchased, and how overhead or indirect costs (if applicable) were calculated. The budget
narrative should justify the specific items listed in the budget detail worksheet (particularly
supplies, travel, and equipment) and demonstrate that all costs are reasonable.

52

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix I — Key Elements of a Juvenile Drug Court

The following are the key elements of a juvenile drug court:

1. Collaborative Planning

Engage all stakeholders in creating an interdisciplinary, coordinated, and systemic approach to
working with youth and their families.

2. Teamwork

Develop and maintain an interdisciplinary, nonadversarial work team.

3. Clearly Defined Target Population and Eligibility Criteria

Define a target population and eligibility criteria that are aligned with the program’s goals and
objectives.

4. Judicial Involvement and Supervision

Schedule frequent judicial reviews and be sensitive to the effect that court proceedings can have
on youth and their families.

5. Monitoring and Evaluation

Establish a system for program monitoring and evaluation to maintain quality of service, assess
program impact, and contribute to knowledge in the field.

6. Community Partnerships

Build partnerships with community organizations to expand the range of opportunities available
to youth and their families.

7. Comprehensive Treatment Planning

Tailor interventions to the complex and varied needs of youth and their families.

8. Developmentally Appropriate Services

Tailor treatment to the developmental needs of adolescents.

9. Gender-Appropriate Services

Design treatment to address the unique needs of each gender.

53

P~3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



10. Cultural Competence

Create policies and procedures that are responsive to cultural differences and train personnel to
be culturally competent.

11. Focus on Strengths

Maintain a focus on the strengths of youth and their families during program planning and in
every interaction between the court and those it serves.

12. Family Engagement

Recognize and engage the family as a valued partner in all components of the program.

13, Educational Linkages

Coordinate with the school system to ensure that each participant enrolls in and attends an
educational program that is appropriate to his or her needs.

14. Drug Testing

Design drug testing to be frequent, random, and observed. Document testing policies and
procedures in writing.

15. Goal-Oriented Incentives and Sanctions

Respond to compliance and noncompliance with incentives and sanctions that are designed to
reinforce or modi1~’ the behavior of youth and their families.

16. Confidentiality

Establish a confidentiality policy and procedures that guard the privacy of the youth while
allowing the drug court team to access key information.

54

tQH

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix J — The Six Stages of the Reclaiming Futures
Model

Key elements of the Reclaiming Futures model include: 1) a comprehensive assessment of
juvenile offenders for physical, psychological, and social issues, including drug and alcohol use
or abuse, emotional or mental health issues, family or school dysfunction, physical problems,
and history of abuse and neglect; 2) an expanded system of care that coordinates its efforts to
serve juvenile offenders; 3) treatment and services that help youth and their families identif~’ and
build upon their strengths; and 4) a strength-based system of graduated responses that
acknowledges the success of youth who successfully complete treatment. The following are the
six stages of the Reclaiming Futures model.

• Screening. Extensive state of the art approaches (scientifically validated techniques) should
be used in the initial screening.

• Assessment. Extensive state of the art approaches (scientifically validated techniques) should
be used in the initial assessment.

• Care Coordination. Applicants should describe case management services that assure that
partners work together effectively with youth and their parents. These partners must include
substance abuse and mental health treatment, and juvenile probation. Other critical partners
in the process include a variety of community agencies and community members who
involve teens in positive developmental activities that encourage youth to participate in their
community in a variety of new ways. Care coordination should occur in close partnership
with juvenile probation and under the supervision of the juvenile drug court.

• Treatment Initiation. Service initiation is a critical moment in intervention. Applicants should
discuss previous time lags between referral to treatment and its start, if any, and how the time
lags will be eliminated or drastically reduced, increasing the chances of youth retention in the
treatment process.

• Treatment Engagement. There should be careful monitoring of youth’s participation in
treatment sessions.

• Completion. Applicants should discuss the completion of the coordinated care plans and
methods used in recognizing and celebrating youth’s successes.

For more information on the Reclaiming Futures Program model, go to
www.reclaimingli.tturcs.org.

55

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix K — A-CRAIACC Training and Certification
ProcesseslRequirements

The A-CRA/ACC Certification process begins with a four-day training. This training provides an
overview of the A-CRA procedures and role-play sessions for the trainees to practice using the
model. ACC uses all the A-CRA procedures plus additional information on case management,
home visits and assertive linkage to continuing care services. Those who attend the A
CR.A/ACC training will receive information on the requirements for the certification processes.
CSAT and it’s contractors will provide training, ongoing support, and coaching for~
A-CRAIACC Clinical Supervisor and up to ~ A-CRA/ACC Clinicians at no cost to the
grantee. Training, ongoing support, and coaching for any additional staff must be provided at the
expense of the grantee.

A-CRA Certification

For the Juvenile Drug Courts Program, each site must have p~ clinical supervisor achieve Local
Agency A-CRA Clinical Supervisor Certification and pjj clinicians working on the grant project
must achieve A-CRA Clinician Certification.

NOTE: The A-C’1t4 C’ertjflcation Process must be completed within six months of training or
grantees will need to request an extension from the (‘SA TProject Officer andjustify the
extension.

Required for both the A-CRA Clinical Supervisor and Clinician Certification

• Read the A-CRA manual prior to attending training.
• Complete knowledge tests on A-CRA before attending training and score above 80%.
• Attend the complete four-day A-CRAIACC training sponsored by CSAT. The site

clinical supervisor must attend the training before or at the same time as the first
clinician.

• Participate in teleconferences every other week for A-CRA/ACC coaching (dial in
conference call number and ID code will be provided; calls will be at no cost to the
grantee).

Additional Requirements for A-CRA clinical Supervisors

• During the weeks when the bi-weekly coaching teleconferences are not scheduled, the
clinical supervisor will conduct a supervision session with staff at their site. During this
session, the supervisor will discuss the case review report (generated from EBTx.org),
and provide feedback on clinical sessions after listening to Digital Session Recordings
(DSR) and completing the A-CRA checklist. We recommend that each clinician have an
individual supervision session every other week. These should begin in the ~ week
after training.

56

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• Demonstrate during recorded supervisor sessions and upload to www.EBTx.org:
o Competency in using the case review report.
o Reinforcement of competent use of the procedures.
o Constructive feedback to improve one or more aspects of the procedure or

technique.
• Using www.EBTx.org, upload ratings and comments related to at least one clinician’s

DSR weekly supervisory sessions (the clinician(s) will be uploading the same audio files
for their certification process).
o This requirement necessitates that the supervisor has sufficient time available to

rate sessions of all clinicians at least weekly.
• Achieve high consistency (80% or better) with the expert rater for at least ~j~’j A-CRA

sessions (do not have to be the same clinician or client). Supervisors will receive
feedback on each rating.

• Demonstrate during coaching calls an understanding of the A-CR.AIACC supervision
process.

• Be approved by the lead trainers, which will require submission and approval of other
recorded supervision sessions.

Additional Requirementsfor Clinicians

• Begin recording sessions within the first thee weeks after completing training; continue
to record and upload all DSRs to www.EBTx.org. E-mail EBTx(ä~chestnut.org the file
name of a DSR to be reviewed each week.

• On the DSRs, the clinician must demonstrate:
o A positive, supportive, relationship-enhancing tone to the sessions (i.e., receiving

rating of 3 or greater in each of the General Clinical Skills).
o Competency in the following A-CPA procedures (i.e., receiving rating of 3 or

greater in each of the following areas, across six DSRs): FA of Use, FA of Pro-
social behavior, Happiness Scale, Treatment Plan/Goals of Counseling,
Communication Skills, Problem Solving Skills, and Adolescent-Caregiver
Relationship Skills

• Follow the established DSR submission process. This process requires using the required
digital recorders (two are provided to each grantee) and uploading DSR files to
www.EBTx.org.

• Participate weekly in supervision sessions with their site clinical supervisor or the expert
team.

• Enter the A-CPA session data after each session on the www.EBTx.org website.

ACC Certification

For the Juvenile Drug Courts Program, each site must have one clinical supervisor achieve Local
Agency ACC Clinical Supervisor Certification (described below) and have clinicians designated
as ACC clinicians achieve A-CRA Certification (described above) and ACC Certification.

57

PC)

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



NOTE: The A CC Certification Process must be completed within nine months of training or
grantees will need to request an extension front the CSA TProject Officer andjustify the
extension.

Required for both Clinical Supervisor and Clinician Certification

• All of the above which is described for A-CRA certification
• Read the ACC manual prior to attending training.
• Complete knowledge test on ACC before attending training and score above 80%.
• Attend the full four-day A-CRA/ACC training. The site clinical supervisor has to attend

the training before or at the same time as the first clinician.
• Participate in teleconferences every other week for A-CRAIACC coaching (dial in

conference call number and ID code will be provided; calls will not cost grantee).

Additional Requirements for A CC Clinical Supervisors

During recorded supervision sessions demonstrate the ability to review, praise, andlor
provide suggestions to the clinician:

o About linking the client to ACC.
o About the frequency or content of mid-week telephone calls
o About the clinician’s discussion and assistance with probation, school, or other

needs.

Additional Requirementsfor A CC Clinicians

Based on a report derived from the session log, the clinician must:
o Linlc no less than 50% of clients to first ACC session within 14 days of discharge

from the previous treatment episode.
o Complete mid-week telephone calls no less than 60% of the weeks (per client) in

ACC for the purpose of next session reminders, monitoring homework
completion, barrier reduction for homework completion, or to provide support
(e.g., completed calls for 7 out of 12 weeks)

o Assist no less than 80% of the ACC clients with probation, school, or other needs.

58

J2~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix L — METICBT-5 Training and Certification
Processes/Requirements

CSAT has teamed with a group of National Consultant/Trainers who are experts on this approach
to adolescent treatment. The National Consultant/Trainers are responsible for: conducting the
MET/CBT-5 certification training sessions; evaluating whether the participants have mastered
the required competencies; and providing technical assistance to clinical supervisors and local
MET/CBT-5 trainers.

Training will be supported at no cost to the grantee for clinical supervisor and 2fl~ therapistl
clinician. Training for any additional staff must be provided at the expense of the grantee unless
an exemption is provided by CSAT. Therapists must be certified within 4 months of training and
clinical supervisors must be certified within? months of training. If certification takes longer the
grantee site may be required to pay for ongoing support to reach certification from their grant
flmds unless an exemption is received from CSAT.

Clinical grantee staff may receive certification as therapists, and/or clinical supervisors of the
MET/CBT-5 intervention. Those who receive certification as a clinical supervisor, may then
train, certify, and supervise their local staff.

Therapist Certification Criteria

The therapist certification training is conducted by a national consultant/trainer or a certified
clinical supervisor. The duration of the training is three days. Therapists seeking MET/CBT-5
certification must demonstrate competencies in the implementation of the two MET and three
CBT sessions. During training, therapists are required to:

Review and demonstrate an understanding of the rationale behind the therapeutic technique;
Observe live or audio-taped examples of each of the five MET/CBT-5 sessions; and
Practice procedures from the intervention.

After receiving training in the intervention, therapists’ mastery of the required skill sets will be
determined through reviews of audio-tapes of each of the five sessions. The participants in these
audio-taped sessions will be properly consented with each treatment site’s ‘Consent for Taping’
form prior to taping the sessions. The consent forms will include information about: (I) what
will happen during the taped sessions, (2) the site’s plan to keep the audio-taped record
confidential; and (3) the site’s plan for handling the audio-tapes.

The trainees are rated on their ability to deliver each of the five sessions associated with this
treatment approach with the “Supervisor Session Rating Form for Individual and Group
Sessions” (Sampi & Kadden, 2OOl)~ (see Appendix of the MET/CBT-5 manual). Trainees will

Sampl, S., & Kadden, R. (2001). Motivational enhancement therapy and Cognitive behavioral therapy (MET-CDT
5) for adolescent cannabis users: 5 sessions (DHHS Publication No. (SMA) 01-3486, Cannabis Youth Treatment
(CYT) Manual Series, Volume 1). Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Treatment, Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration.

59

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



also be expected to complete the appropriate ‘Therapist Session Report’(Sampl & Kadden,
2001), which is found in the MET/CBT-5 manual’s appendix. The “Therapist Session Report”
forms are used for self-monitoring of fidelity. The supervisor also reviews the ‘Therapist Session
Report’ form for progress tracking. Until a local clinical supervisor has been certified, therapists
send audiotapes of each session, labeled with a date, unique therapist identification number, type
of session, and a completed therapist session report to a designated national trainer. A session of
MET or CBT will be deemed adequate once the supervisor who is rating the tape, rates the
therapist’s skill level at adequate (4) or better. Once a particular session has been deemed
adequate, the therapist no longer needs to submit audiotapes of that session. The therapist is
certified once they have demonstrated mastery of all five sessions.

On the local level, a certified clinical supervisor may provide the training. They will also review
the therapists’ delivery of the five sessions and determine when a level of mastery has been
reached.

Clinical Supervisor Certification

Certification of Clinical Supervisors is a three-step process. First, the clinical supervisors must
attend the three-day training. Second, they must obtain therapist certification as outlined above
as rated by one of the national trainers. Third, supervisors must be judged as proficient in their
rating of one MET and one CBT session at theft local site by the national trainers. This requires
that a local supervisor rate a tape and then send his or her ratings, with the tape that was rated, to
the national consultant. The protocol is the same as above for the forwarding of the audiotapes
and therapist session reports for review by the national trainers.

Expectationfor Local Supervision

Local supervisors should have a goal of meeting with therapists once every week to review
issues related to clinical process and safety net concerns. The activities that will take place
during these meetings include: (1) reviewing part or all of one tape and the accompanying
“Therapist Session Form”; (2) completing a “Supervisor Session Form”; (3) reviewing a “Case
Review” form with the therapist; and (4) discussing clinical progress, including safety net issues.
The “Case Review” form lists all of the therapist’s cases, starting dates, expected discharge
dates, and MET/CBT procedures completed for each individual. This form will be completed by
the therapist and brought to supervision each week. It also aids the local supervisor in assessing
the performance review criteria for these meetings. These criteria include: (I) the percentage of
each therapist’s clients that have weekly sessions; (2) the percentage of each therapist’s clients
completing all five MET/CBT-5 sessions; and (3) the percentage of each therapist’s tapes turned
in for review.

Clusters

Clinical supervisors at the grantee sites will be grouped in clusters with one of the national
trainers. The assigned national trainer will conduct monthly conference calls to assist in the
ongoing development of the clinical staff in the intervention. National trainers will also review
and check with local supervisors on the implementation of local supervision.

60

ltD

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix M — GAIN Training and Certification
Processes/Requirements

GAIN Local Trainer certification process begins at a four-day National GAIN Training. These
“Train the Trainer” events are designed to train individuals on how to teach other staff how to
administer the GAIN. The Local Trainer candidate must successfully complete the GAiN
Training and become a Certified GAIN Administrator before starting on the GAIN Local Trainer
process. GAIN Local Trainer Certification is achieved by successfully training other staff
members at the Local Trainer’s agency and demonstrating the ability to provide feedback and
recognize mastery level of GAIN administration.

For the Juvenile Drug Courts program, each site must have two designated staff achieve
certification as GAIN Local Trainers. Each site must also have one designated Local Trainer
with a clinical background achieve GAIN Clinical Interpretation Certification (GCIC).

Process for GAIN Administration Certification

To achieve GAIN Administration Certification, you must:

• Review the GAIN Manual prior attending training;
• Actively participate in and complete at least 90% of training hours at a four-day National

GAIN “Train the Trainer” event in Normal, Illinois to attain GAIN Coursework
certification.

Submit audio taped or digitally recorded interviews to the GAIN Administration Quality
Assurance (QA) Team and receive feedback on each submission.

Note: The deadlinefor submission of the recorded interviews to the GAlNAdministration QA
Team Administration and receiving certification is 3 months from the last day of GAIN
training.

Process for GAIN Local Trainer Certification

To achieve GAIN Local Trainer Certification, you must:

• Achieve GAIN Administration Certification; and

• Pass both Stage I and Stage 2 of the Local Trainer certification process:

Stage 1 consists of reviewing a taped interview of a GAIN interviewer trainee not ready
to be certified and providing detailed written feedback on issues found within the
interview.

-The reviewed tape is submitted to the GAIN Administration QA Team for a blind
review. A member of the GAIN Administration QA Team compares the feedback written

62

i?)

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



by the Local Trainer candidate with the feedback written by the GAIN Administration
QA Team.

-Once the GAIN Administration QA Team has detennjned that the Local Trainer
candidate is proficient in giving specific, detailed, evaluative feedback to GAIN
Administration trainees, the Local Trainer candidate passes Stage 1.

Stage 2 consists of the same process outlined for Stage 1 except the Local Trainer
candidate must submit a tape of someone they feel has reached mastery level of GAIN
administration. The GAIN Administration QA Team evaluates the Local Trainer’s ability
to write feedback and determine whether a trainee is ready to be a GAIN certified site
interviewer.

Note: The time allotted to complete the entire GAIN Local Trainer Certification process is six
months from the last day of the GAIN training.

Process for CAIN Clinical Interpretation Certification

To achieve GAIN Clinical Interpretation Certification, you must:

• Be certified as a GAIN Local Trainer
• Have clinical experience or a clinical background (i.e., appropriate licensure or provide

treatment or treatment planning as part of yourjob);
• Have significant experience using the GAIN Recommendation and Referral Summary

(GRRS); Experience with 10-20 cases using the G-RRS is optimal;
• Have experience with treatment planning;
• Be capable of training agency staff how to best utilize the G-RRS for effective treatment

planning;
• Attend 4-day clinical interpretation training; and
• Complete the 3-stage process described below:

Stage I involves an open-book clinical examination, which each candidate will take on
line through the GAIN Coordinating Center (GCC) On-Line Learning Site. The exam
allows the GCC to evaluate the competency of a clinical candidate in three theoretical
foundation areas: Diagnosis, Treatment Planning and Level of Care Placement and GAIN
Scales and Acronyms.

Stage 2 involves reviewing and editing a GAIN Recommendation and Referral Summary
(GRRS). The GCC will send the candidate electronic documentation, including the GAIN
and its accompanying Individual Clinical Profile (ICP) and G-RRS reports (no tapes, just
the documentation), of a mock case. The candidate must review the case, edit the G-RRS
in track changes mode, and return it so that a GAIN clinical reviewer can determine the
candidate’s editing proficiency. In addition the candidate must submit their time on task
for the editing process. Detailed written feedback will be provided to the GCIC candidate

63

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



describing the candidate’s strengths and areas needing improvement. The process
continues until the trainee receives a rating of Sufficient or better on all major sections of
the feedback form.

Stage 3 for Clinical Certification involves e-mail submission of a completed GAIN
and GAIN reports from the candidate’s site. These represent an actual client assessment
and reports (no tapes, just the documentation) including the completed GAIN-I, the ICP
report, the unedited G-RRS report, the edited G-RRS report, and the validity report. The
case used for the submission must have at least one substance disorder and at least one
other mental health diagnosis on Axis I. The case must also have an Axis V rating
assigned by the GCIC candidate. A GAIN clinical reviewer will review the case
documentation and write detailed feedback using the same process described in Stage
2. The candidate will receive the case and written feedback form within 14 days of
receipt. Once a candidate has passed all three stages, they will be awarded GAIN
Clinical Interpretation Certification.

The time allotted to complete the entire GAIN clinical Interpretation certification process is
90 days after completion ofclinical coursework.

64

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix N — Required Language for Juvenile Drug Courts
Program Assent/Consent Forms

The text below discloses the purpose, use, and confidential nature of the information to be
collected in this project and must be included as a section in your participant assent/consent
form(s). If your organization has an Institutional Review Board, you may be required to do an
Assent Form for the adolescent and a Consent Form for a parent/guardian. Language for both is
provided below. If you are not required to do both or if you enroll participants age 18 or older
you may only need to use the youth version (first paragraph). Inclusion of this language in your
assent and consent forms is required for the Juvenile Drug Courts grant program.

Participant Assent or (when applicable) Consent Form (youth under age 18)

Use of GAIN Assessment, Treatment Records, and Audio-Recordin2 Data:

This project is funded by the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration,
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment, a federal agency that funds services to help people with
substance abuse problems. The first and most important use of your assessment and treatment
records are to help staff help you and monitor how you are doing over time. As part of the
current grant, copies of information you provided on the GAIN Assessment, Treatment Records
and audio-recordings of assessment and treatment sessions will also be submitted to Chestnut
Health Systems in Illinois (Telephone: 309-451-7700). This is done to make sure treatment staff
complete the forms correctly and to help evaluate the project that funds the services you receive.
The assessment and treatment records information that you provide will be combined with
information from many other individuals to support program evaluation, planning, and research
to better understand and treat the problems faced by youth. We will remove information that
could identif~, you from these combined data files. Examples of the type of identi~ing
information that will be taken out of the combined data file are your name, address, phone
numbers, social security number, driver’s license number, treatment record number, and date of
birth. We also request your permission to audio-record your meetings with staff when they are
doing assessments or therapy. The purpose of these recordings is to review how the staff are
working with you and to give them suggestions for doing a betterjob when necessary. In order
to further protect the confidentiality of your information, Chestnut staff and anyone authorized to
use the combined data set or review audio recordings must sign an agreement to respect your
confidentiality by, a) agreeing never to try to figure out who you are, b) not to report any
information on you as an individual, and c) to abide by federal regulations that protect the
privacy of your treatment records and their use in program evaluation and research (42 C.F.R.,
Part 2, HIPAA).

Consent Form (parent/2uardian version)

Use of GAIN Assessment, Treatment Records, and Audio-Recordin2 Data:

This project is funded by the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration,
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment, a federal agency that funds services to help people with
substance abuse problems. The first and most important use of the assessment and treatment

65

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



records for your child are to help staff help you and monitor how you are doing over time. As
part of the current grant, copies of information your child provided on the GAIN Assesment,
Treatment Records and audio recordings of assessment and treatment sessions will also be
submitted Chestnut Health Systems in Illinois (Telephone: 309-451-7700). This is done to
make sure treatment staff complete the forms correctly and to help evaluate the project that funds
the services your child will receive. The assessment and treatment records information that your
child provides will be combined with information from many other youth to support program
evaluation, planning, and research on how to better understand and treat the problems faced by
youth. We will remove information that could identify your child from these combined data
files. Examples of the type of identifjing information that will be taken out of the combined data
file are name, address, phone numbers, social security number, driver’s license number,
treatment record number, and date of birth. We also request your permission to audio-record
your child’s meetings with staff when they are doing assessments or therapy. The purpose of
these recordings is to review how the staff are working with your child and to give them
suggestions for doing a better job when necessary. In order to further protect the confidentiality
of your child’s information, Chestnut staff and anyone authorized to use the combined data set or
review audio recordings must sign an agreement to respect your child’s confidentiality by, a)
agreeing never to try to figure out the identity of any young person participating in the project, b)
not to report any information on any individual, and c) to abide by federal regulations that
protect the privacy of treatment records and their use in program evaluation and research (42
C.F.R., Part 2, HIPAA).

66

135

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



SMA 170
01/2003

ONLY FOR APPLICANTS APPLYING FOR GRANTS THAT FUND SUBSTANCE
ABUSE TREATMENT OR PREVENTION SERVICES

ASSURANCE
Of Compliance with SAMHSA Charitable Choice

Statutes and Regulations

SAMHSA’s two Charitable Choice provisions [Sections 581-584 and Section 1955 of the Public Health
Service (PHS) Act, 42 USC 290k, et seq., and 42 USC 300x-65 et seq., respectively] allow religious
organizations to provide SAMHSA-funded substance abuse services without impairing their religious
character and without diminishing the religious freedom of those who receive their services. These
provisions contain important protections both for religious organizations that receive SAMHSA funding
and for the individuals who receive their services, and apply to religious organizations and to State and
local governments that provide substance abuse prevention and treatment services under SAMHSA
grants.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

Will comply, as applicable, with the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration’s (SAMHSA) Charitable Choice statutes codified at sections 581-584 and
1955 of the Public Health Service Act (42 U.S.C. “290kk, et seq., and 300x-65) and their
governing regulations at 42 C.F.R. part 54 and 54a respectively.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE

APPLICANT ORGANIZATION DATE SUBMITtED

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE

ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TITLE VI OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964, SECTION 504 OF THE REHABILITATION ACT OF
1973, TITLE IX OF THE EDUCATION AMENDMENTS OF 1972, AND THE AGE DISCRIMINATION ACT OF 1975

The Applicant provides this assurance in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining Federal grants, loans, contracts, property, discounts or
other Federal financial assistance from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

THE APPLICANT HEREBY AGREES THAT IT WILL COMPLY WITH:

1. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Pub. L. 88-352), as amended, and all requirements imposed by or pursuant to the Regulation of the
Department of Health and Human Services (45 C.F.R. Part 80), to the end that, in accordance with Title VI of that Act and the Regulation, no
person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or
be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which the Applicant receives Federal financial assistance from the
Department.

2. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Pub. L. 93-112), as amended, and all requirements imposed by or pursuant to the Regulation of
the Department of Health and Human Services (45 C,F.R. Part 84), to the end that, in accordance with Section 504 of that Act and the
Regulation, no otherwise qualified individual with a disability in the United States shall, solely by reason of her or his disability, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which the Applicant receives
Federal financial assistance from the Department,

3. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Pub. L. 92-318), as amended, and all requirements imposed by or pursuant to the Regulation of
the Department of Health and Human Services (45 C.F.R. Part 86), to the end that, in accordance with Title IX and the Regulation, no person in
the United States shall, on the basis of sex, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to
discrimination under any education program or activity for which the Applicant receives Federal financial assistance from the Department.

4. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (Pub. L. 94-135), as amended, and all requirements imposed by or pursuant to the Regulation of the
Department of Health and Human Services (45 C.F.R. Part 91). to the end that, in accordance with the Act and the Regulation, no person in the
United States shall, on the basis of age, be denied the benefits of, be excluded from participation in, or be subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity for which the Applicant receives Federal financial assistance from the Department.

The Applicant agrees that compliance with this assurance constitutes a condition of continued receipt of Federal financial assistance, and that it is
binding upon the Applicant, its successors, transferees and assignees for the period during which such assistance is provided. If any real property
or structure thereon is provided or improved with the aid of Federal financial assistance extended to the Applicant by the Department, this
assurance shall obligate the Applicant, or in the case of any transfer of such property, any transferee, for the period during which the real property
or structure is used for a purpose for which the Federal financial assistance Is extended or for another purpose involving the provision of similar
services or benefits, If any personal property is so provided, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant for the period during which it retains
ownership or possession of the property. The Applicant further recognizes and agrees that the United States shall have the right to seek judicial
enforcement of this assurance.

The person whose signature appears below is authorized to sign this assurance and commit the Applicant to the above provisions.

Date Signature of Authorized Official

Name and Title of Authorized Official (please print or type)

Please mail form to:
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services Name of Healthcare Facility ReceivinglRequesting Funding
Office for Civil Rights
200 Independence Ave., SW.
Washington, DC 20201 Street Address

City. State, Zip Code

Form HHS-690
1/09

iS7

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Appendix C — Statement of Assurance

As the authorized representative of [insert name ofapplicahi organization]

_______________________________________________________ I assure SAMHSA that all

participating service provider organizations listed in this application meet the two-year
experience requirement and applicable licensing, accreditation, and certification requirements. If
this application is within the thnding range for a grant award, we will provide the SAMHSA
Government Project Officer (GPO) with the following documents. I understand that if this
documentation is not.received by the GPO within the specified timeframe, the application will be
removed from consideration for an award and the funds will be provided to another applicant
meeting these requirements.

• a letter of commitment that specifies the nature of the participation and what service(s) will
be provided from every service provider organization listed in Appendix I of the application,
that has agreed to participate in the project;

• official documentation that all service provider organizations participating in the project have
been providing relevant services for a minimum of 2 years prior to the date of the application
in the area(s) in which services are to be provided. Official documents must definitively
establish that the organization has provided relevant services for the last 2 years; and

• official documentation that all participating service provider organizations are in compliance
with all local (city, county) and State/tribal requirements for licensing, accreditation, and
certification or official documentation from the appropriate agency of the applicable
State/tribal, county, or other governnental unit that licensing, accreditation, and certification
requirements do not exist. (Official documentation is a copy of each service provider
organization’s license, accreditation, and certification. Documentation of accreditation will
not be accepted in lieu of an organization’s license. A statement by, or letter from, the
applicant organization or from a provider organization attesting to compliance with licensing,
accreditation and certification or that no licensing, accreditation, certification requirements
exist does not constitute adequate documentation.)

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

38

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

0MB Approval No.: 4040-0007
Expiration Date: 07/30/2010

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances.
If such is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient Lo pay the non-Federal share
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management
and completion of the project described in this
application.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate1 the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of
1 970 (42 U.S.C. §~4728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded under
one of the I g statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. goo, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C.~I681-
1683, and 1685-1 686), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Previous Edition usable

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d)
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.
S.C. §~6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) §~523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912(42 U.S.C. §~290 dd-3 and 290
ee- 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968(42 U.S.C. §~3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale.
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, Q) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles land Ill of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or
federally-assisted programs. These requirements
apply to all interests in real property acquired for
project purposes regardless of Federal participation in
purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §~l501-1508 and 7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in whole
or in part with Federal funds.

standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97)
Prescribed by 0MB circular A-102

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. SEND
IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §~276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §~327-
333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires
recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the
program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

II. Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and
Executive Order (ED) 11514; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EQ 11738; (c) protection of wetlands
pursuant to EQ 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in
floodplains in accordance with EQ 11988; (e) assurance of
project consistency with the approved State management
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management
Act of 1972(16 U.S.C. §~145l et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §~7401 et seq.); (g) protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523);
and, (h) protection of endangered species under the
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-
205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968(16 U.S.C. §~l271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EQ 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974(16 U.S.C. §~469a-1 etseq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of
human subjects involved in research, development! and
related activities supported by this award of assistance.

is. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of
1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §~2131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §~4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and 0MB Circular No. A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations.”

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.

* SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL * TITLE

~ completed on submission to Grants.gov I I 1
* APPLICANT ORGANIZATION * DATE SUBMITTED

I completed on submzssion to Grants gov

standard Form 4248 (Rev. 7-97) Back

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 0113112009

Application for Federal Assistance SF424 Version 02

k 1.Type ofSubmlsslon:I 2. Type of Application: (Revision, select appropriate letter(s):

~ Preapplication New I
fl Application Continuation - Other (SpeciM

Q Changed/Corrected Application fl Revision I
• 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:

IcomPbdt~ by Grants.gov upon submission.

Sa. Federat Entity Identifier: * Sb. Federal Award Identifier:

r— II
State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: 7. State Application Identifier:

B. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

a. Legal Name: I
* b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): c. Organizational DUNS:

II I
d. Address:

Streotl

Street2:

Cay

County: I
*State: ~

Province:

*CoUntry: USA: UNITED STATES

Zip! Postal Code: (
e. Organizational Unit:

Department Name: Division Name:

~ I I
f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Prefix Ftrst Name

Middle Name:

* Last Name:

Suffix:

Title:

Organizational Affiliation:

* Telephone Number: I Fax Number:

* Email:

14(

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 0113112009

Application for Federal Assistance SF424 Version 02

9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

* Other (specify):

~ 10. Name of Federal Agency:

Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Adminis.

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

j93.243

CFDA Title:

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional and National Significance

* 12. Funding Opportunity Number:

JTI—09—004

‘ Title:

Grants to Expand Substance Abuse Treatment Capacity for Juvenile Drug Courts

13. CompetItion Identification Number:

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):

* 15. DescrIptive Title of Applicant’s Project:

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.

AddAltachment~ ~ l~0~1etéAttact~ents:l [~~

It?—

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 0113112009

Application for Federal Assistance SF424 Version 02

16. congressional Districts Of:

‘ a. Applicant ) I * b. Program/Project

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.

~____________________________ LAdd~!~2~~flLi ILPJetøA1k~2!jn!~t ] j \Jlow Thtlachrnofltj

IT. Proposed Project:

a StartDate I b EndDate

18. Estimated Funding ($):

~ a. Federal I
~ b. Applicant

c. State I
‘dLocal I
~e.Olher I I
‘ f. Program Income -

g.TOTAL I
* 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process~j

H a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on

~ b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.

~ c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.

20 Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (IL Yes provide explanation )I
H Yes No

21. By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certiflcations~’ and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assuranceC and agree to
comply with any resulting terms If I accept an award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)

IL1~R~ I
•~ The list of certifications and assurances, or an intemet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency

specific instructIons.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: *FirstName: I~ 3/5-3 ~*H~*::/--~ 43: :~- ii
Middle Name:

Last Name

suffix:

Title I
Telephone Number: Fax Number

Email J
* Signature of Authorized Representative: Icompeied by Granis.gov upon submissIon. Date SIgned: ~~ieied by Granis.gov upon submission.

Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424 (Revised 10/2005)
Prescribed by 0MB Circular A-i 02

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



0MB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF424 Version 02

* Applicant Federal Debt Delinquency Explanation

The following field should contain an explanation if the Applicant organization is delinquent on any Federal Debt. Maximum number of
characters that can be entered is 4.000. Try and avoid extra spaces and carriage returns to maximize the availability of space.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: El
~ Contract Approval: [1 Status Report: [1

Sheriff - Law EnforcementDepartmentlDivision:
Contact Person:
Title:
Phone Number:

Tracy Miller
Planner
854-6923

SCATTF - Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force
From: 9/1/2009 To: 8/31/2010

ABTPA - Auto Burqlary and Theft Prevention Authority - State of TX

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

New: El I Continuation: ~ Amendment: El
One-Time Award:
Advance: Li

Ongoing Award: EEl
Reimbursement: ~

Federal
Funds

0

Local
Funds

0

County
Match
324,862

324,862
1.00

In-Kind

0

TOTAL

925,363
33,630

0
0

958,993
12.00

Performance Measures
Applicable Depart. Measures
Auto Thefts

Measures For Grant
Training Classes
Public Awareness Present.
Salvage Inspections
Interdiction Operations

Projected
FY09

Measure
186

10
115
10

12/31/08
55

Progress To Date:
3/31/09

7
95
170

6/31/09 9/30/09

200 lit

Auditor’s Office Contract Approval: X Staff Initials: JC____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Approval: X Staff Initials: JC

Projected
FY10

Measure
144

10
115
40
200

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Grant Categories/
Funding Source
Personnel:

State
Funds

Opeiating:
Capital Equipment::

600,501

Indirect Costs:

33,630

Total:
FTEs:

634,131
11.00

c.nwoMr-Iu,.qh~’~,x’,c_c- I~Th?çV(Vfl~.i~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



PBO Recommendation:
This grant application is for $634,031 in state ATPA thuds, with a County ‘cash match” o~
$324,862, which is 33.9% of the total grant project funding. The Travis County portion oft12
“cash match” is $200,198. There are several items the funding agency considers “cash’~, which
Travis County considers “in-kind” funding. For this application, the match wilL be met through:
the contribution of vehicles (including fuel and maintenance) expenses from the 15 participating
counties; a Field Agent from Travis County in the amount of $79,293 that is currently in the FY
09 Budget and is continued in the Sheriff’s FY 10 Base Budget submission; and the payment of
fringe benefits for all personnel.

This application is for the 13th year of finding and the grant period is from September 1,2009
through August 31, 2010. It continues funds for 5 Travis County FTEs. Indirect costs are not
allowed in this grant. There is no other financial obligation required of the County.

PBO concurs with proceeding with this grant application.

I. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The goal of the program is to reduce auto theft rates in the task force area.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

INA

3. County Commitment to the Grant; Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
Matching funds are from Travis County field agent salary and County Agents salars
fringe benefits and vehicles.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

I No - Not allowable

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

r~A~
6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

J Been in existence since 1995.

flVXWI ME I;fl..wweA1S I~r.w .i.ec.,fl S...E.[y Sh.~td~~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The program has been very successful in combining multi-county efforts to combat auto
theft rings and individuals in our part of the State of Texas~

(t~W~C.t~MfrI v~~3hWUICAI_c- PTh,p~Xpc.,,i~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



JAMES N. SYLVESTER
Chief Deputy

GREG HAMILTON
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770
www.tcsheriff.org

PHYLUS CLAIR
Major - Law Enforcement

DARREN LONG
Major — Correcifons

MARK SAWA
Major - Administradon & Support

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Sam Biscoe, County Judge
Honorable Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Honorable Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Honorable Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Honorable Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM: Tracy 3 Miller, Planner

SUBJECT:

Attached is
2009/2010

2009/2010 Auto Theft Prevention Authority Grant Application

our grant renewal application to the Auto Theft Prevention Authority for the
grant cycle.

This will be the thirteenth year of participation by Travis County and the Sheriffs’ Combined
Auto Theft Task Force (SCATTF) in this program. The SCATTF is currently comprised of fifteen
counties (Bastrop, Bell, Blanco, Caldwell, Colorado, Comal, Fayette, Gonzales, Guadalupe, Hays,
Lee, Llano, Milam, Travis, and Wharton) with the Sheriff of each county forming the Advisory
Board of SCATIF.

The grant is in the amount of $958,993. There is a 20% match required amounting to
$191,799. We project our match will be in excess of $320,000 however. The match consists of
one Deputy from Travis County and the fringe salary benefits from all personnel assigned to the
task force.

We appreciate the support the Travis County Commissioners Court has given us in our effort to
reduce crimes against people and property, which are so costly to our citizens and are hopeful
that our application will be fully funded in the upcoming year by the Auto Theft Prevention
Authority.

Cc: Janice Cohoon, County Auditor’s Office
James Connolly, County Attorney’s Office
William Derryberry, P80

it

April 17, 2009

TO:

Safely, Integrity, Tradition of Service

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



APPLICATION FOR STATE ASSISTANCE
AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY (ABTPA) (REV. 1108)

1. For ABTPA Use Only 3. a. Date Submitted b. Applicant Identifier

2. State Program Classification (For ABTPA Use Only) 4. a. Date Received by State b. State Application Identifier

5. Applicant Information
a. Legal Name: c. Organized Unit:

Travis County Travis County Sheriff’s Office
b. Address (give street or P. 0. Box, City, County, State, and Zip Code) d. Name and telephone number of person to be contacted on matters

P0 Box 1748 involving this application (give area code)
Austin, TX 78767 Sergeant Tommy Wooley (512) 854.9735

6. State Payee Identification Number: 7. Type of Applicant (enter the appropriate letter in box)

Ip~
71.46000192 A. State H. Independent School District

B. County I. State Controlled Institution of Higher Learning
C. Municipal J. Private University
D. Township K. Indian Tribe
F. Interstate L. Individual
F. Intermunicipal M. Nonprofit Organization
G. Special District N. Other (specify):

8. Type of Application: 9. Name of Grantor Agency:

1] New Continuation [1 Revision Texas Automobile Burglary & Theft Prevention Authority
4000 Jackson Avenue

If Revision, check appropriate box (es). Austin, Texas 78731
Phone: (512) 374.5101

LI Increase Award ri Decrease Award U Other (specify) Fax: (512) 374.5110
. . Website: www.txwatchyourcar.com:~ Increase Duration U Decrease Duration

10. Title of Project: II. Areas of Prolect Activities (Cities, Counties, States, etc.)
Bastrop, Bell, Blanco, CaIdwell, Colorado, Comal,

Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force (SCATTF) Fayette, Gonzales, Guadalupe, Hays, Lee, Llano,
Milam, Travis, and Wharton Counties

12. Proposed Project 13. Is application subject to review by state executive order 12372 process?

Start Date: 09-01 -2009 YES, this application was made available to the Texas Review and Comment System (TRACS)
for review on

Ending Date: 08-31 -2010 Date

14. Funding Summary: x
Total of a, b, & c must agree with d. NO. U Program is not covered by E. 0. 12372
Note: Please enter whole dollars for the amounts
req uested.

a. Total State Grant Funds $ 634,131 L~1 Program has not been selected by state for review
Requested (ABTPA)

15. Is the applicant delinquent on any federal debt?
b. Cash Match $ 324,862

. ri YES If Yes attach an explanation l~1 NO
c. In-Kind Match $ 0

d. TOTAL(s) $ 958,993
16. To the best of my knowledge and belief, all data in this application is true and correct. The document has been duly authorized by the governing
body of the applicant and the applicant will comply with the attached assurances if the assistance is awarded.
a. Typed name of Authorized Official b. Title c. Telephone Number
Samuel T. Biscoe county Judge (512) 854.9555
d. Signature of Authorized Official e. Date Signed

ABTPA-1

r4?

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

APPLICATION TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description of Proposed Project ABTPA-3

Project Approval Information ABTPA-4

Budget Summary ABTPA-5

Schedule A: Personnel ABTPA-6

Schedule A: Personnel Narrative ABTPA-7

Schedule A: Overtime Narrative ABTPA-8

Schedule B: Contractual ABTPA-9

Schedule B: Contractual Narrative ABTPA-1O

Schedule C: Travel ABTPA-11

Schedule C: Travel Narrative ABTPA-12

Schedule 0: Equipment ABTPA-13

Schedule 0: Equipment Narrative ABTPA-14

Schedule E: Supplies and Direct Operating Expenses ABTPA-15

Schedule E: Supplies and DOE Narrative ABTPA-16

Schedule F: Indirect Cost ABTPA-17

Program Instructions ABTPA-18-19

Problem & Historical Information ABTPA-20

Goals and Objectives ABTPA-21

Functions of Proposed Project ABTPA-22

Evaluation Design ABTPA-23

Designations of Grant Officials ABTPA-24

Special Condition ABTPA-25-32

ABTPA-2

so

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED PROJECT

This section must include a brief description (not exceeding 200 words) of the proposed project.

For continuation, if necessary, of any item on application page ABTPA-1. Identify by number the item
being continued.

This sheet may also be used for any other remarks, at the applicant’s option.

The Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force presently encompasses 15 counties in Central Texas.
This will be SCATTF’s 1 2th year of participation in the Auto Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority
Program. It is the mission of the Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force to reduce auto burglary and
theft related crimes throughout the 15 county region. This has been accomplished through the
collaborative efforts of the agencies comprising the Task Force with support of local community officials
and leaders, business partners, and the public.

There collaborative efforts include our media events and Public Awareness events (VIN Etchings,
H.E.A.T. Registrations, Community Presentations, etc.) and our officer training programs (including
continuing education in the field of auto theft recognition). SCATTF plans to continue efforts to be more
proactive in the following areas;

• Interdiction activities
• Salvage Inspections
• Special Operations
• Chop Shop detection
• Insurance Fraud
• Warrant Arrest / Other
• Burglary of vehicle surveillance

The cooperation of the members of SCATTF has continued to promote more effective communications
among counties and allows the sharing of knowledge and experience among the investigators.

The Task Force is currently comprised of nine Investigators, one Sergeant, and one Senior Office
Specialist! Public Awareness Coordinator.

ABTPA-3

(5(

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY
PROJECT APPROVAL INFORMATION

Item 1.
Does this assistance request require state, Name of Governing Body ______________________

local, regional, or other priority rating? Priority Rating _______________________________

DYes I~1No
Item 2.
Does this assistance require state, or local Name of Agency or Board ____________________

advisory, educational, or health clearance? (Attach Documentation)
DYes I~INo

Item 3.
Does this assistance request require (Attach Comments)
TRACS review?

DYes IENo
Item 4.
Does this assistance request require state, Name of Approving Agency ____________________

local, regional, or other planning approval?
DYes I~No

Item 5.
Is the proposed project covered by an Check One: D State
approved comprehensive plan? D Local

D Regional
o Yes S No Location of Plan __________________________

Item 6.
Will the assistance requested serve a Name of Federal Installation ___________________

federal installation? Federal Population Benefiting from Project _______

DYes SNo
Item 7.
Will the assistance required be on federal Name of Federal Installation —

land or installation? Location of Federal Land ____

D Yes I!! No Percent of Project _________

Item 8.
Will the assistance requested have an See instructions for additional
impact or effect on the environment? information to be provided.

DYes SNo
Item 9.
Will the assistance requested cause the Number of Individuals _______

displacement of individuals, families, Families __________________

businesses or farms? Businesses ________________

0 Yes S No Farms __________________

Item 10.
Is there other related assistance on this See instructions for additional
project (previous, pending, or anticipated)? information to be provided.

DYes SNo
Item ‘11.
Is the project in a designated flood See instructions for additional
hazard area? information to be provided.

DYes SNo

ABTPA4

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

BUDGET SUMMARY

Section A—Budget Summary

‘~ 2 (3) 4
° Budget Categories ~nd~ Cast4 IJiatch lrFKind T~t~I

I A Personnel (Salaries) $600,501 $79,293 -0- $679,794

2 A Personnel (Fringe Benefits) -0- $245,569 -0- $245,569

3 B Contractual -0- -0- -0- -0-

4 C Travel $6,078 -0- -0- $6,078

5 D Equipment -0- -0- -0- -0-

6 E Supplies & Direct Operating Exp. $27,552 -0- -0- $27,552

7 — Total Direct Charges (sum of 1-6) $634,131 $324,862 -0- $958,993

8 F Indirect Costs

g TOTALS (SumofT-8) $634,131 $324,862 -0- $958,993

Section B—Cash and!or In-Kind Match
Enter separately each source of matching funds and the amounts.

Total Match must agree with Line 9, Column 2 above and the total of lines 14 (b) and (c) on
ABTPA-1.

CASH TOTAL $324,862

Source Amount Source Amount

Task Force Counties
general Fund Salary $324,862

TOTAL

Total Program Income (available) $ 66,546

IN-KIND (Total mustagrce with ABTPA-1, Line 14c.) TOTAL

Schedule

A

B

C

ABTPA-5

$324,862

(5-3

D

E

TOTAL MATCH

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE A

PERSONNEL
1. Direct Salaries (1) (2) (3) (4)

Title or Position 1 % of 2 ABTPA ~5I~ In-Kind TOTAL3
Salary Funds

(A) Task Force Sergeant 100 $87,028 -0- -0- $87,028
(B) Public Awareness Coordinator 100 $37,156 -0- -0- $37,156
(C) Field Agent (Bastrop County) 100 $46,500 -0- -0- $46,500
(D) Field Agent (Colorado County) 100 $38,880 -0- -0- $38,880
(E) Field Agent (Comal County) 100 $63,149 -0- -0- $63,149
(F) Field Agent (Guadalupe County) 100 $47,418 -0- -0- $47,418
(G) Field Agent (Hays County) 100 $63,181 -0- -0- $63,181
(H) Field Agent (Travis County) 100 $79,293 -0- -0- $79,293
(I) Field Agent (Travis County) 100 $79,293 -0- -0- $79,293
(J) Field Agent ( Travis County) 0 -0- $79,293 -0- $79,293
(K) Field Agent (Wharton County) 100 $48,603 -0- -0- $48,603

Overtime $10,000 -0- -0- $10,000

TOTAL Direct Salaries $600,501 $79,293 $679,794

2. Fringe Benefits

‘K~fe~ Cash Match In-Kind TOTAL3

FICA $44,318 -0- $44,318

Retirement $73,015 -0- $73,015

Insurance $83,521 -0- $83,521

Other (Explain) — Medicare, unemployment, @
longevity, life insurance, certification $24,950 -0- $24,950

Workers Comp $17,765 -0- $17,765

Fringe related to Overtime (FICA,
Medicare, Retirement, Un Emp, WC) @ 20% $2,000 -0- $2,000

TOTAL Fringe Benefits I_________ $245,569 -0- $245,569

~ TOTAL PERSONNEL BUDGET I________ $600,501 $324,862 $925,363

ABTPA-6

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE A NARRATIVE

1. Include only one position per line. Attach a description of the duties or responsibilities of each
position. (Job posting can not substitute for descriptive narrative for each position.)

2. Percentage of salary to be funded by grant funds.

3. Should reflect employee’s gross salary attributable to the project.

4. Include percent of time on auto theft for each position. (40 hours per week)

TASK FORCE SERGEANT (40 Hours I Weekly):
• Oversees daily operations
• Direct liaison between ABTPA, the Board of Governors of the task force, and the auditor’s office
• Makes sure the grant budget is being properly maintained and allocated
• Responsible for seeing that the goals of the task force, set in the grant, are met in a timely manner
• Making sure the quarterly stats are into the project director to get signed and then to ABTPA
• Over seeing the entire management of the task force
• Liaison between the task force and law enforcement authority within the 15 county region participating

in the task force
• Equipment research and procurement
• Grant administration and reporting
• Overall field operations
• Making sure all inter-local agreements to the Sheriffs, District Attorneys and County Judges are hand

carried to them, getting them signed and turned back into Planning and Research and ABTPA
• Oversee all aspects of the seizure and forfeitures (sales, etc.) by the members of the unit
• Confidential Informant files
• Support Operations
• Strategic planning for resource deployment and organizational objectives
• Scheduling assignments
• Planning and scheduling agents training
• Making office visits to out of county agents offices
• Visiting with Sheriffs within the task force area on a regular basis to keep them informed
• Helping agents achieve their goals
• Helping schedule training in the entire 15 county area for other law enforcement agencies
• Helping with public awareness activities for the entire 15 county area
• Reviewing reports and statistical paperwork from the agents once a month
• Maintaining timesheets for all the agents
• Evaluations
• Reviewing and supervising all search warrants
• Providing guidance and help to all agents
• Assisting in all covert and overt operations
• Intelligence and information sharing
• Targeting hot spots
• Working closely with the other 29 Auto Theft Task Forces within the state of Texas
• Being actively involved with TAVTI and the ABTPA board

ABTPA-7

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE A NARRATIVE

FIELD AGENTS (40 Hours I Weekly, 10 0%):
• Investigates criminal activity related to auto theft primarily, but not limited to, their geographical

areas;
>> Bastrop County Agent — Bastrop and Lee Counties

Colorado County Agent — Colorado and Fayette Counties
Comal County Agent — Comal and Blanco Counties
Guadalupe County Agent - Guadalupe and Gonzales Counties
Hays County Agent — Hays and CaIdwell Counties
Travis County Agents —

A.) SE Travis and Llano Counties
B.) NE Travis and Milam Counties
C.) Western Travis, Bell, and Caldwell Counties
Wharton County Agent — Wharton and Fayette Counties

• Perform Salvage Inspections
• 68-A vehicle inspections
• Locate Chop Shops
• Conduct Training Classes
• Perform covert and overt interdiction assignments
• Planning and conducting surveillance operations for Burglary of Vehicle (BOV’s)
• Writing Search warrants
• Investigate Insurance Fraud and arson cases related to Auto Theft
• Aid in presentation of public awareness events

SR. OFFICE SPECIALIST! PUBLIC AWARENESS COORDINATOR (40 HourslWeekly, 100%):
• Data entry of auto theft related cases
• Answering phones
• Gathers and prepares monthly statistics
• Prepares quarterly reports for ABTPA
• Filing of all paperwork related to but not limited to goals set forth thru the grant
• Conducting public awareness events throughout the 15 county areas
• Coordinates w/local media (TV, Radio, Newspapers and websites within the 15 county areas) for

coverage of public awareness events
• Educates citizens in a 15 county area by attending meetings of service organizations and working

with local businesses
• Prepares monthly reports and submits to the ABTPA
• Prepares requisitions for all equipment, clothing, and office supplies ordered for the task force
• Receives equipment, clothing, and office supplies
• Webmaster for the scattf.org website

ABTPA-7A

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE A - OVERTIME NARRATIVE

REQUIRED NARRATIVE: Provide a brief summary on the use of overtime funds.

1. Include description of work activity to be conducted.

2. Estimate number of hours and cost for overtime activities.

Overtime will be used for burglary of vehicle surveillance and auto theft related surveillance activities as
well as Public Awareness Events related to burglary of vehicle and auto theft. The increased addition of
the BOV responsibilities to the task force with out an increase of resources makes these events
extremely difficult to accomplish without these overtime funds.

We request $10,000 for these activities to cover approximately 234 hours of overtime calculated at 1.5
times the average hourly rate of the Agents assigned to the task force. The calculation is shown below:

Requested Amount $10,000 Equals hours available
(Average hrly wage x time and a half) ($28.43 x 1.5) 234 hours

ABTPA-8

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE B

PROFESSIONAL AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

(1) (2) (3) (4)

Description of Service ABTPA Cash In-Kind TOTAL
Funds Match Match

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(I)

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL AND
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

ABTPA-9

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE B NARRATIVE

REQUIRED NARRATIVE: Briefly describe any anticipated contractual arrangement and work products
expected. Describe basis for arriving at the cost of each line item. Professional services (such as
consultants, trainers, counselors, evaluators, etc.) should be described by type of service, number of
hours, rate per hour, and travel costs, if any.

NIA

ABTPA-1O

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE C

ABTPA-1 I

((4D

TRAVEL ~________

1. Local Travel (1) (2) (3) (4)

Title or Position Miles Traveled ABTPA Cash In-Kind TOTAL
Annually/$Rate Funds Match Match

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

LOCAL TRAVEL TOTAL

2. In-State Travel Specify clearly and use continuation pages if necessary)

ABTPA Cash In-Kind
Purpose Destination Funds Match Match TOTAL

TAVTI Conference Dallas, TX $5,903 $5,903

Dallas Auto Show Dallas, TX $175 $175

IN-STATE TRAVEL TOTAL

Purpose

3. Out-of-State Tra’eI (Specify clearly and use continuation pages if necessary)

Desti nation

$6,078

ABTPA
Funds

Cash
Match

In-Kind
Match

h.

OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL TOTAL

I TOTALTRAVEL BUDGET f_______ $6,O78~

TOTAL

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE C NARRATIVE

REQUIRED NARRATIVE: Briefly describe the applicant’s travel policy (i.e., mileage rates and per diem
rates). Specify purposes for each item of travel. Break out costs of each in-state and each out-of-state
trip to separately show the specific costs of transportation and per diem.

Travis County policy allows the state contracted room rate plus taxes and parking expenses. If no
government rate quoted, the county will pay the quoted room rate from the lodging place. Meal
expenses reimbursed only when the employee is required to be away from home overnight. Per diem
and mileage will be reimbursed in accordance with the Travis County travel policy current at the time of
travel for the purpose of this request. The rates effective April 1, 2009 ($39 per day and 48.50 per mile)
are used.

#of #of Per
Purpose for Travel Persons Nights Travel Diem Lodging TOTAL
TAVTI Conference
Dallas TX.
Oct. 5~_9th 10 5 -0- $2,145 $3,758 $5,903
Dallas Auto Show
Dallas, Tx.
SometimeinWinterin2OlO 1 1 -0- $39 $136 $175

TOTAL 11 6 -0- $2,184 $3,894 $6,078

In-State Travel

TAVTI Conference — One Sergeant, nine Field Agents, and one Public Awareness Coordinator to attend
the conference in Dallas, TX

Lodging for 7 rooms for 5 nights @ $95 per night + 13% tax
Per diem for 10 people at $39 per day for 5 days

Dallas Auto Show — One Auto Theft Detective to attend the Auto Show in Dallas, TX

ABTPA-1 2

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE D

EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

(1) (2) (3) (4)

Equipment Name or Description and ABTPA Cash In-Kind TOTAL
Quantity (Do Not List Brand Names) Funds Match Match

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(I)

(J)

(K)

(L)

(M)

(N)

(0)

(P)

(Q)

TOTAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

ABTPA-1 3

1~-

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE D NARRATIVE

REQUIRED NARRATIVE: Briefly describe the use of equipment and the cost of each line item.

NIA

ABTPA-1 4

iL3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE E

SUPPLIES AND DIRECT OPERATING EXPENSES

(1) (2) (3) (4)

Directly Charged Supplies and ABTPA Cash In-Kind TOTAL
Other Operating Expenses Funds Match Match

(A) Fuel and maintenance for public
awareness vehicle $7,456 $7,456

(B) Cell phones $3,696 $3,696

(C) Air cards for computers $5,400 $5,400

(D) Confidential Informant Funds $5,000 $5,000

(E) Public Awareness Funds $6,000 $6,000

(F)

(G)

(H)

(I)

(J)

(K)

(L)

(M)

(N)

(0)

(P)

~(Q)

TOTAL SUPPLIES AND DIRECT
OPERATING EXPENSES $27,552

ABTPA-1 5

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE E NARRATIVE

REQUIRED NARRATIVE: Briefly describe the basis for arriving at the cost of each line item AND THE
USE OF EACH ITEM.

Confidential Funds — Confidential Funds will be used in accordance with Travis County Sheriff’s Office
Policy. All funds will be tracked and reported. These funds may be used for the following:

• Undercover I Surveillance use including expenses that are incurred during and approved
operation. Receipts are to be obtained when possible.

• Informant payments include expenses for meals, drinks, and lodging (approved by the Task
force Sergeant) when necessary for the security of the operation. When additional funds are
needed, the request is routed through the supervisor.

• The Task Force Sergeant will determine payment for information based upon the type of
crime, quality and quantity of information.

• These guidelines are subject to adjustment. More (or less) may be paid to the informant
based on the danger to him I her, active involvement, etc. Officers receiving the informant
funds from other sources will follow the guidelines of the ABTPA and the Travis County
Sheriff’s Office.

Public Awareness Funds — Public Awareness funds will be used to purchase items to be used to
increase public awareness about auto burglary and vehicle theft within our 15 county area. Our
public awareness coordinator attends and participates in community events within our 15 county
area such as community gatherings, and fairs and festivals. Vehicle crime is listed as the nation’s
number one property crime costing an estimated $7.6 billion each year. By promoting public
awareness with said items we can help reduce crimes in these areas. To date we have VIN
etched 844 vehicles.

We would purchase items such as:
• Golf hats
• Koozies
• Magnetized clips
• Tote Bags
• Cell phone holders
• Billboards
• Media outreach
• Parking lot signs
• Cinema advertising

Cell phone Service I Airtime — Cost is $44 per month, x 7 units, x 12 months ($3,696) — some counties
provide cell phones for their agents. These are to be used to conduct task force business.

Wireless Airtime for Laptops — Cost is $45 per month, xlO units, x 12 months ($5,400)— one county
provides wireless access to their agent. To be used by agents to access e-mail and the internet (to
conduct task force business).

Public Awareness Vehicle — Funds for fuel and maintenance. The vehicle is used to tow the Public
Awareness trailer.

ABTPA-1 6

f~5

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE F NARRATIVE

Currently ABTPA does not fund indirect costs, except for the Council of Governments agencies.
Applicants may not use option (A) without having an official cost allocation plan developed in accordance
with 0MB Circular No. A-87. The amount may be entered as ABTPA funds or cash match for those
applicants having such an approved plan.

NIA

ABTPA-1 7

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

(Instructions)

To be considered for funding, a proposed grant project:

1. Must address a problem that is clearly identified, is measurable and is supported by relevant
statistical evidence;

2. Must minimize duplication or overlapping of existing programs;
3. Must have a design wherein the activities and goals are realistic and attainable;
4. Preferably should, but is not required to, be innovative in its concept/ design/operation; (a project is

considered innovative if it provides a new and different strategy or approach that prevents, deters,
intervenes, or stops a criminal act from occurring);

5. Must have a cost structure which is realistic when compared to its goals;
6. Must cooperate and coordinate its activities with other appropriate agencies/projects;
7. Must include measures to assure that it demonstrates cross-cultural awareness in all project activities

and in its staffing and training; and
8. Must include a proposed evaluation design that provides relevant data to measure the effectiveness

of the project and a plan for performing such evaluation.

Accordingly, the Program Narrative must present the information by which the eligibility and merit
of the project can be assessed. Applications will be scored and ranked numerically, for funding
consideration, according to the congruence of the project with the criteria stated above. At a
minimum, the five sections of the Program Narrative must include the following information:

1. PROBLEM STATEMENT & HISTORICAL INFORMATION: (Please limit information to 2 pgs)
• Provide an assessment of the auto theft problem in the areas of coverage and what efforts have been

undertaken to address it.

a. Describe and document trends of the problem and the need that makes this grant necessary.
(e.g., cite 3 years of UCR data)

b. Identify the target population and the geographic target area.

c. Describe existing activities that address the problem.

d. Describe the extent to which this project will duplicate or overlap existing activities, and why that (if
any) is necessary.

e. Provide and cite accurate statistical date for problem in project area.

ABTPA-1 8

Ire:)

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

(Instructions Continued)

2. PROPOSED GOALS & OBJECTIVES:
• The applicant must provide specific goals and objectives for the project that are consistent with the proposal.

The goals should reflect the overall impact that you intend the project to attain.
• The objectives should explain how the goal will be accomplished. The activities described should support

the goal and be Specific, Measurable, Action-oriented, Realistic, and Time-oriented.
• The applicant must include a goal that addresses auto theft, auto burglary, and crime prevention that you

intend the project to attain.

a. Describe the specific goals of the project.

b. Describe the proposed activities of this project. Include any quantifiable data by which project
activities can be measured.

c. Describe how the project will impact the stated problem.

d. Describe the functions of significant personnel involved.

e. Describe proposed plan for auto theft crime prevention, education and training.

3. FUNCTIONS OF PROPOSED PROJECT:
The functions of the project should:

• Identify the target population, the estimated number of persons to be served, and the service
needs to be met by this project.

• Describe the applicant’s experience or qualifications.

• Describe how this project will cooperate/coordinate activities with other appropriate
agencies/projects.

• Describe in what way (if any) is this project innovative and what methods taken to assure that the
project demonstrates cross-cultural awareness in all project activities and in its staffing and
training.

4. EVALUATION DESIGN:
• The program evaluation should indicate how the applicant will assess the success of the project

and the extent to which the strategy achieved the project’s goals and objectives.

a. Describe the design of a plan for local evaluation of this project.

b. Cite relevant data that will be used to measure the effectiveness of this project.

c. Describe the mechanism to evaluate the program’s progress.

ABTPA-1 9

1(i~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

1. Problem Statement and Historical Information (See Instructions on page 17)

2007 Theft Statistics:

• Every 5 seconds, a motor vehicle is stolen in the United States, and every 2.5 seconds, a
burglary of a vehicle occurs.

• Texas motor vehicle thefts statewide fell 1.8% in 2007 from 2006, according to the DPS Uniform
Crime Reports. In 2007, 94,026 vehicles were reported stolen in Texas.

The data for the SCATTF region is shown in the table below.

2007
OFFENSES POPULATION OFFENSES

The Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force region is a hub of crossroads between Mexico and states
north along the IH-35 corridor and US Hwy 59 as well as, to the East and West, IH-10 and US Hwy 290.
In 1997, with the aid of the ABTPA Grant, Travis County initiated the first regional effort to combat auto-
related criminal activity and has continued to focus on those efforts ever since.

Comparing data from 2005-2007, the numbers of reported vehicle thefts have increased 5.1% while the
population has increased 10.2% in the 15 county region of the SCATTF. However, the reported vehicle
thefts had decreased 4.2% from 2005-2006. A partial explanation of the increase between 2006 and
2007 would be the rise of stolen Ford F-250’s, Dodge 2500’s, etc. to be used for illegal human
transportation.

COUNTY POPULATION OFFENSES POPULATION
2005 2006

Bastrop 69,874 135 72,110 106 74,108 104

Bell 255,351 459 264,247 560 261,571 509

Blanco 9,251 2 9368 4 9,364 3

caldwev 36,143 32 36,502 48 41,123 39

colorado 21,109 34 21,324 24 20,883 16

Comal 94,928 136 100,399 119 106,754 133
Fayette 22,883 13 23,176 6 22,614 10

Gonzales 19,598 6 20,142 7 19,692 5

Guadalupe 100,897 135 105,808 135 111,115 118
Hays 121,817 214 128,549 150 136,076 176

Lee 16,808 19 16,994 12 33,385 20

Llano 14,777 17 14,994 10 15,397 16

Milam 25,619 28 26,072 26 25,424 27

Travis 895,432 2,866 925,145 2,810 948,241 3,246

Wharton 42,278 90 42,732 63 41,492 52

TOTALS 1,746,765 4,186 1,807,562 : 4~O80 1,867,239 4,474

ABTPA-20

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The map below shows the geographical target area of the task force. The members of the task force
continue to educate the citizens of the SCATTF jurisdiction that encompasses urban counties such as
Hays and Travis Counties where more thefts are likely to occur and rural counties including Blanco,
CaIdwell, Lee, Llano, and Wharton, etc... where theft rings and chop shops can go undetected more
easily.

T

The most effective tool in the prevention of auto theft is education and the SCATTF has worked
diligently and successfully over the past several years to educate the public and other law enforcement
agencies in auto theft prevention techniques. The Task Force teaches classes in Basic Auto Theft
Recognition and Specialized Auto Theft Recognition (Heavy Equipment Auto Theft Recognition [Heavy
Equipment, boats, APis, etc]).

VIN Etchings and H.E.A.T. Registrations throughout the 15 county region are an important component of
the SCATTF’s Public Awareness Program, as well as other media events.

ABTPA-20A

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The Task Force uses a Field Training Program to assist incoming agents with their specialized training.

The program consists of a six month hands on training, doing a variety of tasks under the supervision of
an experienced Auto Theft Agent. The intention is for new agents to have six months specialized training
prior to being released into his I her new assignment.

Teamwork and cooperation are keys to the success of the Task Force. Each agent is physically located
within the county they are employed by and all assist with contiguous counties. Through the efforts of
the Public Awareness Coordinator and the agents, numerous Public Awareness events are scheduled
every year and have resulted in the task force reaching many small communities throughout the 15
county regions. Sheriff’s in the region have expressed appreciation to the Task Force for the Public
Awareness Program events conducted and welcome more in the future. SCATTF also has a very good
working relationship with the Austin Police Department’s Auto Theft Interdiction Unit, the Texas
Department of Transportation (Investigators), DPS MVTS and other Auto Theft Task Forces. Several
Task Force members are also TAVTI board members and directors.

It should be noted that the Sheriff’s that participate in this Task Force give back. They pay for their
Agents fuel, maintenance and insurance on Task Force vehicles. They also cover the fringe benefits for
their Agents. Our Sheriff’s have a vested interest in this program. They believe in it and see how it is
working to better all of those involved.

ABTPA-20B

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

2. Goals and Objectives (See Instructions on page 18)

Our goals for this grant year will be to decrease auto thefts with training, public awareness and
interdictions. We will also focus on burglary of vehicle related activities as well.

TRAINING:

The SCATTF will continue to reach out to the smaller law enforcement agencies throughout the region.
Agents have already conducted eight classes for the current grant year. The SCATTF understands that
such training is necessary, although time intensive, in combating auto thefts in our area and will continue
to provide the classes throughout the region.

INTERDICTIONS I ENFORCEMENT:

The SCATTF will work additional day and night time surveillance in areas known to have a high number
of incidents of auto burglaries as well as conduct sting operations.

Major highways used to transport stolen vehicles through the state of Texas are within the SCATTF
region. The task force provides interdictions on these roadways. The types of interdictions include
working license and weight areas, “operation gateway” at border towns, stationary parking lots, boat
ramps, hotel parking lots, mall parking lots, highways, etc. The task force has participated in various
operations.

The above picture was taken March 24. It is the storage lot at the Comal County Sheriff’s Office.
All trailers were seized at interdictions

PUBLIC AWARENESS:

The Public Awareness Coordinator and agents continue to enhance the task force effectiveness by
coordinating various auto burglary and theft awareness projects such as VIN Etchings, H.E.A.T.
Registrations, local neighborhood watches, and joint projects with other agencies, radio, television, and
newspaper promotions. During the first six months of this grant period, 95 Public Awareness
Presentations have been conducted. Patrol Officers continue to hand out pamphlets that were created
by the Task Force explaining what to expect when your car is broken into or stolen.

ABTPA-21

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

ThE SHERIFFS COMBI ED AUTO THEFITASK ORCE
and THE COMAI. COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

R

H. ~ ;m

be.~

-I

Example of flyer used to advertise upcoming events that are either posted in business’s in the area of the
upcoming events or on light poles in the neighborhoods

INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS:

The 15 county regions have more than 130 licensed salvage yard operations. There are also an
indeterminate number of unlicensed operations within the combined jurisdiction. Every operation is
fertile ground for disposal of stolen autos and component parts. These are also prime sites for obtaining
VIN plates for use in clandestine shop re-identification schemes.

The following is a list of the types of salvage inspections that SCATTF conducts:

A. Unlicensed Salvage Yards
B. Licensed Salvage Yards
C. Auto Body I Repair Shops
D. Wrecker I Storage Yard
E. Garage and Mechanic Shops

F. Auto Auctions
G. 68-A Inspections for the public
H. Used Car Lots
I. Auto Crushers

ABTPA-21A

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

4 Recovered Stolen from a LoJack Hit on 03130109

Three Yamaha Street Racers I Two Honda Motocross recovered around the 1st of the Year

.~: ~

/

• ... .

.-

~.

a • .

— • •~ ~ • ~

• -*•.•..

-

~tP~1 - .

p. - ~ ,,~,._ •-_- ~.

.4 .~ -- ~r;~- - .~-‘ .‘

~ it ~- ..

-, •.~ ~. •~. ~ .~: ~ ....,~.,.
• ~J• ~ • ~ .•, •-,• ,. •~-~ ,. •~ —

~•4___ ~~

.~fr•
~

~

~ :~‘~ ~

I

- 71 - •

White Box Trailer missing the VIN Plate I Top hat trailer — Both trailers were recovered
during 68-A inspections

ABTPA-21 B

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

In addition to the items listed above, the following are also part of the program:
• Covert Interdiction — SCATTF implements covert operations throughout the area for the

identification and apprehension of those involved in auto related criminal activity, recovery of
property and prosecution of perpetrators in criminal auto burglary/theft activity.

• Overt Interdiction — SCATTF currently conducts special operations such as widespread auto
interdiction, target interdiction and special assignments. Some of these special assignments
include targeting particular areas where high levels of auto theft related criminal activity occurs.

The SCATTF removes most of the jurisdictional limitations, which thieves use against law
enforcement, by allowing officers to cross county lines when investigating auto theft and motor
vehicle related crime. Because the SCATTF has inter-local agreements with the included counties,
the task force is able to operate smoothly and with joint effort. The SCATTF hopes that efforts will
help auto theft decline in our jurisdictions, however, growth in the region continues to make this a
challenge. While the population has increased by 10.2% from 2004 thru 2007, the reported vehicle
thefts in the region has decreased by 4.2% indicating that the joint efforts of the SCATTF agencies
and the Auto Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority are making a difference. This being the
thirteenth (l3th) year of participation in the grant process shows the commitment that the Sheriff’s
and County Officials in the participating counties have in wanting to reduce auto theft and their
related crimes including Burglary of Vehicles.

Currently, the SCATTF includes a Sergeant, who oversees daily operations, manages the
investigators and civilian staff, assists with cases and provides training to the employees. The
Sergeant is also the direct liaison with ABTPA, the 16 Sheriff’s that comprise SCATTF, TAVTII and
other vital organizations. The Sergeant works closely with the investigators assisting them in
meeting their goals, targeting “hot spots”, reviewing all reports, statistics, paperwork (search
warrants), covert and overt operation planning, intelligence and information sharing and assisting in
public awareness projects.

The function of the field agents/investigators is to investigate criminal activity related to auto theft
primarily in their geographical locations/areas. Among the activities they perform are salvage
inspections, 68-A inspections, locate chop shops, conduct training classes, perform covert and overt
surveillance, presentation of public awareness events and much more. In the past year there has
been an increase in the number of 68-A inspections that are being conducted by the agents. In
Wharton County in the past few months, the agent has been averaging forty-one 68-A’s per month.
The SCATTF agents are currently the only officers in their 15 county region performing 68-A
inspections.

The Public Awareness Coordinator/Sr Office Specialist does date entry of auto theft and burglary
related cases, answers phones, prepares mthly and quarterly statistics and reports, conducts the
Public Awareness Events and much more.

Crime prevention, education, and training will continue to be a major focus of the task force. These
goals will be accomplished through public awareness presentations (VIN Etchings, H.E.A.T.

ABTPA-21 C

J95

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

Registrations), media releases, and our website (www.scattf.org) to reach the most citizens possible to
educate them on the problems, causes of, and solutions to Auto Burglary and Auto Theft.

Continued training instruction by our agents will enable SCATTF to reach law enforcement officers
throughout the 15 county region to educate and partner with them to help lower Auto Burglary and Auto
Theft in Texas.

3. Functions of the Proposed Project (See Instructions on page 18)

The target population includes a 15 county area with a combined population of more than 1.8 million and
includes both rural and urban counties. The population of this area is projected to increase by more than
162% in the next 35 years. Counties such as Bell, Hays, and Travis are more urban and Auto Burglaries and
Thefts are more likely to occur in these counties. Counties such as Blanco, Colorado, Lee, and Liano are
more rural where theft rings and chop shops could easily go undetected.

As outlined below, the SCATTF is on schedule to meet or exceed all goals set for the current year.

Goals for Completed in Percent ofSCATTF Performance Measures FY09 first 6 months goals completed

Training Classes 10 7 70%
Public Awareness Presentations 115 95 83%
Salvage Inspections 40 10 25%
Interdiction Operations 200 131 66%
Chop Shop Identifications 7 5 71%
Vehicle Inspections — Other 1300 3816 294%
Public Reached thru media, mail outs, etc. 500,000 1,101,830 220%
Render Assistance to other Agencies 600 1,091 182%
68-A’s 300 372 124%
Auto Burglary Surveillance Operations 10 6 60%
Warrant Arrest 10 21 210%
Cases Worked by Task Force Agents 1300 630 48%
Vehicles Recovered by Task Force Agents 700 329 47%

The extensive Field Training Program that the Task Force has shows the commitment of SCATTF to raising
the education level of all officers in the task force so they in-turn can pass their knowledge onto other officers
and the citizens that we serve.

It is due to the experience, qualifications and dedication of the task force agents and the public awareness
coordinator that the task force is able to accomplish their objectives year after year, decrease the number of
auto burglaries and auto thefts, and serve the citizens of the counties in which we operate and the State of
Texas through our cooperative partnerships with other agencies and task forces.

The SCATTF has been an innovative program with task force counties working together to combat auto
burglary and auto theft crime. Each Sheriff who provides an agent to SCATTF has expressed pleasure with
the work performance and cohesiveness it provides. The task force enables counties to have a focused and
cooperative effort on a specialized segment of crime, yet is tailored to meet the needs of each participant.

ABTPA-22

(‘)42

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

The task force continuaNy works with other agencies within the state. These operations and cooperation
allow the task force agents to learn from and teach others making them more effective and fostering
relationships that assist in the sharing of information to help combat auto burglary and auto theft not only in
our area but the state as a whole.

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards mandates all licensed officers participate in a
cultural awareness class at a minimum of every other year. Federal law requires that a Racial Profiling Form
be completed on all custody stops made.

4. Proposed Evaluation Design (See Instructions on page 18)

An important aspect in evaluating a program of this type Is whether the participating agencies (Sheriff’s)
perceive the program as one that is worthwhile in their county and whether all counties are coordinating
efforts with each other for the good of all involved. To receive feedback from the Sheriff’s, there have
been and will continue to be bi-yearly Board of Governor’s meetings to discuss agenda items relevant to
this project. Minutes from each meeting are recorded and all present are invited to speak on any item of
interest. We have found that the attendance of board members helps foster and build relationships.
These relationships lead to a quick resolution of issues that cross territorial boundaries historically
difficult to cross.

We will continue to keep monthly stats to track the progress of the unit and monitor the crime statistics of
our region and the state and country as a whole to ensure that we are continuing to make a difference in
the fight against auto burglary and auto theft. Our goals for the 2009-2010 grant periods are in the chart
below:

A Goals for Goals forctivity FY 08-09 FY 09-10

Training Classes 10 10
Public Awareness Presentations 115 115
Salvage Inspections 40 40
Interdiction Operations 200 200
Chop Shop Identifications 7 7
Vehicle Inspections — Other 1,300 1,300
Public Reached thru media, mail outs, etc. 500,000 500,000
Render Assistance to other Agencies 600 600
68-A’s 300 300
Auto Burglary Surveillance Operations 10 10
Warrant Arrest 10 10
Cases Worked by Task Force Agents 1,300 840
Vehicles Recovered by Task Force Agents 700 585

ABTPA-23

r7’2

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

PROGRAM NARRATIVE

This past year we were unable to keep our Burnet County Agent due to lack of funds. In January 2009 both
the agent and the county were transferred to the Heart of Texas Task Force. The Sheriff’s Combined Auto
Theft Task Force and the Heart of Texas Task Force share joint inter-local agreements with Burnet County.
With the Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force losing the Burnet County agent we decreased our goals
for cases worked and vehicles recovered for the FY09 grant.

ABTPA-23A

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

DESIGNATION OF GRANT OFFICIALS

ABTPA rules require that three persons be designated to the positions of Authorized Official,
Project Director, and Financial Officer for the purposes of administering a grant. The Project
Director and the Financial Officer may not be the same person, but under extenuating
circumstances, one person may otherwise fill two positions. In accordance with the criteria and
definition of responsibilities set forth in the Financial and Administrative Requirements section
of the ABTPA Grant Application and Administration Guidelines governing submission of this
application, the following designations are made:

APPLICANT: Travis County

PROJECT TITLE: Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force (SCATTF)

Mr. Tommy Wooley
Project Director (Type or Print)

Ms. Susan Spataro
Financial Officer (Type or Print)

Sergeant, Travis County Sheriff’s Office
Title and Agency

P0 Box 1748
Business Address (Street or P. 0. Box)

Austin 78767
City Zip

County Auditor, Travis County
Title and Agency

P0 Box 1748
Business Address (Street or P. 0. Box)

Austin 78767
City Zip

512.854.91251512.854.9164 (fax)
Telephone and Fax Numbers

Mr. Samuel T. Biscoe
Authorized Official (Type or Print)

County Judge, Travis County
Title and Agency

P0 Box 1748
Business Address (Street or P. 0. Box)

Austin 78767
City Zip

512.854.9555 I 512.854.9535 (fax)
Telephone and Fax Numbers

ABTPA-24

1~)’5’

512.854.9735 I 512.854.7410 tfax~
Telephone and Fax Numbers

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT CERTIFICATION

The Grantee hereby assures and certifies compliance with Subchapter II, Part A of the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA), 42 U.S.C., Sections 12131-12134, and Department of Justice ADA
regulations, 28 CFR Part 35.

Authorized Official Date

Travis County
Grantee

Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force
Project Title.

ABTPA-25

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

Non Supplanting Certification

I certify that the programs proposed in this application meet all the requirements of the Texas

Civil Statutes, Article 4413(32a), §6(a)(7), (a) Texas Civil Statutes, Article 4413(32a), §6(a)(7),

requires that state funds provided by this Act shall not be used to supplant state or local funds.

Public Law 98-473 requires that federal funds provided by that Act shall not be used to supplant

state or local funds.

I further certify that ABTPA funds have not been used to replace state or local funds that would

have been available in the absence of ABTPA funds. The certification shall be incorporated in

each grantee’s report of expenditure and status of funds referred to under §57.3(6) of this title

(relating to Adoption by Reference).

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL DATE

Travis County
GRANTEE

ABTPA-26

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENT

The attached digest of your grant application represents the Automobile Burglary & Theft
Prevention Authority Board’s approved amount. The digest represents budgeted amounts only
and does not approve any items that conflict with the participating agency’s personnel,
procurement, travel, or local government code policies and procedures.

The grantee will be responsible in determining that the following requirements are being met
prior to the release of funds:

1) Salaries are in accordance with local policy of the participating agencies.

2) Personnel are classified in accordance with the needed qualification for the position.

3) Fringe Benefits are in accordance with local policy of the participating agencies.

4) Travel Policy is in accordance with the travel policy of the participating agencies.

Authorized Official Date

Travis County
Grantee

ABTPA-27

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM CERTIFICATION

I, _________________________________, certify that:

This agency employs fewer than 50 people; therefore, the __________________

(Agency)

is not required to file an equal opportunity program in accordance with 28 CFR 42.301 ~
!~•~ Subpart E.

or

This agency employs 50 or more people and has received or applied to the Automobile
Burglary & Theft Prevention Authority for total funds in excess of $25,000; therefore, the

County of Travis has formulated an equal employment opportunity
(Agency)

program in accordance with 28 CFR 42.301 et seq., Subpart E and that it is on file in the
office of:

Linda Moore Smith Director Human Resources
(name) (title)

P0 Box 1748, Austin, TX 78767
(address)

for review or audit by an official of the Automobile Burglary & Theft Prevention Authority
as required by relevant laws and regulations.

PROJECT TITLE: Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force

Authorized Official (signature) Project Director (signature)

Date Date

ABTPA-28

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

ASSURANCES

A Grantee and the Applicant hereby makes and certifies that as grantee, it and any subgrantee
shall comply with the following conditions:

1. A grantee and subgrantee must comply with ABTPA grant rules and UGMS.

2. A grantee and subgrantee must comply with Texas Government Code, Chapter 573, by
ensuring that no officer, employee, or member of the applicant’s governing body or of the
applicant’s contractor shall vote or confirm the employment of any persons related within the
second degree of affinity or the third degree of consanguinity to any member of the
governing body or to any other officer or employee authorized to employ or supervise such
person. This prohibition shall not prohibit the employment of a person who shall have been
continuously employed for a period of two years, or such period stipulated by local law, prior
to the election or appointment of the officer, employee, or governing body member related to
such person in the prohibited degree.

3. A grantee and subgrantee must insure that all information collected, assembled or
maintained by the applicant relative to a project will be available to the public during normal
business hours in compliance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 552, unless otherwise
expressly prohibited by law.

4. A grantee and subgrantee must comply with Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, which
requires all regular, special or called meeting of governmental bodies to be open to the
public, except as otherwise provided by law.

5. A grantee and subgrantee must comply with Section 231 .006, Texas Family Code, which
prohibits payments to a person who is in arrears on child payments.

6. No health and human services agency or public safety or law enforcement agency may
contact with or issue a license, certificate or permit to the owner, operator or administrator of
a facility if the license, permit or certificate has been revoked by another health and human
services agency or public safety or law enforcement agency.

7. A grantee and subgrantee that is a law enforcement agency regulated by Texas Government
Code, Chapter 415, must be in compliance with all rules adopted by the Texas Commission
on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education pursuant to Chapter 415, Texas
Government Code or must provide the grantor agency with a certification from the Texas
Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education that the agency is in
process of achieving compliance with such rules.

ABTPA-29

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

ASSURANCES (continued)

8. When incorporated into a grant award or contract, these standards assurances contained in
the application package become terms or conditions for receipt of grant funds. Administering
state agencies and local subrecipients shall maintain an appropriate contact administration
system to insure that all terms, conditions, and specifications are met. (See Section .36
for additional guidance on contract provisions.)

9. A grantee and subgrantee must comply with the Texas Family Code, Section 261 .101 which
requires reporting of all suspected cases of child abuse to local law enforcement authorities
and to the Texas Department of Child Protective and Regulatory Services. Grantees and
subgrantees shall also ensure that all program personnel are properly trained and aware of
this requirement.

10.Grantees and subgrantees will comply with all federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination.
These include but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §~ 1681-1683, and 1685-1686), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps and
the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1974, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §~ 61 01-61 07), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the
Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91 -61 6), as amended,
relating to the nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; (g) §~ 523 and
527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. 290 dd-3 and 290 ee-3), as amended,
relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. § 3601 et seq.), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the
sale, rental or financing of housing; (I) any other nondiscrimination provisions in the specific
statute(s) under which application for Federal assistance is being made; and (j) the
requirements of any other nondiscrimination statue(s) which may apply to the application.

11. Grantees and subgrantees will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-Bacon
Act (40 U.S.C. §~ 276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §~ 276c and 18 U.S.C. §~ 874),
and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §~ 327-333), regarding
labor standards for federally assisted construction subagreements.

12. Grantees and subgrantees will comply with requirements of the provisions of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (P.L. 91 -646) which provide
for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a
result of Federal or federally assisted programs. These requirements apply to all interests in
real property acquired for project purposes regardless of Federal participation in purchases.

ABTPA-30

(85

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

ASSURANCES (continued)

13. Grantees and subgrantees will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Political Activity Act
(5 U.S.C. § 7321-29) which limit the political activity of employees whose principal
employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

14. Grantees and subgrantees will comply with the minimum wage and maximum hours
provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act and the Intergovernmental Personnel Act
of 1970, as applicable.

15. Grantees and subgrantees will insure that the facilities under its ownership, lease or
supervision which shall be utilized in the accomplishment of the project are not listed on the
Environmental Protections Agency’s (EPA) list of Violating Facilities and that it will notify the
Federal grantor agency of the receipt of any communication from the Director of the EPA
Office of Federal Activities indicating that a facility to be used in the project is under
consideration for listing by the EPA. (EO11738)

16. Grantees and subgrantees will comply with Article IX, Section 5 of the state appropriations
act which prohibit the use of state funds to influence the outcome of any election or the
passage or defeat of any legislative measure.

AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

ASSURANCES CERTIFICATION

I certify that the programs proposed in this application meet all the requirements of the Texas
Automobile Burglary & Theft Prevention Authority Program, that all the information presented is
correct, and that the applicant will comply with the provisions of the Automobile Burglary &
Theft Prevention Authority and all other federal and state laws, regulations, and guidelines. By
appropriate language incorporated in each grant, subgrant, or other document under which
funds are to be disbursed, the undersigned shall assure that the applicable conditions above
apply to all recipients of assistance.

Authorized Official Date

ABTPA-31

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



AUTOMOBILE BURGLARY & THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY

SPECIAL CONDITION

INDEPENDENT ANNUAL AUDIT CERTIFICATION

The grantee hereby assures compliance by itself and its applicable sub-recipients (contractors) with the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996, PL 104 - 156 and, particularly, with the requirements of 0MB Circular A-133 as follows (check one):

1. X Grant(s) expenditures of $300,000 or more in federal funds - An annual single audit by an independent
auditor made in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 0MB Circular A-133.

2. _______ Grant(s) expenditures of $300,000 or more in state funds - An annual single audit by an independent
auditor made in accordance with the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Standards (UGCMS).

3. _______ Grant(s) expenditures of less than $300,000 in federal funds - Exempt from the Single Audit Act.
However, ABTPA may require a limited scope audit as defined in 0MB Circular A-133.

4. _______ Grant(s) expenditures less than $300,000 but $50,000 or more in state funds - A program-specific audit.

5. _______ Grant(s) expenditures less than a total of $50,000 in state funds - Financial Statements audited in
accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GASS).

NOTE: Grantees exempt from the Single Audit Act requirements (i.e. those expending less than $300,000 in total federal financial assistance)
are prohibited from charging the cost of a Single Audit to a Federal Award.

Authorized Official (Signature) Financial Officer (Signature)

/ / / /
Date Date

Travis County SA-TO1-10069
Grantee Organization Grant Number

Regardless of items checked above, the grantee should, within 60 days following the date of the grant award, furnish the following
information:

1. The identity of the organization conducting the audit.
2. Approximate time audit will be conducted.
3. Audit coverage to be provided.

ABTPA-32

s~7

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



&

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: LI

Department/Division: I Historical Commission
Contact Person/Title: I Barry HutchesonlChair, Travis County Historical Commission
Phone Number: I 512-892-4938

A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural Properties in Northeast Travis
County

From: 10/1/2008 To: 9/30/2010
National Park Service, with coordination through the Texas Historical
Commission

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_EH_______

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Tnitials:_MG_____

Performance Measures
A licable De art. Measures
Historical Resourcs Surve

Projected
FY09

Measure
1

Pro ress To Date:
12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09

1

Projected
FY10

9/30/09 Measure
1

Measures For Grant

Outcome Im act Descri tion

Outcome Im act Descri tion

Grant Title:

Grant Period:
Grantor:

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

One-Time Award:
Advance: LI

New: ~ I Continuation: LI Amendment: LI

Grant Categories?
Funding Source
Personnel:

Federal
Funds

I Ongoing Award: LI

Operating:

State
Funds

I Reimbursement: LI

Capital Equipment:

Local
Funds

5,000

Indirect Costs:

County
Match

Total:
FTEs:

In-Kind

5,000

TOTAL

3,500

0

1,500
0

10,000

0 3,500

0

1,500
0

10,000
0.00

Mj.SI.I1(.,rrfl~K.Iic~I7WYQ9’Omn( Sunrn~,y Sb.d 09 o’nInd.ppo~nI.dco

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Outcome Impact Description

M~aff Cunc.aaUc~l71.FYO9~;nm SWNrS,y Sbc~ O9coqnct.p1wo.~I.doc

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



PBO Recommendation:
This is a grant contract for the Historical Commission to conduct a survey of rural properties in
Northeast Travis County. A $3,500 cash match is included in their FY09 Adopted budget to
satisfy the requirements of this grant. This is a one time award with no continuing obligations
for the County. PBO recommends approval of this contract.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
Travis County has been designated a Certified Local Government by the Texas Historical
Commission since 2003. Part of the responsibility of the CLG is charged to develop quality
programs and participate in the state’s preservation process. This includes local preservation
training,surveys ofhistoric resources, preparation of preservation plans and National Register of
Historic Place nominations. The majority of the grant funds for this program is supplied by the
National Park Service, with distribution and supervision by the Texas Historical Commission.
The Travis County Historical Commission coordinates this work through its CLG Committee.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
This specific grant terminates with the completion of the project report. Future projects are
developed on a regular basis and will require grant support from the County and/or other local
sources to meet the needed match for grant funds.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
A county match is required, funded through budget changes to the County Historical Comission.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
Yes.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
No. The Travis County Historical Commission will, on occasion, request monies to match
federal project grants for our Certified Local Government responsibilities.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
This will be the third county historic resources surveys contracted for and completed under the
CLG program coordinated by the Travis County Historical Commission. We anticipate
additional projects in the future. ______________

Mj~IT Cm lX.tj.~I7WYO9~3m,~ Sumnary 5d09.rrltr.daflnnI.drm

I’I’D

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The CLG work is encouraged and supported by the Texas Historical Commission to fulfill the
historic preservation goals for Travis County and the State.

~L’SI.fl Cuw K.ilc~I7WVO9WimN Sun.,? SIwel 09 conlraclqprnl.doc

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
real places telling real stories

GRANT CONTRACT
TX-09-028

I. PARTIES

The parties of this contract are the Texas Historical Commission, an agency of the State of Texas, hereinafter
referred to as Commission; and Travis County hereinafter referred to as Grantee.

II. PURPOSE

This contract is entered into pursuant to a grant made to the Commission for fiscal year 2009 by the
U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service, under the provisions of the National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966, P.L. 89-665 (16 U.S.C. Sec. 470 f). This grant is made for the purpose of funding a
project or projects to be undertaken by Grantee as a participant in the Certified Local Government program.

III. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

The following services are to be provided within the contract period on a schedule to be agreed upon by the
parties to this contract. However, the services designated with specific deadlines must comply with those
deadlines.

The Grantee shall undertake and complete the project or projects as set out in the Project Notification (with
detailed budget). Products developed under this agreement must conform to the expectations of the Commission
and the Project Proposal, as stipulated in Attachment B.

Project personnel employed by subcontract by the Grantee to perform services under this contract shall meet the
Standards for Professional Qualifications as outlined in 36 CFR 61 (Attachment C), and be employed by
competitive procurement. Regulations of the U.S. Department of the Interior strictly prohibit unlawful
discrimination in federally-assisted programs on the basis of race, color, and/or national origin. Therefore the
Grantee must sign DI Form 1350 (Attachment D) and return signed form to the Commission with this contract.
In all cases the person(s) employed by subcontract by the Grantee to complete the work specified in this
contract must meet with the approval of the Commission. The professional staff hired must also contact the
Commission’s Certified Local Government staff prior to commencing work.

IV. AMOUNT OF THE CONTRACT

The total amount of this contract shall not exceed $5,000.00. The Commission shall reimburse the
Grantee exclusively from U.S. Department of the Interior grant-in-aid funds for historic
preservation (Certified Local Government), and this contract is subject to the availability of those
funds.

RICK PERRY, GOVERNOR •JON T. HANSEN, CHAIRMAN F. LAWERENCE OAKS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
P.O. BOX 12276 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2276 • P 512.463.6100 F 512.475.4872 • TDD 1.800.735.2989 • www.tIic.stateJt~’u~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



V. DOCUMENTATION AND PAYMENT

Grantee may submit to the Commission, for its approval, a properly completed invoice for services rendered in
compliance with all requirements of the contract as specified in the Reimbursement Request Procedures and
Required Records (Attachment F). Grantee will provide invoices to the Commission as costs are incurred and
work is completed, but not more frequently than monthly.

Reimbursement to the grantee shall be on a matching basis as outlined in the Project Notification’s Budget
section, subject to receipt of funds from the National Park Service and successful completion of all project work
activities. The Commission agrees to pay the grantee up to $5,000.00 in federal funds. The grantee agrees to
contribute matching share, either donated services or cash match, for a minimum total of $5,000.00 or 50% of
eligible costs, whichever is less.

Such payments shall be made as requested for services actually rendered, or ifmutually agreed, in one lump
sum upon completion and approval of all the requirements set forth in this agreement. It is further agreed that a
sum not to exceed 25% of the total granted sum will be retained by the Commission until all stipulated materials
and the Grantee submits properly documented reimbursement requests. Within thirty (30) days of the
Commission’s receipt of Grantee’s authorized invoice for services rendered, Commission shall pay Grantee the
authorized amount.

Subject to the limitations of the contract, the Commission’s payments will be made in accordance with the
Texas Prompt Payment Act.

VI. PERIOD

This contract shall commence on October 1, 2008 and shall terminate on September 30, 2010. It is further
agreed that all materials stipulated in Attachments A and B and all reimbursement requests shall be submitted to
the Commission by October 31, 2010.

It is further agreed that the Grantee will provide written quarterly updates on the Grant Product Quarterly
Report Form (Attachment E) to the Texas Historical Commission on the progress of the grant product. Each
update will outline the tasks and expenses completed on the project and provide a timeline and status of the
overall project. The Grant Product Quarterly Report Form (Attachment E) will be due on April 30, 2009,
August 30, 2009, December 31, 2009, April 30, 2010, and August 30, 2010.

Contract amendments may be executed between October 1, 2008 and December 15, 2010 at the option of the
Commission.

VII. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The Grantee is a political subdivision of the State of Texas. It is expressly understood and agreed that any
subcontractor is an independent contractor and not an employee of the Texas Historical Commission. The

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Grantee or any subcontractor shall not be considered the agent, the servant, or the employee of the Commission
for any purpose whatsoever.

VIII. OWNERSHIP OF PRODUCTS OF THIS CONTRACT

All material, concepts and products produced, developed or conceived by the Grantee during or arising out of
the contract shall remain the property of the Commission. The Grantee shall have an unrestricted right to use
any or all materials so produced, developed, or conceived at no additional cost; in addition, Two (2) copies (one
bound hard copy and one electronic copy archival CD or DVD-R) of all publications and videos are to be
supplied to the Commission before final reimbursement is made. All materials published, printed, or used for
public distribution funded in whole or in part by the this grant shall note the following on the materials:

This project was funded in part through a Cert~fled Local Government Grantfrom the National Park Service,
US. Department ofthe Interior, as administered by the Texas Historical Commission.

The contents and opinions, however, do not necessarily reflect the views andpolicies ofthe Department ofthe
Interior, nor does the mention oftrade names or commercialproducts constitute endorsement or
recommendation by the Department of the Interior.

This program receives Federalfundsfrom the National Park Service. Regulations ofthe US. Department ofthe
Interior strictly prohibit unlawful discrimination in departmental Federally Assisted Programs on the basis of
race, color, national origin, age or handicap. Any person who believes he or she has been discriminated
against in any program, activity, orfacility operated by a recipient ofFederal assistance should write to:
Director, Equal Opportunity Program, US. Department ofthe Interior, National Park Service, P.O. Box 37127,
Washington, D.C. 20013-7127.

IX. TERMINATION

Either party to this contract may terminate by giving seven days written notice to the other party. In the event
notice of termination is given, all work by Grantee shall cease and no amount shall be paid by the Commission
for work performed following receipt of notice of termination by Grantee. Grantee shall be paid for all work
performed prior to the notice of termination in accordance with the terms of the contract. Final invoices shall be
submitted to Commission not later than 30 days following the date of termination of this contract.

X. APPLICABLE LAWS

This contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the rules
and policies of the Commission. All projects funded under the Certified Local Government program must meet
the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards. The Standards can be accessed at the National Park Service web site:
www.nps.gov/history/local-law/arch_stndso.htm.

~q~t

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



XI. AUDIT

The Commission may audit the Grantee’s records to verify the costs or expenses incurred in the performance of
this contract or may, at its option, require an audit of the Grantee’s records by an independent accounting firm,
at Grantee’ expense, or by Federal auditors to verify costs or expenses incurred in the performance of the
contract. The Grantee shall keep accurate financial records available for audit three years from project end date.
In addition to the terms detailed in this Agreement, all federal requirements governing grants (Office of
Management and Budget Circulars A-87 or A-122, A-102 or A-i 10, A-133, and A-128) are applicable.

XII. ATTACHMENTS

The following documents are included in and shall be a part of this contract for all purposes:

Attachment A: Project Notification

Attachment B: Expected Products

Attachment C: 36 CFR 61, Standards for Professional Qualifications

Attachment D: DI Form 1350, Civil Rights Assurance

Attachment E: Grant Product Quarterly Report Form

Attachment F: Reimbursement Request Procedures & Required Records

This contract is the entire agreement between the parties. Any changes, deletions, extensions, or amendments to
this contract shall be in writing and signed by both parties to the contract. Any other attempted changes,
including oral modifications, written notices that have not been signed by both parties, or other modifications of
any type, shall be invalid. In some cases, adjustment of the contractual requirements may be necessary pursuant
to recommendations by the Certified Local Government Program, Texas Historical Commission, with the
approval of the U.S. Department of the Interior.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



The parties to the contract accept the terms of this contract. Persons signing are expressly authorized to obligate
the parties to the terms of this contract.

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION:

Mark Wolfe, Chief Deputy Executive Director
Typed Name & Title

Date

GRANTEE:

BY:
Signature

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge
Typed Name & Title of Chief Elected Official

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

~
igna e

. Thrash, Assistant Attorney General
Typed Name & Title

~ /~-/~
Date

Signature

~4oQ

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TITLE: Cultural Resources Survey, Rural Northeast

PROJECT NOTIFICATION

AREA AFFECTED BY PROJECT:
Travis County

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10,21,25

TOTAL PROJECT COST:
50% FEDERAL SHARE:
50% NONFEDERAL SHARE:

GRANTEE:
1. SUBGRANTEE:

Contact:
Address:

512.463.5997
512.463.3805

Bill Hamilton
Travis County
2505 Bettis Blvd.
Rollingwood, TX 78746-5703

2. MATCHING SHARE:
Donor: Grantee
Source: Travis County
Kind: Local
Amount: $ 5,000.00

3. BuDGET:

Primary Consultant
Secondary Consultant
Supplies/Equipment
Photography/Printing
Volunteer Time
Total

IN-KIND
$
$
$
$
$ 1,500.00
$ 1,500.00

CASH MATCH
$ 2,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 400.00
$ 100.00

FEDERAL
$ 3,000.00
$ 1,500.00
$ 400.00
$ 100.00
$
$ 5,000.00

TOTAL
$ 5,000.00
$ 2,500.00
$ 800.00
$ 200.00
$ 1,500.00
$ 10,000.00

4. PURPOSE: To complete a historic resources survey of the rural area of northeast Travis County. A previous grant project for the City
of Manor pointed out the need to collect information on the rural resources in the area that might be impacted by possible
future expansion of Pflugerville, Manor, and Elgin.

5. BEGINNING & ENDING DATES: 10/1/08 - 9/30/10

6. No program income will be generated.

2009 CLG MASTER.xls, TRAVIS CO. 09, 4/24/2009

GRANT NUMBER: TX-09-028

STATE CONTACTS:
Derek Satchell:
Megan Koch:

$10,000.00
$ 5,000.00
$ 5,000.00

Travis County

TYPE:
PRE -

DEVELOPMENT:

NEW: X REVISION:

YES: NO: X

Phone: 512.328.1850
Fax: 512.328.7460

or Barry Hutcheson, Chair
Travis County Historical Commission
5803 Burrough Dr.
Austin, TX 78745
Bhutch1965@aol.com
512.892.4938
N/A

$
$ 3,500.00

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ATTACHMENT B

EXPECTED PRODUCTS OF HISTORIC RESOURCES SURVEY AND INVENTORY
PROJECTS

Surveys are a process of identifying and gathering data on a community’s historic resources. In as
comprehensive a manner as possible, surveys document all potentially historic buildings, objects,
structures, sites and districts within a given geographical boundary. Surveys assign high, medium
or low priority rankings to these resources. Initial identification is followed by a phase that
concentrates on high priority properties, generally those which may be eligible for inclusion in
the National Register of Historic Places. Such resources are of significance in American history,
architecture, archeology and culture, and generally are more than 50 years of age. The full range
of products for a historic resources survey includes the following, with representative samples
appended.

Two (2) copies (one bound hard copy and one electronic copy archival CD or DVD-R) of
the report and all photographic documentation, maps, etc. shall be submitted.

• A Texas Historic Sites Inventory Form must be provided for every NRHP-eligible (e.g.
individual or contributing to a district) property in the survey area. Utilize the THC
survey database form (in Microsoft Access software format).

• Photo documentation for all surveyed sites must be provided. Black & white
photographic prints in 35mm format shall be used. One contact sheet and one completed
Photo Index sheet must accompany each roll of film. Sample forms are attached. In
addition, a second set of digital images are encouraged which shall include all NRFIP
eligible properties and representative streetscapes. Digital format shall consist of: JPEG
or TIFF; 300dpi resolution; 1200xl800 in size; and submitted on archival CD or DVD-R.
Proper identification of each view must be provided with all photo documentation.

• Detailed Maps must identify the location of all surveyed properties and districts. Local
maps (preferably with building footprints) or USGS 7.5 series maps may be used to
identify clearly surveyed sites and their site numbers. A figure for the total number of
acres surveyed must also be provided. Maps developed using GIS data is encouraged but
not required.

• A Final Report must outline the survey’s purpose and methodology. In addition,
observations about the background history of the area, patterns of settlement,
development trends and resource distribution shall be included. Results should discuss
analysis, implications and recommendations for local, state and federal historical
designation and other appropriate preservation methods. This report must be in
conformance with the attached US. Secretary ofthe Interior’s Guidelinesfor
Ident~flcation.

All of the above-mentioned products become the property of the THC upon completion of the
grant project. Survey and inventory projects may modify the full range of products, as specified
by the attached Project Proposal.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ATTACHMENT C

STANDARDS FOR PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

To insure that appropriate historical, architectural, archeological and cultural properties are
identified for public benefit through grant-in-aid assistance, the following minimal professional
standards for historical, architectural and archeological documentation have been established by
the Preservation Assistance Division of the National Park Service. Persons supervising grant
projects must be professionally qualified in accordance with 36 CFR 61 as follows:

Appendix A to Part 61
Professional Qualifications Standards

In the following definitions, a year of full-time professional experience need not consist of a
continuous year of full-time work but may be made up of discontinuous periods of full-time or
part-time work adding up to the equivalent of a year of full-time experience.

(a) History. The minimum professional qualifications in history are a graduate degree in history
or closely related field; or a bachelor’s degree in history or closely related field plus one of the
following:

(1) At least two years of full-time experience in research, writing, teaching, interpretation or
other demonstrable professional activity with an academic institution, historical organization or
agency, museum, or other professional institution; or

(2) Substantial contribution through research and publication to the body of scholarly
knowledge in the field of history.

(b) Archeology. The minimum professional qualifications in archeology are a graduate degree in
archeology, anthropology, or closely related field plus:

(1) At least one year of full-time professional experience or equivalent specialized training in
archeological research, administration or management;

(2) At least four months of supervised field and analytic experience in general North American
archeology; and

(3) Demonstrated ability to carry research to completion.

In addition to these minimum qualifications, a professional in prehistoric archeology shall have
at least one year of full-time professional experience at a supervisory level in the study of
archeological resources of the prehistoric period. A professional in historic archeology shall

(more)

1qq

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ATTACHMENT D

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TUE INTERIOR
CIVIL RIGHTS ASSURANCE

As the authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant agrees that, as a condition to receiving
any Federal fmancial assistance from the Department of the Interior, it will comply with all Federal laws relating to
nondiscrimination. These laws include are not limited to: (a) Title VI of Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d-
1), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin; (b) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicap (c) the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age;
and applicable regulatory requirements to the end that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race,
color, national origin, handicap or age, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity conducted by the applicant. THE APPLICANT HEREBY
GIVES ASSURANCE THAT it will immediately take any measures necessary to effectuate this agreement.

THIS ASSURANCE shall apply to all aspects of the applicant’s operations including those parts that have not
received or benefited from Federal fmancial assistance.

If any real property or structure thereon is provided or improved with the aid of Federal fmancial assistance extended
to the Applicant by the Department, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant, or in the case of any transfer of such
property, any transferee, for the period during which the real property or structure is used for a purpose of which the
Federal fmancial assistance is extended or for another purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits.
If any personal property is so provided, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant for the period during which it
retains ownership or possession of the property. In all other cases, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant for the
period during which the Federal financial assistance is extended by the Department.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, loans,
contracts, property, discounts or other Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Applicant by
the Department, including installment payments after such date on account of applicants for Federal fmancial
assistance which were approved before such date.

The Applicant recognizes and agrees that such Federal financial assistance will be extended in reliance on the
representations and agreements made in this assurance, and that the United States shall have the right to seek judicial
enforcement of this assurance. This assurance is binding on the Applicant, its successors, transferees, assignees, and
sub-recipients and the person whose signature appears below who is authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of
the Applicant.

BY: Travis County Judge

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE

Travis County

APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION DATE SUBMITTED

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION MAILING ADDRESS BUREAU OF OFFICE EXTENDING ASSISTANCE

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ATEACUMENT E

Certified Local Government Grant Product Quarterly Report

This report is due on April 30, 2009, August 30, 2009, December 31, 2009, April 30,
2010 and August 30, 2010.

CLG Community:

Grant Number:

Project name/type:

Consultantlcontactor (if one) Name: ___________________________________
Phone: ________________________________
Email: ___________________________________

Local CLG contact Name: _________________________________
Phone: ___________________________________
Email: _________________________________

What is the current status of the grant project? Please explain the progress of the project.

List any possible roadblocks to the project or adhering to the project timeline.

What specific questions do you have that may be answered by the Texas Historical
Commission CLG program? If you have an issue that requires immediate attention,
please call Derek Satchell at (512) 463-5997.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ATTACHMENT F

REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST PROCEDURES AND REQUIRED RECORDS

The required reimbursement procedures and format are found in this chapter. Requests for payment must be
accompanied by complete documentation, including receipts for all expenses and all products identified in the
approved Application. Non-federal or match share should be documented in the same method as federal
expenditures. Acceptable documentation must show:

1. invoices in the name of the CLG;

2. invoice dates within the project/contract period;

3. purchase price compatible with the estimated budget costs;

4. purchase(s) relevant to the scope of the project/contract;

5. copies of properly endorsed cancelled checks (both front and back);

6. evidence that invoices were properly approved for payment including evidence that discounts and other
credits were deducted and evidence that merchandise/services were received;

7. copies of daily time records including supervisor’s verification of time worked, and evidence of
employees’ rates of pay including justification for rates paid;

8. evidence that work was accomplished in accordance with the terms of the grant agreement and evidence
that the method for selecting professional services was accomplished in accordance with federal
procurement requirements.

Grant participants should maintain any other documentation that might be useful to an auditor in verifying the
propriety of the procedures used and compliance with federal and state regulations.

CLG’s must retain financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records pertinent to
a grant for a period of three years or until an acceptable audit has been performed and resolved. The three-year
retention period begins from the date of the submission of the final expenditure report. The grant participant
will provide access to, and the right to examine, all records, books, papers or documents related to the grant to
authorized representatives of the Texas Historical Commission. Only items listed in the approved Budget and
Application will be approved for payment.

Under the “Single Audit Act of 1984,” a single, comprehensive, organization-wide audit of local governments
receiving any federal funds will be conducted. Governments that receive $100,000 or more in federal funds
from all sources during their fiscal year will be required to have a single audit. Governments receiving between
$25,000 and $100,000 federal assistance have the option of having a single audit or complying with any
applicable audit requirements of the individual grants they have received. Governments receiving less than
$25,000 are exempt from the act. The CLG is responsible for covering the cost of the audit.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Time Sheets

Each employee or volunteer engaged in activities to be claimed against the grant must submit a time
sheet signed by the employee/volunteer and the supervisor. Such records must show the actual hours
worked, date worked and the specific duties performed. The records should also indicate the basis for
determining the rate of the volunteer’s contributions. Employees can claim their regular hourly wage.
Time sheets must certif~’ no other federal funds were used to pay salaries and that their salaries were not
used as match for other federal grants.

Volunteers must claim a reasonable wage rate. Professionals may claim their standard professional wage
if volunteering professional services. In any case, hourly wages may not exceed the maximum rate of
$74.92/hour. A sample volunteer time sheet is attached under miscellaneous forms attached.

Travel

The miscellaneous forms include a travel record. This identifies traveler, dates of travel, mileage,
lodging, costs of meals and other miscellaneous travel expenses. Receipts for all expenses are required.
See attached allowable travel rates for limits.

Miscellaneous Expenses

Proper documentation for miscellaneous expenses includes that information identified in the beginning
of this attachment. Following this attachment are additional sample records for miscellaneous volunteer
costs.

Subcontracts

All services and products must be procured according to federal procurement standards set forth in
0MB Circulars A-87 and A-i 12. If the government is not doing the actual work, it muse execute a
contract with the subgrantee — i.e., professional consultant, local historical society, individuals, etc.

All subcontracts must include the Assurances for Consultants and Subcontractors, attached. A very
simple letter of agreement to be used as a guide is found in Attachment C. Since each local government
may have different requirements, the appropriate local official should review this letter.

A copy of the contract between the CLG and a subgrantee must be sent to the SHPO for audit purposes.

Payment Schedule

Reimbursement payments to the CLG will be made according to the schedule outlined in the contract:

(a.) after an acceptable billing and final product have been approved by the SHPO; and

(b.) when federal funds become available to the State.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



6. If there is more than one activity identified under the grant, each expense must be attributed to a specific
activity to evaluate actual costs versus proposed costs. For example, if a grant funded both National
Register nominations and survey, the billing must show each expense allocated to either nominations or
survey.

7. For your guidance, the following is the checklist used by the SHPO to evaluate a CLG’s billing:

_____ (a.) Signed invoice from the local government to the SHPO with federal tax identification number._____ (b.) Copies of vendors’ invoices showing evidence that:

i. invoices are in the name of the CLG.
ii. invoice dates are within the project period.
iii. purchase price is compatible with the estimated budget cost.
iv. purchases are relevant to the project’s scope.

_____ (c.) Copies of receipts or properly endorsed cancelled checks (front and back)._____ (d.) Evidence of approved extensions and amendments to CLG subcontracts._____ (e.) Evidence that invoices were properly approved for payment including:

i. evidence that discounts and other credits were deducted.
ii. evidence that merchandise/services were received.

_____ (f.) Copies of daily time records (including supervisor’s verification)._____ (g.) Evidence of employees’ rates of pay (including justification for rate paid), and verification no

other federal funds are used for this purpose.

_____ (h.) Evidence that work was accomplished in accordance with the terms of the grant Memorandum of

Agreement (final project report or products) and records to document the process are submitted).

______ (i.) Evidence that the method for selecting professional services was in accordance with Federal

procurement requirements.

_____ (j.) Comparisons schedule showing proposed costs vs. actual costs.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ALLOWABLE TRAVEL RATES

The Commission will reimburse a participant traveling for purposes of the program when identified in the
Application. Since travel allowances may vary among federal, state or local organizations, a traveler will be
reimbursed the lowest allowed amount. Check with a representative of your local government to verify local
rates. Receipts for all expenses must accompany request for reimbursement.

Lodging: $85/night

Mileage: $.445/mile

Meals: $36/day

MISCELLANEOUS FORMS

The following are versions of time sheets, travel records and donated materials fonns. Although it is not
necessary to use these specific forms, it is necessary to record the name of the laborer, name of supervisor, date
of donation to ensure it falls within the grant period and value of donation on any form used. If desired, SHPO
staff will review any proposed format to ensure compliance with these requirements.

~D5

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Historic Preservation Commission

VOLUNTEER’S NAME

TIME SHEET

Totals

PROJECT OR ACTIVITY EXPENSES

Date Project number Item (attach receipt) Amount

Date

Project 1:
Project 3:

Project 2:
Project 4:

I certify that the work donated towards the completion of this project was not used as match for any other
project and that it was completed during the grant period.

Volunteer Date

Date Project Project Project [ Hours X Rate = Total

MILEAGE RECORD

Project number Odometer Start Odometer Finish Total Miles X $.445

Supervisor Date

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



BILLiNG STATEMENT FORMAT

[Date]

TO: Texas Historical Commission
P.O. Box 12276
Austin, TX 78711-2276

FROM: [Name & Address of Certified Local Government]
TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: _____________

RE: CLG Billing

Enclosed is documentation to support a billing for $[amount] to cover work done under the grant contract
number TX-08-[XXX] dated [initial date of contract] for [activity] as identified in the Project Notification
received as part of the contract. I certify no other Federal ftmds were used for either the match or actual
expenditures incurred during the execution of this project.

Please send the above amount to:

[Name & Address of CLG andlor department to receive funds]

PROPOSED ACTUAL

Federal Match Federal Match

Activity

Activity

Activity

Sincerely,

______________________________________ (Original Signature)

[Name]
[Title/Office]

Enclosures:
time sheets
receipts
cancelled checks or copies of bank statements
copies of final products

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



DONATED LABOR TIME SHEET

Project Name

Name of Volunteer Type of Work Performed

Hourly rate based on

A person donating time to a project will be paid at minimum wage unless professionally skilled in the work being performed on the
project (photographer taking pictures or data entry done by skilled person). Wheu this is the case, the wage rate lie individual is
normally paid for performing this service may be charged to the project.

DATE DESCRIPTION OF WORK ~~ER OF
HOURS X RATE =

Value of Donation:

I certif~’ that the work donated towards the completion of this project was not used as match for any other
project and was completed during the grant period.

Signature of Volunteer Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

2O~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TRAVEL RECORD

DATE AND TIME ORIGIN! OTHER
MEALS LODGING TRANSPORTATION

~ OF DEPARTURE DESTINATION (IDENTIFY)

Totals:

Auto miles: miles X $.445/mile =

Total Amount for Travel:

Traveler

Supervisor

Enc.: Receipts

Name:

Purpose:

Date

Date

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Project Name

Donor

VALUE OF DONATED MATERIAL AM) EQUIPMENT

Date ofDescription of Material Donated Fair Value Basis of Value
Donation

Total Value of Donation:

Signature of Donor Date

Project Supervisor Date

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



ASSURANCES FOR CONSULTANTS OR SUBCONTRACTORS

The consultant or subcontractor will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-3 52 and all
requirements imposed by or pursuant to the Department of the Interior Regulations (43 CFR 17) issued pursuant
to that title, to the end that, in accordance with Title VI of that Act and the Regulation, no person in the United
States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which the consultant
or subcontractor receives financial assistance from Department of the Interior, National Park Service, and
hereby gives assurance that it will inmiediately take any measures to effectuate this agreement.

This Assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal grants, loans,
contracts, property discounts, or other federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the
consultant or subcontractor, including installment payments after such date on account of arrangements for
federal financial assistance which were approved before such date. The consultant or subcontractor recognizes
and agrees that such federal financial assistance will be extended in reliance on thc rcpresentations and
agreements made in this assurance, and that the United States shall reserve the right to seek judicial
enforcement of this assurance. This assurance is binding on the consultant or subcontractor, its successors,
transferees, and assignees, and the person or persons whose signature appear below are authorized to sign this
assurance on behalf of the consultant or subcontractor.

DI 1350 Addendum. Also agrees to comply with the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 and all requirements imposed by or pursuant to these titles, to the end that, no person in the United
States shall, on thc grounds of age or handicap be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefils of, or
be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which the consultant or
subcontractor receives financial assistance from the National Park Service, and hereby gives assurance that it
will immediately take any measures to effectuate this agreement.

18 USC 1913. No part of the money appropriated by any enactment of Congress shall, in the absence of express
authorization by Congress, will be used directly or indirectly to pay for any personal service, advertisement,
telegram, telephone, letter, printed or written matter, or other device, intended or designed to influence in any
manner a Member of Congress, to favor or oppose, by vote or otherwise, any legislation or appropriation by
Congress, whether before or after the introduction of any bill or resolution proposing such legislation or
appropriation; but this shall not prevent officers or employees of the United States or of its departments or
agencies from communicating to Members of Congress on the request of any Member of Congress, thorough
the proper official channels, requests for legislation or appropriations which they deem necessary for the
efficient conduct of the public business.

Whoever, being an officer or employee of the United States or of any department or agency thereof, violates or
attempts to violate this section, shall be fined not more than $500 or imprisoned not more than one year, or
both; and after notice and hearing by the superior officer vested with the power of removing him, shall be
removed from office or employment. (June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 62 Stat. 792.)

DI 1954. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion. Lower Tier
Cover Transactions.

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and
Suspension, 43 CFR Part 12, Section 12.5.10, Participants’ responsibilities. The regulations were published as
Part VII of the May 26, 1988 Federal Register (pages 19160-19211). Copies of the regulations are included in
the proposal package. For further assistance in obtaining a copy of the regulations, contact the U.S. Department

~JI

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



of the Interior, Acquisition and Assistance Division, Office of Acquisition and Property Management, 18th and
C streets, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20240.

(1) The prospective lower tier participant certified, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its
principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Consultant/Subcontractor Date

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

[deck One: Application Approval: D Permission to Continue: D
I Contract Approval N Status Report D
Department/Division: I Criminal Justice Planning (MHPD) / Justice and Public Safety
Contact PersonlTitle: I Kimberly Pierce, Planning Manager
Phone Number: 854-4764

Travis County Mental Health Public Defenders Office
From: 10/1/2009 I To: I 9/30/2010

Texas Task Force on Indigent Defense

Local
Funds

0

TOTAL
558, 280

66,720
0
0

625, 000*
8.00

Auditor’s Office Review: N Staff Initials:________

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_______

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure
Total Legal Cases Accepted 500 44 26 500
Total Social Work Cases 1,200 49 37 1,200
Accepted

It should be noted that the MHPDO is currently installing a case management software package
and is currently unable to track some of the information such as cases diverted from jail or the
court system. The Office has contracted with DefenderData and the database and reporting
capability are near completion. To date, the Office has been tracking its data on an Excel
spreadsheet; the new system will be available soon to provide a fhll complement of performance
indicators.

,t-\suIrrn’x.~,,swv,,~

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

One-Time Award: N
Advance: N

New: LI Continuation: N Amendment: LI

Grant Categories/
Funding Source

Federal
Funds

Personnel:

Ongoing Award: LI

State
Funds

Operating:

Reimbursement: El

Capital Equipment:

223,312

Indirect Costs:

C’ountj’
Match

26,688

Total:

In-Kind
334,968

FTEs:

40,032

0 250,000
8

375 ,00~ 0

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



PBO Recommendation:

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fUnd the grant match? Please explain.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ The program does not have an indirect cost allocation as per terms of the grant.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant fUnding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed fUnding mechanism: (1) Request additional fUnding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

~t’S!.ffrK,tf.’55’FVc~ fl.~p.I~.’flEPI)o ANT St~IMARY xW)9s:~

This is a grant contract to continue the Mental Health Public Defender program through FY10.
The grant requires a $375,000 cash match for FY10 (the match increases $125,000 every year
until the County assumes the entire cost of the program- which at this time is $625,000). This
match has been included in Criminal Justice Planning’s FY10 budget target. PBO recommends
approval of the contract.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The Mental Health Public Defender Office (MHPDO) provides legal representation to those who
have been charged with a crime, are indigent, and have been diagnosed with an Axis-I mental
illness. This five year program, fUnded by a grant from the Texas Task Force on Indigent
Defense (flFID) and Travis County, has been filly staffed and operation since November 2007.
This grant award covers FY2O1O, the third full year of the program.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The total program cost is $625,000. According to the grant provisions, Travis County is to
provide matching funds at 20% the first year, 40% the second year, 60% the third year, and 80%
the fourth year. The balance for each year will be fUnded by the TFID. FY2O1O will be the third
year of the grant; therefore, the county match will be 60% or $375,000. The TFID contribution
of the grant is $250,000.

The County will provide a $375,000 match from the General Fund for FY 2010. In FY 2011, the
TFID contribution will be $125,000 and the County match will be $500,000.

The County will formally evaluate the effectiveness of the Mental Health Public Defender Office
to determine if the program will continue after the grant has ended. If continuation is
recommended, the County will identify full funding for the program at that time. The MHPDO is
also under contract with George Mason University to complete an outcome evaluation during
FY20 10.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



As fUnding for mental health and mental retardation services has been cut, many people who
have been unable to obtain needed community services have migrated to the criminal justice
system. Many of these people are indigent and require court-appointed counsel. However, few
criminal defense attorneys have the expertise to adequately address mental health or mental
retardation issues and fewer still have the support they need to connect their clients to social
services and treatment options. More important, there is no institutional voice within the criminal
justice system for defendants with mental illness or mental retardation. As a result, programs that
would help get and keep these defendants out of the criminal justice system are not developed.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The MHPDO office will aid in the County’s effort to more effectively manage the jail
population, as well as provide continued assistance to mental health defendants. In June 2005,
the Travis County criminal court judges established a MH Wheel, which currenily consists of 10
lawyers who are specially trained to deal with defendants with serious mental health issues. The
development of the MH Wheel has improved the quality of representation provided to indigent
defendants with serious mental health issues. However, many wheel attorneys are the first to
admit that they do not have the resources to address their clients’ legal issues, and, at the same
time, get their clients what they most need — access to medication and/or services while in j all
and a connection to services and treatment in the community once they are released.

Staffed with attorneys, social/case workers, and two administrative positions, the MHPDO can
represent clients in their criminal cases, while at the same time, connecting them to available
services and treatment options. In addition, the MHPO supports the Mental Health (MH) Wheal
attorneys in their effort to provide this type of holistic representation to their clients. The office
also seeks out systemic solutions to get and keep defendants with mental illness or mental
retardation out of the criminal justice system.

The office tracks several performance measures that indicate volume and types of both legal and
social work cases; types of referral; case dispositions; and attorney and case worker case loads.
This information will assist in the effort to improve the operations of the office and will aid in
the overall evaluation of the effectiveness of the program. Please see current performance
measures attached.

0~B!,d$d~0IFDCN0M4t SI~NLfl0RV 1000,J~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNING DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX 78767, (512) 8544415, FAX (512) 854-4417

Pm n~ 4./ ~— C Li

09APR27 AM tO: 51~
TRAVIS COUNTY

PLANNING & BUDGET OFFICE

MEMORANDUM

To: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Offic

Through: Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager, Justice and Public SafeQ2~—~’

From: Kimberly Pierce, Manager, CJP ~

Date: April 14, 2009

Subject: Mental Health Public Defenders Office-Requirement from the State of Texas

The Texas Task Force on Indigent Defense (TFID) awarded Travis County Criminal Justice
Planning a 4-year grant in FY07 to implement a Mental Health Public Defenders Office in Travis
County. There is a required county match of 20%, 40%, 60%, and 80% of the annual $625,000
budget in each of the respective years. In FY2OIO, Travis County’s required match will be
$375,000.

Attached to this memorandum is the Grant Summary Sheet required by PBO.

A requirement from the Task Force on Indigent Defense and to continue funding in FY2O1O, the
Task Force requires that the Travis County Commissioners Court approve and sign the attached
2010 Travis County Resolution (3 copies). Additionally, the TFID requires the County to submit
the FY20 10 Travis County Discretionary Grant Program Intent to Submit Application Form
electronically from its website. Staff will not transmit this updated information until the Court
signs the resolution. Also attached to this document is a copy of the electronic submission as
well as a word document for full review of its content.

cc:
Jeanette Kinard, Director, MHPDO
DeDe Bell, Auditor
Jim Connolly, County Attorney

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2U~U I ravis L.ounty scesojunon inuigent ueien~e JJ1~~1CL1U114L~ ciiaiit £ S

2010 Travis County Resolution
Indigent Defense Discretionary Grant Program

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Texas Government Code Section 71.062 and Texas
Administrative Code Chapter 173, counties are eligible to receive grants from the Task Force on
Indigent Defense to provide improvements in indigent defense services in the county; and

WHEREAS, this grant program will assist the county in the implementation and the improvement of
the indigent criminal defense services in this county; and

WHEREAS, Travis County Commissioners Court has agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the
funds, Travis County Commissioners assures that the funds will be returned in full to the Task Force on
Indigent Defense.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ordered that the County Judge of this county is
designated as the Authorized Official to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the grant
application for the Indigent Defense Discretionary Grant Program and all other necessary documents to
accept said grant; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Kimberly Pierce is designated as the Program Director and contact
person for this grant and the County Auditor is designated as the Financial Officer for this grant.

Adopted this _______day of , 2009.

Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge

Attest:

County Clerk

Note: This Required Resolution is to obtain grant funds. Please do not alter it other than to fill in the
optional spaces. Please direct request to alter to the Task Force’s Special Counsel.

Internet Submission Form

After submitting the discretionary grant application on-line, the following Internet submission
confirmation number was received #D20 1022720090420. This grant application submission was in
accordance with the Commissioners Court Resolution above.

Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge

https://tfid.tamu.edu!DiscretionaryGrantProgram/Resolution.asp?County_ID227&Fiscal...

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



• AU,LU trayis county viscrenonary urara /kppIICaLIUII v~wiativc “a”

2010 Travis County Discretionary Grant Application Narrative
(Multi-Year Grant)

a. Application Form
Counties Represented: Travis
Fiscal Year: 2010
State Payee Identification Number: 17460001922021
Division To Administer Grant: Travis County Criminal Justice Planning
Program Title: Travis County Mental Health Public Defender Office
Requested Grant Amount: $250,000.00
Financial Officer: Susan Spataro
Program Director: Kimberly Pierce
Mailing Address: P0 Box 1748; Austin, TX 78767

b. Introduction (Executive Summary)
The goal of the program is to guarantee defendants who have a mental illness access to fair and ec
justice in Travis County. While Travis County has already taken a step toward this goal, a Mental H
Public Defender Office goes a step further by creating an institution dedicated to this goal. It provid{
highly qualified defense attorneys who are specialized in representing clients who have a mental illi
The budget calls for two social workers and two caseworkers. These positions assist attorneys by
locating resources for treatment; determining mitigation strategy, and advocating for diversion from
system.

c. Problem Statement
As funding for community services has been cut, many people with mental illness have migrated to
criminal justice system. Many of these people are indigent and require court-appointed counsel. He
few criminal defense attorneys know how to adequately address mental health issues, and fewer h;
the support they need to connect their clients to social services and treatment options. More import
because there is no institutional voice within the criminal justice system for these defendants, progr
that would help get and keep them out of the criminal justice system are not developed.

d. Objectives
In June 2005, the Travis County criminal court judges established a MR Wheel, which currently cor
of 18 lawyers who are specially trained to deal with defendants with serious mental health issues. TI
county already had a pretrial system in place to identi~’ defendants with serious mental health issue~
including schizo-effective disorders, schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder, and major depression. MR Mv
attorneys are appointed to represent defendants so identified. With the creation of the MR Wheel, I:
County began tracking the number of misdemeanors and felonies appointed to the MR Wheel. As 0:

March 2006, the county had appointed MR Wheel attorneys to 937 felonies and 1,374 misdemeanoi
Extrapolated, the county can expect to appoint MR Wheel attorneys to approximately 1,249 felonie~
1,832 misdemeanors, or roughly 15% of all appointed cases, in the first year of the MR Wheel prog
The development of the MR Wheel has improved the quality of representation provided to indigent
defendants with serious mental health issues. Rowever, many wheel attorneys are the first to admit I
they do not have the resources to address their clients’ medical and psycho/social needs such as accc
medication and a connection to services and treatment in the community once they are released.

The inability to get these clients what they need in jail and in the community (so they have a better c
of staying out of the criminal justice system) is especially troubling because defendants with serious
mental health issues often languish in jail, spending much more time there than other defendants ch~
with similar crimes.

https://tfid.tamu.edu/DiscretionaryGrantProgramlApplicatiOnNarratiVeAll.a5P 4/20/20093j’~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



20.IU travis county wiscreuonary uran~ t~ppuuaLiuu i’~ww.uvc — WA

While the MR attorneys have been working to address these discrepancies, they are already stretche
they do not have the time to organize and collaborate with county officials and mental health expert:
advocates in order to develop systemic solutions that would get their clients out ofjail more quickly
divert appropriate clients out of the criminal justice system, and help keep their clients out of the cri
justice system for good.

The target population for this grant proposal is indigent defendants with serious mental health issues
charged with misdemeanors and of felony offenses. To appropriately address this population and is:
mentioned above, the following objectives for the MRPD have been established:

i. Ensure equal access to justice by enhancing the current system to provide qualified, adequat
supported attorneys with the specialized knowledge needed to defend persons with mental illness. ~l
first objective is to guarantee defendants who have a mental illness equal access to justice in Travis
County courts. While Travis County has already taken a step toward this goal through the creation
MH Wheel, a Mental Health Public Defender Office will go a step further by creating an institution
dedicated to this goal. It provides two highly qualified defense attorneys who are specialized in
representing clients who have a mental illness. These attorneys offer support to the existing MR WI
Goals for the office’s attorneys include:
1) to handle approximately 400 of the misdemeanor mental health appointments as lead counsel;
2) to attend 8 hours of CLE each year on mental health topics;
3) to act as a resource to MR Wheel attorneys and the defense bar as a whole, creating form motiom
providing information about resources on issues concerning the defense of persons with mental illnc
acting as consultants on complex cases; and
4) to act as advocates for persons with mental illness by serving on community councils and task foi
dedicated to improving the community’s response to the needs of persons with mental illness.

ii. Provide caseworkers who will support both the MRPD Office’s attorneys and the attorneys
MR Wheel. The budget calls for two social workers and two caseworkers. These positions assists
attorneys by helping them locate resources for treatment, assist them in determining mitigation strati
and advocate for diversion fitm the system when appropriate. Goals for the social workers/casewoi
include:
1) to handle approximately 480 per year;
2) to develop a full MR/MR history for the client to assist defense counsel in identifying where the
received MR/MR services in the past and to help him/her begin accessing those services again. The
history also may be useful to defense counsel in bond reduction hearings, in educating the Court abc
challenges facing the client, and in mitigation strategy. It also may help defense counsel determine
whether competency evaluations are needed, and could help indicate whether the client is a good
candidate for diversion.
3) to provide assistance, resources, and referrals to help clients comply with the terms of their releas
access community assistance programs, and become self-sufficient.
4) to recommend experts and obtain them as early as possible; and
5) to act as a resource to MR Wheel attorneys and the defense bar as a whole, and to probation offic
including (but not limited to) general information about where to find treatment, housing, and social
service resources in the community, how to evaluate cases to determine whether clients are appropri
community-based treatment, and insight into new models for treatment that could be utilized to the 1
of clients and the community.

iii. Minimize the number of days persons with mental illness spend in jail. While the most imp
objective of the office is to provide access to better-qualified attorneys and social workers, reducing
number of days spent injail is important for two reasons: 1) jail may exacerbate an existing mental i
causing clients to decompensate or lose skills; and 2) treating persons with mental illness in a jail se

https://tfid.tamu.edu/DiscretionaryGrantPrOgramlAPPlicatiOnNarrativeAll.a5P 4/2O/2O09~J~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2QIU uaws county iiiscreuonary tjrant t~ppiicauuii I’IWI8LLVC -J us.

more expensive than treating them in the community. Therefore, by the end of the four-year grant p
the MHPD and the attorneys on the MH Wheel will be able to show a reduction in the number of da
defendants with mental illness spend in jail.

iv. Increase the number of dismissals and reduce recidivism among defendants with mental ilin
providing them with better access to community resources. This objective recognizes that access to
community resources is the key to helping individuals with mental illness avoid the criminal justice
system. Many of the crimes committed by persons with mental illness are symptomatic of their disa
their disease, their substance abuse, or their inadequate access to resources that provide support and
them remain stable. Because very few of the crimes committed by defendants with mental illness ai
violent crimes, recognition and understanding of the underlying disability or disease should result in
increased willingness to dismiss charges. Providing better access to resources will help ensure that
individuals with mental illness do not cycle in and out of the criminal justice system.

e. Methodology or Project Design (Activities)

Project Design
i. All criminal justice stakeholders were involved in envisioning the MHPD Office: A MHPD Office
working group met on four separate occasions to discuss the concept, in that process, developed a vi
for the MHPD Office and its role in improving the quality of representation to defendants with serio
mental illness in Travis County. Representatives of the county commissioners court, the judiciary, c
administration, mental health advocates, indigent defense advocates, district and county attorney off
as well as the local defense bar, including both wheel and non-wheel attorneys, were present at thes
workgroup meetings.

ii. A Public Defei der Committee was formed to provide operational oversight and guidance to the I\
Office, and to provide guidance to the Commissioners Court on mental health indigent defense issuc
within Travis County. The committee participates in the review process of responses to formal solic
process for the establishment of the MPHD Office. The PublicPefender Committee consists of: (1)
county commissioners or their appointees; (2) two criminal court judges; (4) one criminal defense at
not on the Mental Health Wheel ; (5) one criminal defense attorney on the Mental Health Wheel; an
one mental health advocate. The Pubijcflefencicr Committee will meet periodically with other key
stakeholders on issues impacting the MHPD Office.

The Public Defender Committee will assist County staff in following the activities set forth in the E
Code of Criminal Procedure Article 26.044 that describes the activities to set up a Public Defender
The Public Defender Committee will watch over an informal evaluation of the MHPD Office once a
and provide suggestions for improvement, if needed, to the commissioners court and, if applicable, 1
managing entity.

iii. The MHPD Office is staffed with the following employees:
Chief MHPD,

-- handle as lead counsel approximately 150 misdemeanor cases involving defendants with a serious
mental illness (50%)
-- administer the MHPD Office, including the hiring and termination of MHPD Office employees (4
-- consult on MH Wheel cases; act as an information resource for MHPD Office and wheel attorney
collaborate with county officials, mental health, and indigent defense experts and advocates, and Ml
Wheel attorneys to develop systemic changes to Travis County’s indigent defense system that wouk
get and keep defendants with serious mental illness out of the criminal justice system (10%)

https://tfid.tamu.edulDiscretionaryGrantProgram/ApplicatiOnNarrativeAll.asP 4/20/2009 39

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2910 Travis County Iiiscretionary urant Application Narrative rage ~ oi /

• One Assistant MRPD,
-- handle as lead counsel approximately 250 misdemeanor cases involving defendants with a serious
mental illness (75%)
-- develop form motions for use by both the MRPD Office and MR Wheel attorneys; assist the Chic
in developing trainings; and consult with attorneys on wheel cases (25%)

• Two Masters-Level Social Workers (“MSW”):
--one MSW will act as supervisor of social/case work staff-- each MSW would handle a caseload c
cases per year, and would spend 90-95% of their time on casework, either supervising the casework
developing mitigation evidence, or helping clients navigate social service systems
--each MSW would spend 5-10% of their time on administrative duties and collaboration with other
stakeholders to develop systemic changes to the county’s indigent defense system that would help g
keep defendants with serious mental health issues out of the criminal justice system

• Two Bachelors-Level Caseworkers:
--each caseworker would handle a caseload of 120 cases per year, and would spend 90-95% of their
helping clients navigate social service systems
--each caseworker would spend 5-10% of their time on administrative duties

• Two Administrative Positions
--each administrative staff position would be responsible for the administrative duties assigned to th
the Chief PD. These administrative positions are needed to support the office providing direct indig
defense services to its clients.

iv. Caseloads: The National Advisory Commission on Criminal Justice Standards has set out caselo
standards for public defender offices. These standards have been adopted by the American Bar
Association and they are set out in the TFID’s Blueprint for Establishing a Public Defender Office ii
Texas. According to the standards, attorneys should not handle more than 400 misdemeanor cases p
year. The caseloads for the MRPD Office attorneys, as set out above by percentage of time, adhere I
these standards.

MSWs and bachelors-level caseworkers would each assist in no more than 120 cases per year.

v. Integrating the MRPD Office with the MR Wheel Attorneys: MR Wheel attorneys will seek the
appointment of the MHPD Office as second-chair counsel on those misdemeanor and felony cases ii
which they either need MRPD attorney consultation or they need the assistance of a MSW or casew

vi. Identification of Target Population: After defendants are booked in the Travis County jail, coun~
at the Sheriffs Office assess them for mental health issues and identi& those persons who have sen
mental health issues, including schizo-effective disorders, schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder, and maj
depression. When the counselors identify a serious mental health issue, a “PSY” notation is made i
shared computer system. This information is available to Criminal Court Administration (“CCA”) si
the Travis County Indigent Defense Application (TCIDA) system. CCA will then make the necessai
assignments to either the MR Wheel of the MRPD Office. The standard of indigence will remain ft
same for defendants with mental health diagnosis.

vii.Appointments and Case Tracking: The CCA staff appoints as primary counsel approximately se
eight misdemeanor cases per week to the MRPD Office, recognizing the 400 case limit per year. Th
is responsible for noting each case appointed to the MRPD Office in the TCIDA system so that data
collected to ensure that the MHPD Office is adhering to acceptable caseload limits and to the limit c
number of cases it will handle. Defendants who re-offend will be routed back through the MHPD 0

https://tfld.tamu.edu/DiscretionaryGrantProgranilApplicationNarrativeAll.asp 4/20/2009

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2Q10 Travis County Discretionary Grant Application Narrative rage~ 01 /

ensure continuity of care.

Criminal county and district court judges make second-chair appointments as needed. The Chief ME
responsible for monitoring the flow and number of second-chair appointments so that no social won
caseworker in the MRPD Office assists on more than 120 cases in any given year.

viii. Evaluation: In addition to the evaluation provided each grant year by the Public Defender Comi
the MHPD Office would be independently evaluated to measure the office’s performance and deterr
its cost-effectiveness annually.

ix. Better Representation and Systemic Solutions: The Travis County MHPD Office would greatly
enhance the representation afforded indigent defendants with serious mental health issues in Travis
County by:

Providing quality representation in approximately 400 misdemeanor cases in which the defend
has a serious mental illness.

Providing social workers and caseworkers to the MHPD attorneys and MR Wheel attorneys in
approximately 480 cases to develop mitigation evidence and help clients navigate social service sysi
and treatment options.

Providing form motions and attorney consultations to MR Wheel attorneys when needed.
Acting as a resource for information about mental health and mental issues so that MRPD atto

and MR Wheel attorneys are better equipped to handle the complex issues that often arise in mental
cases.

Giving an institutional voice to defendants with serious mental illness.
Collaborating with county officials, mental health and indigent defense experts and advocates,

MR Wheel attorneys in developing systems that would help get and keep defendants with serious m
illness out of the criminal justice system.

Collaborating with the county’s Juvenile Public Defender (JPD) on indigent defense and ment;
health issues. The Chiefs of the JPD and MRPD shall explore opportunities to collaborate together t
will result in greater efficiencies in criminal justice system for the indigent mentally ill population.
Annual budget hearings for both offices will be scheduled so that one office with precede the other
enabling the Commissioners Court to hear operational issues that may impact either or both offices
time.

f. Evaluation

In accordance with the State’s requirement to have an outside evaluation conducted on the Mental
Public Defenders Office, Travis County contracted with the Spangenburg Group in September 20C
Spangenburg Group is a nationally recognized research and consulting firm that specializes
improvement of indigent defense systems. The Spangenburg Group also authored a pub
published by the Task Force on Indigent Defense entitled, “A Blueprint for Creating a Public Def
Office in Texas” which CJP staff will use during its feasibility study of creating a county-wide
Defenders Office that is scheduled to begin this spring.

The Spangenburg Group traveled to Austin, Texas in October 2007 to begin the first phase of its thr
evaluation of the MRPDO. On January 2, 2008, staff received a report titled, “Travis County
Health Public Defenders Office Program Evaluation: Initial Report.” The report contains three s

https://tfld.tamu.edulDiscretionaryGrantProgram/ApplicationNarrativeAll.aSP 4/20/2OO9,~~2

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2010 Travis County Discretionary Grant Application Narrative rage o 01 /

chapters titled “Travis County System, Mental Health Public Defender and Finding
Recommendations.”

Due to a variety of medical issues, the Spangenburg Group merged its company with George
University who will complete the evaluation of the MHPDO. Because the contract with Spang
required a contract modification, the timeline for the second phase of the evaluation is behind sc
approximately by six months. It is the goal of George Mason to begin the second phase by July 200~

In addition to the required evaluation, the MHPDO will also survey the judges who will rate the
attorneys handeling of mental health cases; goal will be to have 80% rate the attorneys’
satisfactory.

• The MHPD attorneys will have completed the requisite hours of specialized mental health tr
goal is 100% compliance.
• Percentage of individual clients with treatment plans monitored by social workers for 12
after disposition.
• Total number of referrals for social services for individual not represented by MHPDO
Wheel Attorneys.
• Total number of services received by MHPDO clients.
• Average length of jail stay, pre-trial confinement, time between arrest and resolutio
percentage of defendants released on bond.
• Number of dismissals.
• Recidivism rates or number of clients re-arrested.

g. Future Funding
The County is in agreement to fully fund the MHPDO following the grant award. Travis County staff
continue to solicit funding through other sources to enhance programing and supplement funding. 1
MHPDO has been encouraged to expand into felony representation but our grant is currently only f
misdemeanors. Criminal Justice Planning has applied for a federal grant to supplement our offices
another attorney and a caseworker to allow us to handle some felonies.

h. Budget
The Office is made up of the Director, one attorney, one Case Management Coordinator, one
worker, two case workers, one Administrative Associate and one office specialist. The MHPDO is I
at 2201 Post Road, Austin, Texas. The attorneys will represent 400 misdemeanor indigent defe
annually while the social worker staff will serve 1200 clients on an annual basis. The total op
budget is $625,000 with $558,280 budgeted for salaries and benefits. The Office has within its
$37,600 for contracted services for its required evaluation and software along with $29,120 for
trainings and supplies. The multi-year grant has a required match of 20% in its first year, 40%, 60°
in the years to follow. The Office will begin its 3rd year of operation in 2010 requiring a county m
$325,000 of the annual $625,000 budget.

Personnel Costs $556,280.00
FTE’s 8.00
Salary $419,438.00
Fringe Benefits $138,842.00

Travel and Training $12,101.00
Equipment $0.00
Supplies $17,019.00
Contract Services $37,600.00
Indirect
Total $625,000.00

https://tfid.tamu.edulDiscretionaryGrantProgramlApplicationNarrativeAll.asp 4/20/2009~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2010 Travis County Discretionary (irant Application Narrative rage / 0! /

Required County Match $375000.00

Total less County Match $250000.00

E~EJ

hffps://tfid.tamu.ed&DiscretionatyGrantPrograrn/App1icatioiTh~arrativeA11.asp 4/20/2009~~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



-1~

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: D Permission to Continue: D
~ Contract Approval: N Status Report: D

Department/Division: I Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
Contact Person/Title: John C. Bradshaw
Phone Number: I 854-4277

AmeriCorps
From: I 8/1/2006 To: I 7/31/2007

Corporation for National and Community Service (through OneStar
Foundation)

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

New: D Continuation: D Amendment: N
One-Time Award: El
Advance: El

Ongoing Award:
Reimbursement:

N
N

Grant Categories/ Federal State Local County
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match In-Kind TOTAL
Personnel: 224,172 136,863 361,035
Operating: 0 34,787 34,787
Capital Equipment: 0
Indirect Costs: 40,176 40,176
Total: 224,172* 0 0 211,826 0 435,998
FTEs: 16 16

*This is the amount of grant finds available for Travis County after deducting the administrative
fee of $2,263 that goes to the OneStar Foundation and deobligating $6,000 due to certain
AmeriCorps members leaving early and not receiving their fill stipends. Travis County billed for
a total of $224,153.97, which is 99.99% of the $224,172.

Auditor’s Office Review: N Staff Initials:_EH_______

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: N Staff Initials:_MG_____

Performance Measures
Applicable Department

Output Measure* *

Educational Program
Participants

Projected
Fl’ 07

Measure 12/31/06
Progress To Date:
3/31/07 6/31/07 9/30/07

73,000 88,872

Projected
FY08

Measure

77,000

.~i*V 03. fl ~2 Mooool ,,,,f,.,’fl 003.0.001110 2003 0o~i0!o3,lk,0So ICOOod Ild..,.1400

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Outcome Measures For
Grant* *

Percentage of AmeriCorps 75% 80% 75%
members who complete
training and their terms of
service and report gaining
skills that they will use in the
future
Outcome Impact Description One of the goals of AmeriCorps is to have members use the

skills they learn while serving in the program in their future
careers.

Percentage of students 20% 59% 20%
enrolled in the after-school
program for a minimum of
one year who score as well
or better than their peers in
the science section of a
standardized assessment tool

Outcome Impact Description The standardized test is the Texas Assessment of Knowledge and
Skills (TAKS). Science and technology education is a major
component of the after-school programs operated by the Travis
County 4H CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project. The percentage is
based on a sampling of student scores at sites served by
AmeriCorps members.

Output Measures For
Grant* * *

AmeriCorps members 19 22 22
successfully completing
national service training
Outcome Impact Description The training gives AmeriCorps members knowledge about

national service and their job duties that allows them to
competently perform their AmeriCorps service activities. The
training develops an ethic of service among the members. All
members must complete the training in order to serve in the
program. (Members who complete the training and their term of
service answer a written survey about their experience and the
likelihood of them using the skills they have learned in the
future. The outcome measure is that at least 75% of survey
respondents state that they will use the skills they have
developed in future education, service, or employment
opportunities.)

AmeriCorps member service 27,800 10,619 21,238 27,800
hours

- KY 09 ~koo- 0Y09~fl(0E5 3-09101302097 200094T2ç,003.9 300000921C0.t.a Rd.0931.*0

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Outcome Impact Description The member service hours must be tracked in order for members
to receive and education award from the federal government.
Each member goes through a three-week training before starting
to help with the after-school program. Training accounts for a
portion but not all of their service hours. Service hours are
included to show the court the impact AmeriCorps members are
having in the community. The target for FY’07 was not reached
due to certain members leaving before completing their required
number of service hours.

Students enrolled in after- 730 970 970 730
school programs for a
minimum of one year
Outcome Impact Description At least 146 students (20% of 730) will score as well or better

than their peers in the science section of a standardized
assessment tool. (AISD provides the assessment scores.)

~ These measures are reported annually.
* * * These measures are reported every six months.

PBO Recommendation:
HHS has requested Commissioners Court approval of the contract release agreement for the
department’s AmeriCorps grant for the period August 2006 to July 2007. The release agreement
contains the final financial data from the grant tenn and is a requirement of grant. The County
Auditor’s Office has confirmed the financial data.

PBO recommends approval of this request.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

Travis County 4H CAPITAL uses AmeriCorps members to expand its after-school programs. I
2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
There are no county funding requirements once the grant ends. There is a cash and in-kind match
required while the grant is in progress.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
The FY’07 grant required a cash and in-kind match totaling $211,826. This came from 4-H
CAPITAL, the Texas AgriLife Extension Service, and TCHHSVS. The grant is revenue neutral.
It does not increase the General Fund budget.

%t~%r(~.~’T~,i,’fl 02 FY00 Mo.o.I ook..;FY 05540) It2I52007Ao..r~sp. GON s05G~5(C5N5.dI5d~N)4.0o

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
The FY’07 grant allowed for a 4% indirect cost allocation for the county and 1% ($2,324) for the
OneStar Foundation. The county did not claim its 4% allocation because this would have raised
the cost per FTE above the limit of$14,527 set by the OneStar Foundation.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant fhnding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
Travis County 4H CAPITAL will continue to offer after-school programs once the grant ends but
not at as many locations.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

HA

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The grant allows 4H CAPITAL to increase the number of sites where it offers after-school
programs without increasing General Fund expenditures. This increases the departmental
performance measure for educational program participants.

søssur coomsr..slsyy 02. fl 09 ‘0 To..5~.’Iy0034W 0100 1002 A.s.IC.’.p.o2.09 00.90(0)0909

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

April 22, 2009
Members of the Commissioners Court

4vvL L
Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Manad
Travis County Health and Human Services
AmeriCorps Contract Release Agreements

and Veterans Service

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve Contract Release
FY’07 and FY’08 AmeriCorps grants.

Agreements for the

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Travis County 4-H CAPITAL uses an AmeriCorps grant from the OneStar Foundation to
expand after-school programs in the Austin Independent School District. AmeriCorps
members funded by the grant help provide more than 110 after-school enrichment
programs each week during the school year at 14 schools as well as help staff summer
camps. The programs focus on Science and Technology, Environmental Education,
Outdoor Education, and Life Skills. Travis County staff provides program coordination
and support for the day-to-day activities of the AmeriCorps members.

The Contract Release Agreements close out the FY’07 and FY’08 grants.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving these release agreements.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The FY’07 and FY’08 AmeriCorps grant were for $232,435 each year.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2

Issues and Opportunities:
Studies show that students who participate in after-school programs have fewer
behavior problems, handle conflict better, show improved social skills and enhanced
academic performance. AmeriCorps members provide much needed staff to increase
the number of after-school programs in Travis County as well as enhance existing
programs. Travis County 4-H CAPITAL programs differ from more traditional programs
by offering hands-on activities that reinforce key concepts in the curriculum.

Background:
Travis County 4-H CAPITAL is a non-profit organization affiliated with the Texas AgriLife
Extension Service. The Extension Service provides a variety of educational programs
for county youth and adults.

Cc: Robert Richter, Director, Texas AgriLife Extension Service
Lillianne Goeders, Extension Agent, 4-H CAPITAL
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Rebecca Gardner, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



fl onestar
o u n d at I ~ Contract Release Agreement

Sub-Grantee Information
Program Contact Inforniation Legal Applicant Contact Information (if different)
Lillianne Goeders Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project Travis County Department of Human Services
1600-B Smith Road POB 1748
Austin, TX 78721 Austin, TX 78767-1748

~ Grant Award Iiifonnatjon
Award Description Formula Grant Cycle 2006 - 2007

Sub-Grantee Number 15 Award Amount $232,435

Award Number 11.0609.015-1 Total Amount $224,153.97 (has been paid out by
Expended Grantee)

Project Period 8/1/2006-7/31/2009

Budget Period 8/1/2006-7/31/2007

Contract Release
This Contract Release Agreement is made and entered into
and the above-designated Sub-Grantee.

by and between OneStar National Service Commission, Inc. (“Grantee”)

The parties to this agreement expressly understand and agree that:
1. Grantee and Sub-Grantee entered into a grant award (see Award Number and Project Period listed above) by which Sub-

Grantee agreed the terms of the grant award and Grantee agreed to reimburse Sub-Grantee, not to exceed the agreed upon
Award Total (as listed abo~e).

2. The costs incurred under the contract shall not exceed the Award total. By execution of this agreement, Sub-grantee agrees
that all allowable costs have been paid for this contract in full and Sub-grantee does hereby release and discharge Grantee,
its officers, agents, and employees, of and from all liabilities, obligations, claims, and demands whatsoever arising from
Sub-Grantee’s unpaid bills.

3. In case of a conflict between the terms contained in this Contract Release Agreement and the cited grant award, the terms
of this release agreement shall govern and the conflicting tenns shall be void and of no effect.

4. No provision of this Contract Release Agreement shall be construed as relieving Sub-Grantee of liability for costs
ultimately disallowed as a result of a previous or later financial and/or compliance audits or other reviews of Sub-Grantee’s
program.

5. Sub-Grantee shall maintain all documents related to said grant award for a period of three (3) years after acceptaite of the
close-out by the grantor of this grant award, the Corporation for National and Community Service.

Signature Authority
The person or persons signing this Contract Release Agreement on behalf of Sub-Grantee or representing himselVherself or
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of the Sub-Grantee, hereby warrant and guarantee that he/she or they have been duly ~
authorized by the Sub-Grantee to execute this release agreement on behalf of the Sub.Grantee and to validly and legally bind Sub- Ck~a.~
Grantee to all the terms of this agreement.~
€rantee-ff-M4-~amages-aid-l4ebikt*~sne~edasa4esuJLncc~chpe~soo~persansLlaclccf1sga1-euthefity4e+jfid-the.sub~erantee ..—

te~thea

This release agreement is not effective until signed by the President/Chief Executive Officer of the Grantee, or tbe Preside!,
designee.

Grantee: OneStar National Service Commission, Inc. Sub-Grantee: Travis County Department of Human Services: Travis
County CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project

Elizabeth D. Scale Date Name ~Mut~ T. ~ ~~ Date
President and CEO [ Title ~‘C&O cs Coø~-k1 ~

OneStar Foundation 1816 Congress Ave., Ste. 900 I Austin, Texas 78701 I Ph: 512.473.2140 I Fax: 512.473.8228
www.onestartoundation.org

v-SI

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



CERTIFICATION OF PROGRAM SUB-GRANT CLOSEOUT

Grant Award It: 11.0609.015-1

Sub-Grantee Name: Travis County Department of Human Services: Travis County
CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project

Please select the answer that is applicable to your program:

U I certif~r that our organization has completed all closeout actions; accomplished all program
and financial requirements; secured all reports; and reconciled all funding with respect to
Program Sub-grants we have awarded under the above-referenced grant.

~ Our organization did not award any Program Sub-grants under the above referenced grant
award number.

Signature:

Samuel T. Biscoe
Typed Name

Travis County Judge
Title

Date

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



J

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: D Permission to Continue: D
Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: D

Department/Division: Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
Contact PersonlTitle: John C. Bradshaw
Phone Number: 854-4277

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

AmeriCorps
From: I 8/1/2007 to: I 7/31/2008

Corporation for National and Community Service (through OneStar
Foundation)

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

New: D Continuation: LI Amendment: IXI
One-Time Award: LI
Advance: LI

Ongoing Award: ~
Reimbursement: ~

Grant Categories! Federal State Local County
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match In-Kind TOTAL
Personnel: 228,120 109,654 337,774
Operating: 0 72,488 72,488
Capital Equipment: 0
Indirect Costs: 41,216 41,216
Total: 228,120* 0 0 223,358 0 451,478
FTEs: 16 16

*This is the amount of grant finds available for Travis County after deducting the administrative
fee of $2,415 that goes to the OneStar Foundation and deobligating $1,900 due to certain
AmeriCorps members leaving early and not receiving their full stipends. Travis County billed for
a total of $227,971.92, which is 99.94% of the $228,120.

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:EH_____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Aftorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_MG_____

Performance Measures
Applicable Department

Output Measuret
Educational Program
Participants

Projected
FY08

Measure

77,000

%t~s,lTr~tT~..hno,.~

12/31/07
Progress To Date:
3/31/08 6/31/08

Projected
FY09

Measure9/30/08

127,372 77,000

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Outcome Measures For
Grant* *

Percentage of AmeriCorps 75% 82% 75%
members who complete
training and their terms of
service and report gaining
skills that they will use in the
future
Outcome Impact Description One of the goals of AmeriCorps is to have members use the

skills they learn while serving in the program in their future
careers.

Percentage of students 20% 69% 20%
enrolled in the after-school
program for a minimum of
one year who score as well
or better than their peers in
the science section of a
standardized assessment tool

Outcome Impact Description The standardized test is the Texas Assessment of Knowledge and
Skills (TAKS). Science and technology education is a major
component of the after-school programs operated by the Travis
County 4H CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project. The percentage is
based on a sampling of student scores at sites served by
AmeriCorps members.

Output Measures For
Graiit** *

AmeriCorps members 19 22 22
successfully completing
national service training
Outcome Impact Description The training gives AmeriCorps members knowledge about

national service and their job duties that allows them to
competently perform their AmeriCorps service activities. The
training develops an ethic of service among the members. All
members must complete the training in order to serve in the
program. (Members who complete the training and their term of
service answer a written survey about their experience and the
likelihood of them using the skills they have learned in the
future. The outcome measure is that at least 75% of survey
respondents state that they will use the skills they have
developed in future education, service, or employment
opportunities.)

AmeriCorps member service 27,800 19,297 26,421 28,020
hours

~t.ffC~,,~a~T,.th’flO2- FY09 .lo,oT,.,.JoOFY 0900.001019 2000 Aoooff~o.p,0,.9 801090lly(C009100 R.Ilo,4d00

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Outcome Impact Description The member service hours must be tracked in order for members
to receive and education award from the federal government.
Each member goes through a three-week training before staffing
to help with the after-school program. Training accounts for a
portion but not all of their service hours. Service hours are
included to show the court the impact AmeriCorps members are
having in the community. The target for FY’08 was not reached
due to certain members leaving before completing their required
number of service hours.

Students enrolled in after- 730 1,074 2,099 1,200
school programs for a
minimum of one year
Outcome Impact Description At least 146 students (20% of 730) in FY’08 and 240 (20% of

1,200) in FY’09 will score as well or better than their peers in the
science section of a standardized assessment tool. (AISD
provides the assessment scores.)

** These measures are reported annually.
*** These measures are reported every six months.

PRO Recommendation:
HHS has requested Commissioners Court approval of the contract release agreement for the
department’s AmeriCorps grant for the period August 2007 to July 2008. The release agreement
contains the final financial data from the grant term and is a requirement of grant. The County
Auditor’s Office has confirmed the financial data.

PBO recommends approval of this request.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the culTent activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

~ Travis County 4H CAPITAL uses AmeriCorps members to expand its after-school programs.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
There are no county funding requirements once the grant ends. There is a cash and in-kind match
required while the grant is in progress.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
The FY08 grant required a cash and in-kind match totaling $223,358. This came from 4-H
CAPITAL, the Texas AgriLife Extension Service, and TCHHSVS. The grant is revenue neutral.
It does not increase the General Fund budget.

tt5~Itr~..m~t..,i.WY Q~ - Q~ ~ ,-I..r,*Y co~$$.O7 II~S 2OO~~ ;..~ S.,,..q ~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
The FY’08 grant allowed for a 4% indirect cost allocation for the county and 1% ($2,415) for the
OneStar Foundation. The county did not claim its 4% allocation because this would have raised
the cost per FTE above the limit of $14,527 set by the OneStar Foundation.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant fhnding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional fhnding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
Travis County 4H CAPITAL will continue to offer after-school programs once the grant ends but
not at as many locations.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

INA

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performante measures for your
department or office.
The grant allows 4H CAPITAL to increase the number of sites where it offers after-school
programs without increasing General Fund expenditures. This increases the departmental
performance measure for educational program participants.

~~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North l.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: April 22, 2009
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: I
Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Mana~
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: AmeriCorps Contract Release Agreements

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve Contract Release Agreements for the
FY’07 and FY’08 AmeriCorps grants.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Travis County 4-H CAPITAL uses an AmeriCorps grant from the OneStar Foundation to
expand after-school programs in the Austin Independent School District. AmeriCorps
members funded by the grant help provide more than 110 after-school enrichment
programs each week during the school year at 14 schools as well as help staff summer
camps. The programs focus on Science and Technology, Environmental Education,
Outdoor Education, and Life Skills. Travis County staff provides program coordination
and support for the day-to-day activities of the AmeriCorps members.

The Contract Release Agreements close out the FY’07 and FY’08 grants.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving these release agreements.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The FY’07 and FY’08 AmeriCorps grant were for $232,435 each year.

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



2

Issues and Opportunities:
Studies show that students who participate in after-school programs have fewer
behavior problems, handle conflict better, show improved social skills and enhanced
academic performance. AmeriCorps members provide much needed staff to increase
the number of after-school programs in Travis County as well as enhance existing
programs. Travis County 4-H CAPITAL programs differ from more traditional programs
by offering hands-on activities that reinforce key concepts in the curriculum.

Background:
Travis County 4-H CAPITAL is a non-profit organization affiliated with the Texas AgriLife
Extension Service. The Extension Service provides a variety of educational programs
for county youth and adults.

Cc: Robert Richter, Director, Texas AgriLife Extension Service
Lillianne Goeders, Extension Agent, 4-H CAPITAL
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Ella Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyci Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Rebecca Gardner, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



fl onestar
10 U fl dat I 0 fl Contract Release Agreement

I Sub-Grantee Information
Program Contact Information Legal Applicant Contact Information (if different)
Lillianne Goeders Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County CAPITAL AnieriCorps Project Travis County Department of Human Services
1600-B Smith Road POB 1748
Austin, TX 78721 Austin, TX 78767-1748

J Grant Award Information
Award Description Formula Grant Cycle 2007 - 2008

Sub-Grantee Number 15 Award Amount $232,435

Award Number 1 1.0609.015-2 Total Amount $227,971.92 (has been paid out by
Expended Grantee)

Project Period 8/1/2006-7/31/2009

Budget Period 8/1/2007-7/31/2008

Contract Release
This Contract Release Agreement is made and entered into by and between OneStar National Service Conmiission, Inc. (“Grantee”)
and the above-designated Sub-Grantee.

The parties to this agreement expressly understand and agree that:
1. Grantee and Sub-Grantee entered into a grant award (see Award Number and Project Period listed above) by which Sub-

Grantee agreed the terms of the grant award and Grantee agreed to reimburse Sub-Grantee, not to exceed the agreed upon
Award Total (as listed above).

2. The costs incurred under the contract shall not exceed the Award total. By execution of this agreement, Sub-grantee agrees
that all allowable costs have been paid for this contract in fiJi and Sub-grantee does hereby release and discharge Grantee,
its officers, agents, and employees, of and from all liabilities, obligations, claims, and demands whatsoever arising from
Sub-Grantee’s unpaid bills.

3. In case of a conflict between the terms contained in this Contract Release Agreement and the cited grant award, the terms
of this release agreement shall govern and the conflicting terms shall be void and of no effect.

4. No provision of this Contract Release Agreement shall be construed as relieving Sub-Grantee of liability for costs
ultimately disallowed as a result of a previous or later financial and/or compliance audits or other reviews of Sub-Grantee’s
program.

5. Sub-Grantee shall maintain all documents related to said grant award for a period of three (3) years after acceptame of the
close-out by the grantor of this grant award, the Corporation for National and Community Service.

Signatui e Authot fly
The person or persons signing this Contract Release Agreement on behalf of Sub-Grantee or representing himselflherself or
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of the Sub-Grantee, hereby warrant and guarantee that he/she or they have been duly LflI
authorized by the Sub-Grantee to execute this release agreement on behalf of the Sub-Grantee and to validly and legally bind Sub-
Grantee to all the tenns of this agreement. The-pei~on-o per ens sign ng his-vol sea vs iaM o-the

to-the tentis-&f-this-agreeme~a

This release agreement is not effective until signed by the President/Chief Executive Officer of the Grantee, or die President’s
designee.

Date

I Fax: 512.473.8228

Grantee: OneStar National Service Commission , Inc. Sub-Grantee: Travis County Department of Human Services: Travis
County CAPITAL AmeriCoups Project

Elizabeth D. Seale Date Name Sq.~~c\ T. ‘~i5Cop_
President and CEO , Title T(~u Z ~ Coo~

OneStar Foundation I 816 Congress Ave., Ste. 900 I Austin, Texas 78701 I Ph: 5~2.473.2140
www.onestarfoundation.org

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



CERTIFICATION OF PROGRAM SUB-GRANT CLOSEOUT

Grant Award #: 11.0609.015-2

Sub-Grantee Name: Travis County Department of Human Services: Travis County
CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project

Please select the answer that is applicable to your program:

D I certify that our organization has completed all closeout actions; accomplished all program
and financial requirements; secured all reports; and reconciled all finding with respect to
Program Sub-grants we have awarded under the above-referenced grant.

Our organization did not award any Program Sub-grants under the above referenced grant
award number.

Signature:

Samuel T. Biscoe
Typed Name

Travis County Judge
Title

Date

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: D
Contract Approval: D Status Report: D

Department/Division: Civil Courts (22/10)
Cqntact Person/Tiflel Darlene Byrne, Judge 126th District Court/Peg Liedtke, Civil Cowls

‘~ ‘E~ Director
Phone Number: 854-9300/854-9364

Grant Title: Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipends
Grant Period: I From: I 9/1/2009 H To: I 8/31/2010
Grantor: Lubbock County, from Criminal Justice Division, Office of the Governor

Check One: I New: D Continuation: D Amendment: D
‘4’ 4’Qheck One: One-Time Award:

Type ofFayment: Advance: D
Ongoing Award: D
Reimbursement: ~XJ

Grwt Catëgories/j~ ~,Fecl,çra1
Fuiidin~’S6lircé/~. >. Funds
Per~onne1: >~‘

~_/~ // /4’ “,/

Opera~ig: ,, ,>‘~

I
Tbt?lL:t r&~i
FTB~:4’ :

~IState”
~,‘,/ 4/

/kEnnds

16,200

Lqpal :çousty ~
“ Ft±Ids ,. ~#atéJ fn-RintI%

“Z,’ 4’~” //
$4’44/

vr~’ ~ I
,_, 4’, 4/’
4’4~C,≥2/4’E/4’~
“4’/~ ~,/

N’S 4’r

/

“TOTAL
0

16,200
0
0

0 16,200 fl ~ 54/” 4’5’ -
U

It&”~cc”/SH
16,200

0.00

Auditor’s Office Review: D Staff Initials:_DB______

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: D Staff Initials: JC_____

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure

Measures_For_Grant

Outcome Impact Description
I I

Outcome Impact Description

~ I
Outcome Impact Description

ngSL~I&LgE4~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



PBO Recommendation:

1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: ‘What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program? ~ ___________________________________

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
n/a

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ This is no match requirements associated with this grant.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
n/a

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what intemal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

J This is a one-time training stipend to be used on a reimbursement payment.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

~ Not applicable.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The Family Drug Treatment Court is vital to families in our community. There is a great need
for prevention programs that target substance abusing parents for child abuse and neglect cases.
In response, the Travis County Civil Courts have developed and implemented a Drug Court. The
purpose of the drug court is to protect the safety and welfare of children through a court-based

PBO reconimends ratification of this new grant application for a travel stipend to reimburse
travel to a national and/or state drug/specialty courts training conferences. The infornrntion for
this grant opportunity was received two weeks ago requiring a very quick turnaround on the part
of the applying departments. There is no grant match and no ongoing commitment. PBO
worked with the department and the County Judge’s Office on this application.

The Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipends will allow the Family Drug Treatment Court
(FDTC) team members to attend the NADCP Training Conference in Anaheim, CA and the
TADCP Training Conference in Lubbock, TX.

M.S~flC.~\Pbt2j.Ch,I twTsUmi’~v SIUZET Ft -1~ü’~ St~If~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



system that gives parents the tools they need to become sober, responsible caregivers. The
impact will be recognized in improved re-unification, family organization and cohesion.

To successfUlly evaluate the performance ofthe drug court, the court has documented the
implementation and development of the program using a comprehensive process and outcome
evaluation design. The design will be used to assess the effectiveness of the program. The Drug
Court Coordinator (grant-fUnded) position, oversees the collection, management, analysis,
interpretation, and reporting as required.

The Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipends will allow the FDTC team members to thither
enhance theb- knowledge and capabilities in providing treatment and services to the participants
in the FDTC program.

~ c~t.aIu~ir sum’~av SHEET- FIX?!.- Th~Eh~E SIpI,II &EmIIII*E~k~!E~

~cç3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Application tar Training Stipend for Drug Court Training

County: Travis Name of Court: Travis County Family Drug Trealment Court

Name of Presiding Judge: The Honorable Darlene Byrne

Address: P.O. Box 1748

City. State, Zip: Austin, Texas 78767

Phone: 5128548876 Fax: 5128549411

Contact Email Address: michelle.kimbrough&o.travis.tx.us

County Financial Official (CFO): Suson Spataro Email Address (CEO):
susonspo [aro@co.travis.tx.us

CFO Phone Number: 5128549125

Person Preparing Application: Michelle Kimbraugh

NADCP

The court listed above hereby nominates the following individuals for training
stipends to attend the NADCP Annual Training Conference in Anaheim, CA, on
July 10-13, 24D09.

(Please list the individuals in order of your preference for stipends. There is no
limit to the number of individuals you can list. However, there is no guarantee all
positions will be funded),

Name — Title/Position Years affiliated lasl Training
with Court Attended

_____________ __________________ _____________ (Year)

Damoris Nicholson Child Protective 2 0
Services Supervisor

_________________ (lnvestiqationsj _________________ __________

Lyndsey Norman Court Appointed 1 0
Special Advocates

_____________________ (guardian adlitem) ______________ ________

Texanna Davis Backup Judge ior 1 0

_____________________ p~g court docket ______________ ________

Cheryl Hindera Parent Attorney 2 0
Aurora Marhnoz-iones Parent Attorney 2 0
Michelle Kimbrough Drug Courl 2 2008

Coordinator

21<f

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TADCP

The court lisled above hereby nominates the following individuals for training
stipends to attend the TADCP Annual Training Conference in Lubbock, TX, on
September 24-26. 2009.

[Please list the individuals in order of your preference for stipends. There is no
limit to the number of individuals you can list. However, there is no guarantee all
positions will be funded).

Title/Position Years affiliated
with Court

Last Training
Attended
(Year)

FInancial Need

If there are additional stipends available, funding decisions will be made on a
number of Factors, but specifically on financial need of the court in questian.
Please list below the reasons why you feel that your court is in financial need of
the stipends. Using specific facts and figures will assist in this process.

The budgel for the Family Drug Treatment Court this year from the Governors Office is
$98.500 Only $995.00 worth of this budget is currently budgetted for training. The
Governor’s Office will not fund out of state training within this budget and there are no
other funding sources for training thai have been presented to the Court this year.

Name

Damaris Nicholson Child Protective
Services Supervisor
(Investigationsl

2 0

Lyndsey Norman Court Appointed I 0
Special Advacales
(guardian ad litem) -

Texar.na Davis Backup Judge for 1 0
Drug Court docket

Cheryl Hindera Pareni attorney 2 0
Aurora Martinez-Jones Parent attorney 2 0
Michelle Kimbrough Drug Court 2 2008

Coordinator

3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Did your court receive training funds in any grants or budgeted funds for 2009?
If so, please indicate the amount. ~ Yes; Amouni: 995D0 D No

4

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Certification

I, Judge Darlene Byrne, Judge of the Court listed on page one of ihis application,
hereby certify that the information in this application is Irue and correct to the
best of my knowledge. I hereby nominate the above-listed individuals for
training stipends being offered by Lubbock County through a grant made
possible by the Criminal Justice Division, Office of the Governor. I further certify
that our court will follow all directions listed in the Request for Applications and
any supplemental information that may be issued by Lubbock County. (If
emailing the application, a wet signature is not necessary. However, submission
electronically will indicate that the judge of the court has approved its
submission).

Judge, Drug/Specia~~3’j~rt

Date: 4/24/2009

S

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



C

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

rcheck One: I Application Approval: ~ Contract Approval: D Status Report: D
Department/Division: Criminal Courts - Drug Court #2430
Contact Person Debra Hale
Title: Court Management Director
PhoneNumber: (512) 854-9432

Grant Title: Training for Drug Courts
Grant Period: From: I
Grantor: Lubbock County

5/01/09 To: I 9/30/09

Check One: I New: ~ Continuation: D Amendment: D
Check One: I One-Time Award: ~ Ongoing Award: LI
Type of Payment: I Advance: LI Reimbursement: ~

0
0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0
0

Grant Categories/ Federal State Local County In-Kind TOTAL
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match
Personnel: 0 0 I 0
Operating: I 0 8,100 0 0 0 8,100
Capital Equipment: I 0
Indirect Costs: I 0
Total: I 0 8,100 0 I 0 0 8,100
FTEs: I I 0 0 0

Auditor’s Office Contract Approval: LI Staff Initials: DB_____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: LI Staff Initials:JC
PBO Recommendation:
PBO recommends ratification of this new grant application for a travel stipend to reimburse
travel to a national and/or state drug/specialty courts training conferences. The information for
this grant opportunity was received two weeks ago requiring a very quick turnaround on the pail
of the applying departments. There is no grant match and no ongoing commitment. PBO
worked with the department and the County Judge’s Office on this application.

M:ct,j1 C(~i~~ 24r,~. {~[GKA’aSt~.IM~V-~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
Lubbock County announced the availability of stipends for staff to attend training at the National
Association of Drug Court Professionals in Anahein, CA, in June 2009 and for the Texas
Association of Drug Court Professionals in Lubbock in September 2009 for eligible drug courts.
These training seminars provide invaluable learning experiences for professionals who work
with Drug Court Pmgrams.

The purpose of the grant is to provide learning resources to the Travis County Drug Court by
allowing staff to attend training in the most current research-based program services for drug
offenders. The benefits to the drug court program participants are an increase in the likelihood of
successful graduation, thereby reducing further criminal activity and reliance on the state
correctional system, community supervision or local jails.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The County is not obligated to maintain the expenditure level requested in the grant. This is a
one-time grant that reimburses training expenditures.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ A County match is not required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ No, indirect cost allocation is not allowed in this grant.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed finding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
No, the Drug Court program will not discontinue upon discontinuance of funding for training.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
The Travis County Drug Court /SHORT program is not a new program. We are requesting
funds for training for existing Drug Court/SHORT program staff.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.

~‘ s~r C~~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



This grant will allow the Drug Court program staff to attend training in the latest techniques
available to assist drug offenders in breaking the cycle of their drug addiction.

M.&~fI~C~~N BI?Jfl~. ~ Sup~.I D~(us~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Application for Training Stipend for Drug Court Training

County: Travis County Name of Court: Drug Diversion Court (SHORT)

Name of Presiding Judge: Judge Joel Bennett

Address: 509 W. 11th Street, Suite 2.700

City, State, Zip: Austin, Texas, 78701

Phone: 5128544726 Fax: 5128544464

Contact Email Address: tonya.watson@co.travis.tx.us

County Financial Official (CEO): Susan Spataro Email Address (CEO): susan.spataro@co.travis.tx.us

CEO Phone Number: 5128549125

Person Preparing Application: Tonya Watson

NADCP

The court listed above hereby nominates the following individuals for training stipends to attend
the NADCP Annual Training Conference in Anaheim, CA, on July 10-13, 2009.

(Please list the individuals in order of your preference for stipends. There is no limit to the number
of individuals you can list. However, there is no guarantee all positions will be funded).

Name Title/Position Years affiliated Last Training
with Court Attended (Year)

Joel Bennett Magistrate Judge 16 2008
Wilford Flowers District Judge 16 2003
Tonya Watson Program Manager 7 N/A

1

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TADCP

The court listed above hereby nominates the following individuals for training stipends to attend
the TADCP Annual Training Conference in Lubbock, TX, on September 24-26, 2009.

(Please list the individuals in order of your preference for stipends. There is no limit to the number
of individuals you can list. However, there is no guarantee all positions will be funded).

Name Title/Position Years affiliated Last Training
with Court Attended (Year)

~°c! Bennett Magistrate Judge 16 2008
Sharon CaIdweil- Drug Court Manager 6 2005
Hernandea
Tonya Watson Criminal Courts 7 N/A

Program Manager

Financial Need

If there are additional stipends available, funding decisions will be made on a number of factors, but
specifically on financial need of the court in question. Please list below the reasons why you feel
that your court is in financial need of the stipends. Using specific facts and figures will assist in this
process.

Due to limited funds allocated for training, if not for the stipend, staff would not be able to attend
these important Drug Court trainings.

Did your court receive training funds in any grants or budgeted funds for 2009? If so, please
indicate the amount. ~ Yes; Amount: $1,250 LI No

2

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Certification

I, Joel Bennett, Judge of the Court listed on page one of this application, hereby certify that the
information in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I hereby nominate
the above-listed individuals for training stipends being offered by Lubbock County through a grant
made possible by the Criminal Justice Division, Office of the Governor. I further certify that our
court will follow all directions listed in the Request for Applications and any supplemental
information that may be issued by Lubbock County. (If emailing the application, a wet signature is
not necessary. However, submission electronically will indicate that the judge of the court has
approved its submission).

&~ctt
Drug/Specialty Court

Date:

3

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



3

GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Grant Title:

Grant Period:

Grantor:

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:
Note:

Advance: El

Federal
Funds

0

c~~flOfll%II~ I~NI.nKJoc.~Is I’I..~cPfl*~vs.~

ass!

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: El
Contract Approval: El Status Report: El

Phone Number: 512-854-7685
Contact Person/Title: I Alisa Stanfield/Probation Division Director
DepartmentlDivision: 39! 10 Travis County Adult Probation

Drug/Specialty Courts Training Stipend-Travis County Adult Probation DWI
Court

From: 6/11/2009 To: 6/13/2009
9/24/2009 9/26/2009

Office of the Govemor-Criminal Justice Division via Lubbock County

One-Time Award: N
New: N Continuation: El I Amendment: El

Ongoing Award: El
Reimbursement:

State
Funds

N

Local
Funds

County
Match In-Kind TOTAL

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0

0.00
Department is requesting stipends for a maximum of 10 drug court team
members to attend either the NADCP Conference or the TADCP
Conference. The names of the team members for which stipends are being
requested will be specified in the actual stipend application. Grantor states at
least 80 training stipends not to exceed $2,000 will be awarded for the
NADCP Training Conference in June 2009, and at least 160 stipends will be
awarded not to exceed $700 for the TADCP Training Conference in
September 2009.

Auditor’s Office Review: El Staff Initials:_______

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: El Staff Initials:_______

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure
NA

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Measures_For_Grant
NA
Outcome Impact Description
NA
Outcome Impact Description

Outcome Impact Description

PBO Recommendation:
This is a grant application for employees in Adult Probation DWI Court program to attend training
conferences. This is a one time award with no General Fund match nor any Travis County
obligation should fbnding not be awarded. PBO recommends approval of this application.
I. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it enhancing
an existing program?

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements of
the grant?
NA

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
NA I
4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
NA

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
No- This is a one time award; if the stipend is not awarded, departments will look at utilizing
internal resources to fund drug court training costs.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
NA

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the performance
measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your department or office.

~Sh~d.flhi~ Sl~p~&&,~ S

Provides stipend for drug court team members to attend specialized drug court trainings [includes
National Association of Drug Court Professionals Annual Training Conference (NADCP) in
Anaheim, CA in June 2009 and the Texas Association of Drug Court Professionals (TADCP)
Annual Training Conference in Lubbock, TX in September 2009]

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Training stipend will be beneficial to the Department as it provides a fhnding source for drug court
team members to attend specialized drug court trainings.

vIKXrIMI, IU.I€~KUOCAI~ t~r~..r~:p ~~~

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Application for Training Stipend for Drug Court Training

County: Travis Name of Court: Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court

Name of Presiding Judge: Elisabeth Earle

Address: P.O. Box 1748

City, State, Zip: Austin, Texas 78767

Phone: 5128549679 Fax: 5128543793

Contact Email Address: elisabeth.earle@co.travis.tx.us

County Financial Official (CFO): Susan Spataro Email Address (CFO): susan.spataro@co.travis.tx.us

CFO Phone Number: 5128546640

Person Preparing Application: Alisa Stanfield, Division Director, Travis Co Adult Probation

NADCP

The court listed above hereby nominates the following individuals for training stipends to

attend the NADCP Annual Training Conference in Anaheim, CA, on July 10-13, 2009.

(Please list the individuals in order of your preference for stipends. There is no limit to the
number of individuals you can list. However, there is no guarantee all positions will be funded).

Name Title/Position Years affiliated Last Training
with Court Attended (Year)

Judge Earle Judge 1 2008
Judge Breland Judge 1 2008
Tanya Manchack Probation Officer 1 2008
Kristi Couvillon Defense Attorney 1 0
Bradley Hargis Defense Attorney 1 0
Sharon Leonard Social Services Manager 1 2007
Nancy Hammel Assistant County Attorney 6 months 0
Carla Cook Assistant County Attorney 1 month 0

1

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



TADCP

The court listed above hereby nominates the following individuals for training stipends to
attend the TADCP Annual Training Conference in Lubbock, TX, on September 24-26, 2009.

(Please list the individuals in order of your preference for stipends. There is no limit to the

number of individuals you can list. However, there is no guarantee all positions will be funded).

Name Title/Position Years affiliated Last Training
with Court Attended (Year)

Judge Earle Judge 1 2008
Judge Breland Judge 1 2008
Tanya Manchack Probation Officer 1 2008
John Andrews Facility Supervisor 1 0
Sharon Leonard Social Services Manager 1 2007
Marsha Morgenroth Court Services Manager 1 2008

Financial Need

If there are additional stipends available, funding decisions will be made on a number of

factors, but specifically on financial need of the court in question. Please list below the reasons
why you feel that your court is in financial need of the stipends. Using specific facts and figures

will assist in this process.

The Adult Probation office received a grant from the Governor’s Office of the State of Texas which ends
8/31/09. The grant awarded limited training funds for the DWI Court. The award only included training
costs for the Probation Officer in the amount of $200.00 for training within the state. Therefore, the
DWI Court team will not have the opportunity to attend training where there is an associated cost.

Did your court receive training funds in any grants or budgeted funds for 2009? If so, please
indicate the amount. ~ Yes; Amount: $200.00-in state D No

2

Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Certification

I, Elisabeth Earle, Judge of the Court listed on page one of this application, hereby certify that the
information in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I hereby
nominate the above-listed individuals for training stipends being offered by Lubbock County
through a grant made possible by the Criminal Justice Division, Office of the Governor. I further
certify that our court will follow all directions listed in the Request for Applications and any
supplemental information that may be issued by Lubbociccounty. (if-et~ailing the application, a
wet signature is not necessary. However, sub~~ele nically.will indit~that the judge
of the court has approved its submission). ,,,,,/

udge,Dru(~altyC:urt

Date:

3

a

1Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm



Last Updated 4-30-09 at 3:21pm


	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 7
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 24
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 35
	Item 36
	Item C2
	Item C3
	Item C4



